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FY 2007 BUDGET (c.e. No. 06-31, 06-49, 06-91, 06-92, 06-93, and 06-95)

CHAIR KANE: .. . (gavel). .. I'd like to call to order the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for Wednesday, April 26, 2006. Members, for the record we have in
attendance Vice-Chair of the Committee Member Hokama, as well as Members Carroll,
Anderson, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane. Members we're gonna go ahead
and take care of our public testimony phase of this meeting. We have several people
signed up to testify. So for ground rules, those of you who have a cell phone or a pager if
you can place it to the . . . turn it to the off or silent mode so we can avoid any
unnecessary interruptions to the proceedings. When you are asked to come forward or
when your name is stated please come to the podium and state your name for the record,
and if you represent an organization we'd like to know that as well. We're gonna give
you a total of four minutes. At three minutes we'll indicate that time and that will
provide you an opportunity to conclude your remarks with an additional minute. At four
minutes we'll let you know of that time. If you're in mid-sentence please finish your
sentence, but we ask you to stop there. If you do proceed we're gonna do our best to be
polite and say you need to end your remarks. So please we, we appreciate your
cooperation with that. Please remain at the podium. When you're finished with your
comments there may be questions for your from the Members. With that, our first person
signed up to testify is Robert Karpovich.
be followed by Donald Thomas .

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. KARPOVICH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Council Members. I was a bit upset to
read The Maui News that no items were taken out, but I've been explained that last night
(inaudible) did take out the additional funding for improvements to the Hamakuapoko
Wells so I thank you for that. That represented in million dollars and going forward
several million more would be into a nitrate plan which it was just a guesstimate. I did
provide the Council with a handout of the Department of Water's engineering active CIP
construction projects, and this is from their website. So they have two open jobs this
9205 A and B for the East Maui Source Development, and schedule A is for 9,000 feet of
36-inch pipeline from the wells to Paia, and schedule B is an additional 11,000 feet of
36-inch pipeline to Kahului. Now it's been explained to me that these monies may have
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been appropriated many years ago from the job number 92. I'm guessing the contracts
were (inaudible) on 92 well before any EA or EIS. And this represents ... these jobs at
the '92 prices over $5 million so this money is sitting somewhere in somebody's bank
account in the County, and I don't know what authority this Council has to reallocate that
money, but if there's a political battle, and this Mayor is intend upon spending $5 million
to install this pipe that was sized to handle 10 million gallons from East Maui, Haiku,
after this Council's resolution and after my testimony the pipe is ten times oversized. It
seems like if we're scraping around for money, 4, 5, 6 million dollars is sitting
somewhere and it's not on the books or no one sees it, it seems like we need to somehow
look into this, and, and reallocate this money. So I thank you for not supporting, putting
future money in the Hamakuapoko Wells, and I'm really afraid the Mayor, which was
told me I have the money. I'm gonna spend it. I'm gonna put these pipes in and hook up
the wells. So I would hope that you could look into where this money is and reallocate it.
Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, if you can, please state your name for the record.
MR. KARPOVICH: My name is Robert Karpovich from Paia.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Karpovich. Members, any questions for Mr. Karpovich?
Seeing none. Thank you very much for your testimony this morning. Next to testify
Donald Thomas. He'll be followed by Jo-Ann Ridao.
MR. THOMAS: Mr. Chair, Members of the Council, thank you for this opportunity. My name
is Don Thomas. I am affiliated with the University of Hawaii, and I'm here to testify
regarding a proposal to conduct some additional groundwater studies on the island of
Maui. I think it's no secret that groundwater is, is a critical element not only to the
community, but also for the continued pursuit of agriculture here on the island
and ... excuse me ... the, the availability of water and, and the volumes of water
available are very much in doubt. I've recently completed studies on the island of Hawaii
Hilo that have shown me that what we thought we understood about the groundwater
resources in
's young island volcanoes is fundamentally different from anything
that we had expected before we began that project. And particular one of the things we
found was that the volume of groundwater stored within Mauna Kea was approximately
ten times the volume that had been anticipated up until the time we did our work. What
this suggest is that we need to go back and reappraise groundwater resources not only on
the Big Island, but also on Maui, on Haleakala in particular because it is a reasonably
close analog to what we've seen in ... excuse me ... in Mauna Kea. Now, in order to
get to the point of doing a reappraisal we do need to go through a process of site
selection, and what I would recommend is that the site selection basically compile all the
existing groundwater well data, consultation with local expertise both the geologic,
hydrologic, and engineering expertise here on the island to try to put together from a very
pragmatic point of view what areas would be most likely to provide us with information
on new (inaudible) unrecognized sources of groundwater for the island of Maui. An
essential part of this work also would be to conduct community outreach and community
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interfacing, basically to enable the community to understand what the appraisal is, what
the processes are involved, and to ensure that the community is fully apprised of what
we're trying to do. In the end what I would hope that this appraisal would do would be to
provide much more definitive information to the Council, to other community leaders
here on the nature of the groundwater here on the island of Hawaii, what the geologic
structures are that affect groundwater availability. Because with that information
certainly we can look further afield and identify other areas should we find available new
sources, be able-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. THOMAS: --thank you--be able to make an appraisal of what the available groundwater
resource is on the island, and from the basis of that information then make appropriate
planning decisions on how to provide groundwater to the local community. That
concludes my testimony. I'd be happy to answer any questions. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Thomas. Members, any questions for our testifier? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Dr. Thomas.
MR. THOMAS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: When you do your appraisal or have a community
involvement, how do you intend to do ... especially the . . . getting the community
involved in the ... looking for additional source within Maui County?
MR. THOMAS: The approach that I would take, what I have taken in my prior research as well,
is to initially start the process of site selection using the best science, the best available
technical information to identify the general areas in which we would propose to look to
drill for a ... for the geologic and hydrologic information. Once we've identified those
general areas, then the process would be to go and . . . and communicate with the
community associations within the surrounding area.
the past I've done this with
Panaewa Community Association, which was located immediately adjacent to our
research site, and go into, go to the community association meetings, make a
presentation, invite questions, identify the issues that are of concern to the community,
and then work with them to address those concerns and, and try our best to resolve them.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So as far as the community meetings, I'm sure when you
did the Big Island one, were there a lot of questions in regards to how do you address the
environmental side of the (inaudible)
MR. THOMAS: There were a few, a few questions. In general the type of drilling that we're
doing has at best a modest impact, and again going back to the overall site selection
process, what we would do is use available data to identify a general area that we were
interested in, and then look in detail at that area for specific sites for which there would
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be a minimum, a minimal impact. In our current research site we selected an abandon
quarry. There were few, if any, environmental qualities left remaining at that site, and so
our basic strategy is to identify within those areas specific locations that would present
the minimum impact not only to the environment but also to the community.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Any more questions for Dr. Thomas, Members? Hearing none-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got one more, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, with the new found water resources on the Big
Island do you know what . . . how the Big Island is gonna . . . do with the water, you
know, consumption of human's ... for use of drinking water ... do you know of any
plans that they have to serve the community on the Big Island?
MR. THOMAS: The, the immediate impact of the discovery of the water really is, is akin to
what, what we're looking at here for Maui in terms of ... it simply ... it ... the resource
that we found unfortunately is in an area that has abundant supplies of shallow
groundwater of very good quality. So the resources itself is not of great interest in Hilo,
but the interest is in looking again further afield looking on the Kona side of the island
where water is also a critical issue, and see if we can apply the knowledge that we've
gain in Hilo to similar geologic environments in the Kona area.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions, Members? Seeing none. Dr. Thomas thank
you for your presence this morning.
Thank
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is

Ridao. She

be followed by Lance

MS. RIDAO: Good morning, Chair Kane and Council Members. My name is Jo-Ann Ridao,
and I am the Executive Director at Lokahi Pacific. I'm here this morning to thank you
for including Hale Maui Community Land Trust in your budget. Lokahi Pacific is in
the process of developing a relationship with Hale Maui to assist in whatever way
possible and practical to get this entity up and running. The goal is to have a board
formed by June, and a strategic planning retreat in August. To date Hale Maui has
received $60,000 in pledges from private sources. The Community Land Trust is a
proven concept and is another way to assist Maui residents in the lower income range to
realize their dream of owning a home. Support from Maui County will only make this
organizational effort stronger. With this kind of support Hale Maui should be ready for
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business and delivering housing products to Maui's low-income families in a short time.
Again we will be meeting with the Hale ... Hale Maui organizational group and our
board on Thursday next week, and we hope to have our commitment to them made by
that time. So if you have any questions I'd be happy to answer them.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ridao. Members, any questions for Ms. Ridao? Hearing none.
Thank you for being here this morning.
MS. RIDAO: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:
Bernard.

Thank you for your testimony.

Lance Holter to be followed by Hannah

MR. HOLTER: Good morning Council. My name is Lance Holter. I'm speaking today as a
representative of the Makawao School Community Council, and also the, as a political
and conservation Chair for the Hawaii Sierra Club, which represents somewhere around
7,000 individuals in Hawaii and around 800 on Maui. I wanna ask you can you imagine
New York without Central Park? Can you see Honolulu without Ala Moana? Could you
see San Francisco without Golden Gate Park? And with 300 acres ... 3,000 acres
up country slated for development, can you imagine Baldwin Beach from Paia Youth
Center to Spreckelsville the focus for oceanfront homes or a hotel? This is the most
important area in upcountry for local people to spend and cool out at the beach. I implore
you to go on any weekend to go to Baldwin Beach and see how heavily this area is used
and how important it is to everybody on the North Shore. I play basketball, I've been
playing basketball for ten years on the local leagues, men's leagues. Every person I talk
to in the men's leagues says that this is the most important place left for them in Maui.
They tell me stories about growing up where they use to go to Wailea or they use to go,
and then further and further, they had to go further and further to go be able to camp,
camp on the beach, and as each one of these beaches were taken up by hotels and
development, they loss the ability to go and be in nature, and they now see the North
Shore Heritage area, Heritage Park area as the last place, the last best place on Maui
where they can go and do this. So for the last two years Congressman Case has had a
Congress to create 138 acre North Shore Heritage
called
Patsy
North
Shore Heritage Park Act. This has been a
Congress. Unfortunately there's no
interior money to support this purchase, but however, I understand that
Case is
determined to keep this bill in Congress until such time as we can create a place that we
can call the best park in, in Maui. And what I wanna talk to you about today is the Maui
Resource Center. That there's been a funding request that we could use this facilities
there, and use it as a focus for education. I am, in my capacity of Chair as the Makawao
School Community Council, I see how our budget has been devastated by the No Child
Left Behind Act, and it's been devastated by Act 51. Rein ... , this act called Reinventing
Education has severely limited the ability of our teachers to teach our children beyond the
items that will be tested. For example, English/Math. We are losing the ability to have
our children experience nature, to go on fieldtrips. We're even talking about having to
lose our librarians--6-
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MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. HOLTER: --lose our art teachers, these fundamental parts of education which create
critical thinking in our children. Now I propose that the old Holland house be used as
facilities for the North Shore Heritage Park, can be used in a broader scheme of things to
enable our children, our boy scouts, our girl scouts, our, our community to use this
resource to be able to, to spread what a sense of stewardship means to our community. I
can't, I don't believe that we need to focus on the building so much as its inappropriate
location although that could be a great historical reference. It is not so much the building
that causes the problems in, in Kapukaulua Beach. It's the limekiln revetment. It's the
continually over the years mining of the sea, of the sand in that area, and it's the proposed
development for the area which will be the biggest danger, and I propose-MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MR. HOLTER: --that we use this area and please consider funding it so that we can use it as
community resource. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Holter. Members, any questions of our testifier this morning.
Seeing none. Thank you very much for being here this morning, Mr. Holter. Hannah
Bernard followed by Virginia Karpovich.
MS. BERNARD: Aloha kakou. Hannah Bernard, President of Hawaii Wildlife Fund, and I just
like to really thank Committee Members and Council Members for the support for the
North Shore of Maui for your unwillingness to allow the Hamakuapoko Wells to be used
for the drinking water, and especially Michelle Anderson for bringing the meeting to the
North Shore to Paia so that several hundred of us could testify and, and share
information, and hear information, and see each other, to see the kids, and the tutus, and
all the community residents there saying please don't do this to us. Thank you so much.
Also speaking for the North Shore as a resident and president of a nonprofit based there,
also like to say ditto to what Lance Holter just said about the Maui County
environmental resource center.
really important for us to have a place like that, and
as a resident and a devotee of Baldwin Beach that's one of the most important areas for
me on this island to renew my, myself spiritually and to, to enjoy the ocean and the beach
there, along with so many others of us who live there. I was very concerned about that
development, and was opposed to it and was very supportive of the lawsuit that Isaac and
Dana successfully defended there, and yet the building is there, and that particular spot as
Lance has said it doesn't seem to me that it interferes with our access to the beach. I
agree with Michelle we need to deal with the parking issue that's an important one.
However, I think this building for those of us involved in the environmental community,
cultural and resource users, even education and heath professionals to use this facility
would be so helpful. I wanna tell you about an example that we have on Oahu. I've been
a member of a collaboration for two years between the Nature Conservancy Community
Conservation Network, UH Hawaii Sea Grant, Department of Land and Natural
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Resources, and community groups representing approximately 13 native Hawaiian
communities across the State, and we've been meeting for two years, and we get to have
meetings at this place on Oahu called Norman Home, and it's right downtown Honolulu.
Upstairs it's a penthouse on Queen Street, and this building was donated, this ... not the
whole building, but this, this penthouse for those of us who are working to help promote
the welfare of people, and those of us involved in the environmental community feel that
it's, it's inseparable from the welfare of people, to take care of our environment is to take
care of our people 'cause we're inseparable. And let me just read you the mission
statement of the Norman Home, which I think could serve as a great model for our
(inaudible) however using that acronym. The mission statement of the Norman Home is
that it uses the serene setting of its property at Harbor Court as a meeting place for staff
and volunteers of nonprofit organizations who contribute to the health, education, and
welfare of people. And as I said the environmental groups, the nonprofits that I been
involved in have been able to use it because of our work, how it contributes to the welfare
of our local communities.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. BERNARD: Basically this, this place is to support a meeting space. It can be used for
fundraisers, it could be used for educational opportunities, and we currently have
meetings with groups on Maui. We have to go all the way to Kihei, MCC, or Maalaea
and we have to get in line for facilities that are quite often used. So we do need another
place like this, and I appreciate your support and your concerns and look forward to your
resolution of making this center a highlight of the North Shore heritage area. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Bernard. Members, any questions for our testifier this
morning? Hearing none. Thank you for your presence. Virginia Karpovich followed by
Catherine Fekete.
MS. KARPOVICH: Thank you, Members; thank you, Council Chairman. And again our
community is at your feet, and with gratitude and humility, and just wonderment that
government could act so quickly and so precisely and so efficiently, and we just sit
job you did with
Water Resource Committee
admiration of this Council for
dealing with the very problematic complicated Hamakuapoko Wells. Something that
really bothers me is the fact that there's four to six million dollars sitting somewhere that
we could use perhaps to purchase the land from Wailuku Water Company, and apparently
there's nothing that can be done but if ... initially if this project, if this contract was let
prior to the EA, EIS even you know being finalized, that's, that's a tremendous liability
in my mind to the Council. How can you let a contract on a project that hasn't even
gotten through the first gate of the environmental review process ... I mean that's a
project that may not go. So how could the Lingle administration have put it out to bid
and have a signed, sealed and delivered contract? I just don't understand that. The
second thing if the Mayor is, is bent on putting this, this pipeline in, and apparently
there's a question in the Council's mind as to whether they have any ... if there's
anything they can do, one of the things that I suggest is maybe a request from Corp.
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Counsel to follow up on Isaac Hall's testimony last week Friday that this project doesn't
have all its EI, EA, EIS review in place, and remember HRS 343 requires that the entire
project be reviewed in its entirety prior to any part of it going in. You can't segment a
project into its parts. The Paia pipeline then the Spreckelsville pipeline. If the
EA ... EA, EIS has not been accomplished for the part of the pipeline that goes to
Spreckelsville it is an opportunity for the Council to say this needs to return to the
environmental process to, to the review process if in fact this, this pipeline is going in.
So I ask that this review be done and that we find out this four to six million dollars is a
lot of money to be sitting somewhere idly not being used and not being able to be used
because it's not proper to do so.
And although I'm not prepared today to speak I'd like to speak just for a moment on the
Baldwin Beach Environmental Resource Center, and I will come back to the Council to
testify more on this as I personally was the person that first reported what was going on
down there, and have met-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. KARPOVICH: --with every single person that's in this government onsite at that project
early on before all the problems and sued begging them to do something. Begging
everybody, every department head, everyone, please do something before this ends up a
big lawsuit which it did. But part of the problem was that the County itself really
doesn't ... and I wonder yet if the full impacts of the environmental process are really
clear, and to me one of the best things about being ... I totally support the use of this, of
this building. It's a waste to tear down a structure which could be used as a park
structure in the future. I think we have to look ahead, and yes, maybe someday a tsunami
will come in and take this building out and many other buildings. I mean maybe we
could have a community workforce to keep this property up so it isn't a burden to parks.
I mean-MS. REVELS:

minutes.

MS. KARPOVICH: Thank you
like to strongly support it, and I

and I
come back to speak on this,
bring you more information. Thank you so

CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Can you please state your name for the record.
MS. KARPOVICH: My name is Virginia Karpovich.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Karpovich. Members, any questions please? Hearing none.
Thank you for your testimony this morning. Next to testify is Catherine and I ... forgive
me if I'm not pronouncing your name correctly. I said Fekete. I don't know if Fekete.
You can help us with that. Thank you.
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MS. FEKETE: Thank you. Mr. Chair, Council Members, thank for this opportunity to testify.
I'm here as a community partner for the National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii. At Maui
Medical Group where I work as a diabetes educator, and a registered dietician, I see the
end result often of chronic kidney disease, and I'd like to strongly support the grant, the
first-time grant that the National Kidney Foundation is requesting simply because we
have an explosion of kidney disease, chronic kidney disease as well as dialysis and stage
renal disease patients here in Maui as well as in Hawaii. We actually have much higher
incidents here in this, the State, and I believe that there's a lot of people that don't even
know that they have chronic kidney disease, and many times they've sat across from me
and said why didn't I find out about this earlier when they're just about to enter into
dialysis. We worked with the National Kidney Foundation both in doing community
events. I myself have worked as a volunteer for the Keeps Screening which identifies
people in stage two and stage three kidney disease. This was held at the Hui No Ke Ola
Pono this past year, and I've also worked as an instructor for their cat program which
again is an education program provided free from the National Kidney Foundation to
patients who again are facing chronic kidney disease and the possibility of dialysis. So
we have a large popUlation out there that's unidentified and the folks that are I think at
greatest risk are ethnic groups, particularly native Hawaiians who are I guess fatalistic
and think well, tutu died from this so I'm gonna die from this, but we can catch people
and we can prevent them ending up on chronic ... dialysis. So the National Kidney
Foundation has assisted our practice by assisting us with patient education materials as
well as these programs that they offer to our patients that are identified with chronic
kidney disease. So I strongly urge all Members of the Council to consider this first-time
grant request for additional funding to support more of the key programs, the cat
programs, and people like us program which is program that is held for people that are
just about to start dialysis and learn about the treatment options that they have. We also,
as everybody knows, has a very big shortage of organ donations, all organ donations. So
again this is another opportunity where we can try to harvest more viable donors for this
epidemic that we have facing us, and we're expected to double our number of kidney
patients here Hawaii with, by the year 2010. So I thank you for this opportunity and
welcome any questions.
~.LH-".u. ....

MS.

KANE:

you.

you can please state

name

Catherine Fekete.

CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Fekete. Members, any questions for Ms. Fekete?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you for being here. What support do you get
financially from the National Kidney Foundation?
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MS. FEKETE: We do not receive any support from them other than the patient resource
materials like brochures that type of thing, and we volunteer our time. So we are actually
providing unpaid (end of tape lA) and reaching out to the community.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So where else do your funds come from?
MS. FEKETE: Well, we have some private insurance or insurance that will cover it, but really
right at this point right now, and this is an atrocity as far as I'm concerned, the only thing
that is covered in terms of services to see a dietician is diabetes by ... and chronic kidney
disease for Medicare patients. Any other patient with any other type of insurance it's not
covered and it's not because I'm self-serving here, but part of the treatment, a large part
of the treatment of chronic kidney disease is the dietary changes that are required, and
they are extremely intensive, very difficult to ... for most people to manage. So it's the
people don't have access to the information and they don't have access to health care to
actually get that education so we do it on a volunteer basis.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you very much.
MS. FEKETE: You're welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Ms. Fekete? Hearing none. Thank you
very much for your testimony.
MS. FEKETE: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Next person to testify is Flo Wiger, and again forgive me if I mispronounce any
of your names folks.
MS. WIGER: Chairman, Members of the Council, my name is Flo Wiger.
KANE: Thank you.
MS.

the Vice-Chancellor at Maui
College, and Chancellor Sakamoto
is on the
indicates that it's unfortunate he's not able to be here with you today.
mainland attending some meetings and so I am here joined by my colleague
Vice-Chancellor Alvin Tagomori who's the Vice-Chancellor of Student Services at Maui
Community College. And I'm here to, on behalf of Maui Community College, express
the appreciation for your consideration of our grant application in the County budget.
And as you know the grant application is for the creation of a plan to address workforce
and economic development and diversification in Maui County working in collaboration
with Maui Community College. The proposed grant that we are asking for will
strengthen Maui Community College's two-year base, it will really strengthen our first
four-year degree, and it will allow the college to begin our four-year transition by adding
both lower and upper division faculty to meet high demand degree programs that address
workforce and economic diversification issues in Maui County. Weare working very,
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very aggressively at the college to begin the process of developing Memorandums of
Agreement between Maui Community College, the University of Manoa School of
Education, the School of Social Work, the School of Nursing, and also developing
Memorandums of Agreement with the University of Hawaii at West Oahu and also at
Hilo, and this has been ongoing, and the achievement of this grant will allow us to move
very positively forward in terms of developing four-year programs. We're also
collaborating and working very closely with the Department of Education to establish a
much stronger pipeline so that we can reach down all the way into the middle schools
working with the DOE to begin the movement of students on appropriate career ladder
pathways. It's very, very important that Maui Community College move the transition
into a four-year institution, and we're doing this basically because we have a number of
students at the college on this island who simply do not have the ability to move
anywhere else to attend school nor do they wish to. I wish I could only tell you the
number of students I interact with who say I want to remain on Maui to get my education.
I don't want to have to leave this island, but I want access to those programs. And so we
are creating all manner of programs, inverted programs, two plus two programs, career
laddering programs in order-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. WIGER: --to allow people to remain on island. We realize this is an unusual request, but
these are unusual times, and we believe that it's an appropriate request for us to come to
the County and ask for support, collaboration and partnership. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Wiger. Members, any questions for our testifier this morning?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: One, one question.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So tell us

kind of support you have at the State Legislature.

and I ... we
say yet
MS. WIGER: Actually, I, I just yesterday was down
exactly what we're gonna be getting. We got some tentative figures.
Legislature
terms of looking at the
will be concluding. We believe by the end of this week,
University of Hawaii budget, and then specifically at Maui Community College, and I
believe that, that we are going to ... we're gonna come out okay. We're gonna come out
better than we thought we were gonna come out. The Legislature clearly understands the
issues around utility costs in Maui County, particularly around electricity. They're also
being responsive to some system-wide programs in the area of construction work so that
there's a very large request for a system-wide construction academy, and it looks as
though they're going to support the addition of a number of faculty looking at
construction academy work. They would be located in DOE facilities, but there would be
faculty at Maui Community College, and we'd be working very closely with the
apprenticeship program on that. They're also looking at our request in the area of Allied
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Health particularly in nursing, but we won't know as I say until they absolutely make the
final decisions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I understand that maybe a week and a half ago that the
Legislature cut the bill that appropriated additional funding to expand the nursing
program at MCC. Are you saying that they're reconsidering that?
MS. WIGER: I'm saying that there was, there was a request I believe in the Governor's budget
to add number of positions, and the information that I received yesterday was that we
would not be receiving the number of positions that were in that particular bill, but that
there are still positions in what the Legislature is looking at to place at Maui Community
College. That was the information I had yesterday.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And are these positions for nursing?
MS. WIGER: Yes, it's specifically nursing position specifically.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And do you know how much the funding is?
MS. WIGER: I do not. I do not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
MS. WIGER: I could find that information out.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be helpful.
MS. WIGER: Okay, I
~.LU:>'LL"-

KANE: Any

questions? Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Ms. Wiger. The
programs that have the biggest demand at your school for a four-year degree is ... would
it be nursing as the number one program?
MS. WIGER: I don't, I don't know that we can specifically say that there is a number one. If
we look down the road we clearly see that Allied Health is a very, very critical need on
this island, and that's nursing as well as dental services, but we also know that education
and social work very, very high need programs. We know that again the whole
construction area at this particular moment in time very, very high need area. So
depending on which segment we're looking at the argument can be made in all of those
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areas, and of course the reason that we're going for the first four year degree that we are
and apply business and information technology was definitely in response to the survey
that we did with the community where the community came back and said the highest
need that we have is in business and information technology so that's the first four-year
degree we're going out on.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further questions? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Flo.
MS. WIGER: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I've read the recommendation presented to the Council
by Dr. Sakamoto in regards to your request, and part of the information was for teacher
preparation.
MS. WIGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
preparation program.

Can you explain or elaborate more on the teacher

MS. WIGER: The way it currently exists now is that the University of Manoa has the teacher
prep program and they bring it over to Maui County, and they do it on a cohort basis so
that they come in periodically and say all right, now we're gonna offer a cohort and we'll
let in 20 students, and they'll go through that process, get their teaching degree and then
get placed. What, what we know from experience is that unless you grow your own,
unless you grow your own, the teachers don't stay. And so what, what we have tried to
do collaboration with Manoa is to create an ongoing much more open access program
where on a continual basis to begin with they would bring a program here on island,
but rather than everyone having to come from Manoa, they would partner with the
college, we would be able to identify faculty here on island who could have adjunct
appointments in the college of education, they would offer courses here on island so we
to the idea of only being able to do
would not really be as I say held hostage, you
it when it's possible for the people at Manoa to come over. That we would have people
here collaborating with them and we could do it on a yearly basis, and that's the, and
that's the model that we're really trying to move toward, and we're actually beginning
this fall with the first piece of doing something like that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for that piece of information. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions, Members? Hearing none Ms. Wiger, thank
you very much.
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MS. WIGER: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Is there anybody else here in the chamber that has not testified that would like
to testify? Now is your opportunity to step forward, please. Okay, seeing nobody
approach, Members, without objections we're gonna close public testimony for today's
scheduled meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you we'll close that up .
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

CHAIR KANE: Members, I can see that you haven't received your next exhibit and so Staff is
gonna go ahead and get that prepared. We're gonna take a brief recess to get that
gathered. Any comments before we go into recess? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Not a comment, but a question to the
Budget Director in regards to two people that testified in regards to the project that was
dated back in 1992. In regards to the particular funding for that project, and basically it's
East Maui Source Development Phase I as well as A and B, for the Budget Director in
regards to the budgeting process for these two projects, you probably don't have this
information and may have to research it, is there any Federal funding that is attached to
this project as well as any State Revolving Funding attached to this project? And if we
were to kill this project, can we use the funding for any other project?
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Good morning, Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: Good morning. I do not know
answer to your question with respect to any
Federal or ... Federal funding or State Revolving
I believe you know those
funding are specific to those projects. So if there's any cancellation
either have to
be, you know, reapplication for funds to reapply those funds to different projects, but I
will look at to see if we can research that ... whether those projects did include Federal
and State Revolving Funds.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, and that was my understanding in regards to
Federal dollars only though. Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions before we take a recess, Members? Hearing none. Staff,
how much time do you need, please? Okay, Members, the request has been for 20
minutes. We're gonna take a recess 'til 10:10. Okay, Members, we'll recess 'til 10:10.
We stand in recess .... (gavel) . .
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RECESS:

9:51 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:15 a.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Okay, Members, we are reconvened. Thank you for that recess.
Staff has distributed out the Exhibit 1 as of today' s date 9 :24 a.m. Members your Chair
just would like to provide some very brief comments to give us a perspective of where we
were. Where we started from with the Mayor's proposal with the adjustments of the
three items for the fire equipment, police request, and the clear water well for the
Department of Water Supply, with that adjusted number we're looking at Mayor's
adjusted amount of $483 million dollars and some change. Your Chair's proposal came
just under that at $479 million so we had a decrease from the Mayor's proposed budget of
about $3.9 million, Members, when we started the other day. As of this morning, we are
approximately $8 million different, Members. About $8.2 million and there's an
additional 945,000 or about a million dollars still under consideration that hasn't been
settled. Now these are just gross numbers because we still haven't settled on areas of
funding, source funding where it's gonna go, whether it's bond or cash, but there's some
areas that we haven't settled yet. So that's where we're at, Members, to give you folks
the next starting point of the discussion. Members, do you wanna take a moment to
review what we have in front of us so take another recess, Members? Okay, we'll go
ahead and do that. What is the request for time, Members, that you need to go ahead and
review where we're at so we can start our journey again.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So 10:30?
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, is 15 minutes, 20 minutes, half an hour ... again, I wanna
make sure everybody's comfortable.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, half an hour.
KANE: Okay, 10:45, Members. Okay, we'll come back at 10:45
we
start
top and we'll start going from there. Okay, Members,
recess and reconvene at
10:45. We stand recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:17 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:58 a.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Members, the Committee has reconvened. Thank you very much
for the additional time. I hope you all had adequate time to get a feel for where we're at,
and hopefully help us in where we're going. The Chair's recommendations, Members, as
far as the starting point for today is to ask for your consideration that we ... because we
went through our first pass and we're coming into the second pass is that we go directly
into the operating budget, and we take a look at the areas where had some discussion. On
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the major areas we have a little bit more discussion in that area, and we've come to some
agreement as to how we're going to proceed in those major operating areas. So the Chair
is not gonna ... like yesterday and the day before the Chair walked through every item
just so we are clear where everything is. Today we're gonna focus first in operations and
take care of the major areas. The Chair's intent is to go to CIP after that, after we've
completed operations, and then your Chair's recommendation is to please consider, based
on timing, hopefully the Chair would ask for your consideration of going tonight after the
real property tax hearing. That way we can lessen the pain for the Thursday, Friday
deadline and avoid going into Saturday at, at significant cost, Members, to us and our
sanity. So, Members, that's kind of ... I'm just trying to set a general parameter of the
direction we're going and of course that will evolve as we, you know, jump into it head
first. With that, before we start, Members, any comments or clarity, or any additional
comments you'd like to make before we begin? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much for this opportunity, and I thank the
Staff for the brand new revisions of after the first round. Chairman, just in my quick
assessment I just like to share a very quick, short comments with the Members. One,
Members, I would ask as we're well aware in our reviews there's a lot of request for
replacement vehicles and equipment, and we have asked very good questions on the
Committee's part to get good answers regarding the replacement. As you can see it's
gonna add up to millions of dollars including Police Department and others. I would like
to ask you I think it would be helpful for this Committee as well as the Administration,
we've asked them three times, Mr. Chairman, in the previous Administration once, they
could not reconcile the numbers. This Administration through Mr. Tira and Mr. Taylor
we have not been able to get a report. I believe then maybe it's appropriate, Mr.
Chairman and Members, for this Committee to kick out a resolution, and I'd be happy to
shepherd and take respons ... , for drafting, the drafting to have the Council directed to do
an inventory and study of all moving vehicles and equipment in the County of Maui so
that we can have a certified reconcile list of actually what exist in the County's by
departments including the Council Services and Clerks offices and that we have it
verified that when we do replacements they're working off a reconcile list, and there
should be no problems
us verifying whether a vehicle exist or not, and whether that
vehicle when was asked to be replaced was actually replaced and not continued use
another area of a department. So I just bring this up to the Members to see if there's any
objections to maybe moving this consideration forward. I would like to have the
opportunity ... in our current budget, Members, we have sufficient funds to start a study
and inventory review of the County's vehicles accounts, and so that's my first quick
comment.
Second quick comment, Members, I would ask if some of the things in bonds that are
quite small would look at continuing returning that back to cash such as speed humps. I
think those things are ... would fit better under the cash area than borrowed money. I
would hate to see a $20,000 speed hump through the interest become a $40,000 speed
hump.
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And third, Mr. Chainnan, if we ... I'm assuming with bond everything that is over I'm
getting uncomfortable. My number is over $71 million, and that Members we really need
to consider lowering. So I would ask that we take care our County requirements first, our
departments, our health/safety, our roads, our infrastructure, and then look at the needs
outside of the County with the remaining funds to how we can then do those
disbursements. I think that would be a responsible approach my fellow colleagues.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. Additional comments? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Yeah, I have some general comments too, and I thank the
Staff for the outstanding job they've done so far as you have thank them already. It's, I
know this is a hard thing, and we go home and they stay here and still work even though
it's late for us it's even later for them. So I appreciate the efforts that they've made in
this, preparing these documents so that it makes easier for us to go through and make
some key decisions. The challenge for us as I see it, Mr. Chair, is that we have to balance
between not just the numbers on the bottom of the sheet, we have to balance between
what, what we need to do for our residents in both the revenue side and the expenditure
side, and meeting on the revenue side as you have pointed out and you've addressed to a
great deal, the real property tax relief, but on the other side of that coin is the expenses.
And while it seems like we have a lot of money, and that's actually you know I think we
said earlier it's harder when there's money than when there's no money. When we don't
have money it's easy to say hey, you know, we don't have money. We can't put this in,
we can't put that in, but I think we have to be, you know, fiscally responsible and maybe
the decisions aren't going to be popular, but a lot of times what we might be putting in
now is gonna be expected to be continued in the future, and should our revenue picture
change, then we're gonna be stuck and we're in a better position to hurt people along the
way if we give the hope this year because it is flushed and the next year say oh, no, we're
gonna cut this back 'cause we don't have the money. So I would ask that we keep that in
mind that we need to balance between what the residents have to pay for the services that
we approve through expenditures, and keep in mind that I think all of us are interested
real property tax relief for our County because the assessments have gone through the
all of us,
should stay
of
as we
roof, and that's on I think top of mind
go through these operation budgets and really look at the departments and also the
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Thank you, Chair.
Like Member Tavares had
mentioned, you know, we have only so much revenues that we can use to provide for our
people, our community, but on the revenue side, you know, it's a fixed amount, but on
the expense side there's a lot of projects that need to be done. We need to take care of
our present infrastructure. It's hard to balance you know what do you do? Support the
repair and maintenance of your present infrastructure? Do you build new stuff? Do you
provide for the nonprofits to take care of the needs of the community or the County that
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the County cannot provide is a real challenge. But for me, Chair, because of all the
additions that we have included in this year's budget, we need to take a look at what's
presently being done on the '06 budget. There were a lot of monies that were put in for
road resurfacing, and one of the ideas that I have ... well, I was contemplating on was
that because of all the additions to road resurfacing, you know, which is needed in Maui
County, rather than put really a lump sum to designate the dollar amount for those
projected areas, that way at least we know that the road's gonna get done, the resurfacing,
but for, for you, Chair, I would kind of take a look at the '06, '05, '04 budget to see how
much money we got allocated for road resurfacing or any other project. We may have
some leftovers that we can utilize, hopefully utilize to do the things that we wanna do.
So it's mind-boggling, it's a challenge, you know, just looking at the numbers, you know,
when you're $8.8 million above what was projected at the start, you know, everything
seems to be important for all of us, and it's gonna be a battle just to make this budget
balance, but I would like to have, you know, your committee take a look at the previous
budgets. We may have some monies that's there that can be used for some of these
projects because that we all say that we need. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Any additional comments? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, one of the things that I'm looking at is, and we've done
this in the past, is actually putting the item in and where there's a question, like
particularly where we're waiting for monies or matching funds from the State, putting the
item in bond, and then not actually floating the bond so that whatever is proviso'd in
there, and we've done this in the past, it comes back to the Council. Then at that time if
revenues are identified, once we close out the books for this year I think it'll give us some
flexibility. It won't drop the item off our radar scope 'cause it'll still be there, but I think
it will also give us an opportunity to revisit it and, you know, to take a second look 'cause
right now I have to say that we spend all this time gathering information, compressing all
of this work into what some times it's just a few hours in the overall scheme of things,
and many of us, you know, we have just like Staff does, we have obligations to not only
to the County but just in our daily lives. So sometimes those things are not able to allow
us the luxury of getting
every single details. So I think
where the budget is
concerned for me anyway when I look back at what we do, I really believe
sometimes my hindsight or looking back at what we've done I go oh, why did we do that,
or maybe we could've changed something in a different way. And so I would like
Members to think if there are projects in their area, and particularly when you're looking
at roadway projects, bridge projects, or major things of that sort, consider putting them in
bond because I also don't know what is realistic in terms of accomplishments. We've
added quite a few things into the CIP area, particularly roadway projects, and I know that
even the resurfacing that we had done on one of our projects for West Maui it had to wait
because the people that were actually contracted to do the repaving were not able to do
that. So I just ask people of the Council to think very creatively, but also if you have
something that's really important to you, but there's a doubt in your mind that we mayor
the Administration may be able to accomplish it, consider putting it in the bond area but
not funding it, just listing it in the ordinance. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any additional comments before we attack the
operational area, Members? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Well, we're about to embark on a
process what I like to call the three C's, cutting, cooperation, and compromise. And
every budget session each of our areas have specific need so, you know, as all of us I
think we need to be mindful of that, but it's gonna be a painful experience for some, and
maybe a joyful experience for others. But I think as Member Hokama stated earlier, you
know, we have to prioritize first our County infrastructure, and in my mind relief for our
citizens and then reconsider everything else thereafter. So I'm ready, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further remarks before we begin, Members? Okay,
hearing none. Members, we'll just start in operations. We have no adjustments for
Council Services, or the Clerks Office, or Civil Defense.
Corporation Counsel, the discussion regarding the addition of the Water Company
Watershed and/or intakes. Members I think this, this particular issue the decision was
between here in Corporation Counselor in the Water Department. Is there a preference
at this time that we can go with? I know that there were two available options for us.
Any consideration at this time? Any comments in this area? Excuse me. And Members
we're on Page 2 line item 94 under Corporation Counsel. We have that increase for
appraisal (end of tape IB) Company Watershed and/or intakes, and again it need to be a
proviso if it's transferred to the Water Department. So again we're just trying to, try to
settle the numbers a little further here, Members. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, Mr. Chairman, was one of questions whether or not
Corp. Counsel found this within their purview or not? And did that interfere with
anything versus Council Services, versus Water Department?
KANE: Ms.
can expound on
MS.

I believe you
comment.

us some

elUlllrLaq remarks.

you

VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I did have a chance to speak with Brian Moto regarding
this issue, and he's fine with having this item in our department's budget. That would be
appropriate if Council chooses to do that.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Mr. Chair-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --I would recommend that we leave it here in Corporation
Counsel.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so we'll keep it in COrp ... , well, let me ... I'm sorry, yep,
okay ... Ms .... Member Anderson followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I'm wondering if we should also put some language
in that says for, for a special counsel for appraisal and acquisition just to make that
perfectly clear. I don't know if it's necessary, but I'm just putting that out there to see
what the other Members think.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think our experience with Corporation
Counsel is that when we don't have expertise within our own Corporation Counsel that it
does go to outside counsel, and I know we approved them here on the ... through COW
for things much smaller than this. I mean just appraisals for real property that are not this
kind of complex real property. So I don't believe that's necessary but-CHAIR KANE: It's a requirement by the way.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, right.
CHAIR KANE: For special counsel they have to come to us.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, and I don't think they would try to undertake this
themselves. It's a, it's a huge ... in a specili ... , you know so specialized that I don't
think they would try to take it, but if the Members feel comfortable with putting that
further clarification in I have no objection to it.
KANE: Member Anderson-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean--

CHAIR KANE: --additional comments.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --it's not that I don't trust that they aren't gonna do
just think it's, if we can be clear it's better.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Hokama additional comments on the 200,000 thing
Corporation Counsel?

I

III

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I can support the Committee's sug ... , recommendation,
and upon hearing the comments from our Corporation Counsel representative I would
just maybe ask the Chairman to consider that in the committee report maybe we put
language that is clear on the parameters of this appropriation so that Corporation Counsel
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can move forward, and the parameters that they work with in expending these funds and
the potential use of a special counsel is very clear of how this Committee is viewing this,
the use of this funds, Mr. Chairman, and I think one of the concerns was we want options
and I believe that in my understanding that was very clear that the Members wanted
options on how to approach this issue instead of just one which is the current proposal.
So I thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional comment in this area? Hearing none. Members, we'll
make sure that we have distinction discussion in, in the committee report regarding the
parameters including Member Anderson's request that we have a special counsel
consideration there as part of the $200,000 appropriation. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER T A V ARES: Yeah, remember that we asked about making the title of this
the same or whatever, and suggesting that the title be the appraisal of the watershed areas
and water-related assets of Wailuku Water Company.
CHAIR KANE: Staff, any comments or to take note. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, the line item that is indicated in the Exhibit was there for purpose
of just identifying the monies for acquisition to be in ... , to increase the Corporation
Counsel program. Am I to understand that you want either a proviso or a separate line
item for this within that department?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No. Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's the same item, but it reads now for the appraisal and
acquisition of water, Wailuku Water Company Watershed and/or intakes, and maybe we
can leave the first part, but instead of saying "and/or intakes" just change that and replace
it with "water-related assets" (pause) because it may be the intakes, the ditches,
whatever pumps, other things too so ...
KANE: We're keeping it broad.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Vb-huh.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi, additional comments?
MR. TAGUCHI: At a later time when Staff has some time we'll try and see whether we should
proviso it or have it out as a separate line item.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so we'll work through that. Members, I think today we'll keep it in
Corporation Counsel as an appropriation and provide time for the Staff to get the details
of the proviso and/or the--
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --the language.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Fine, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any objections to it staying in Corporation Counsel $200,000?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Members. So that will be removed out from the other side,
yeah, of . . . in the Water Department. Turning the page, Members, on Page 3,
Department of Finance we basically kept as is. The area regarding the Golf Fund had to
do with the equipment. I believe Member Pontanilla brought this forward. We had
options, Members, and the body was comfortable in moving forward with the option that
is described here. Mr ... , is there any need for adjustment in this area, Members, or are
you comfortable with what we have here and that way we can move on as a solid
working number.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Comfortable.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, let's move on. On Page 4 (pause) under General Costs your
Chair put forward the salary adjustment of the $750,000. Members felt comfortable at
the first pass. There are some adjustments under General Costs, Members. I think this
will be a moving target as we (inaudible) so we'll move pass this, Members, because this
again until we settle on the various items throughout operations this may be a moving
number so we'll come back to this as a final set once we've done the other adjustments.
Going into Department and Fire and Public Safety. Members, there was a suggestion
first to delete the grant from funded equipment that's not included of $79,600. Any
Member feel this needs to be adjusted or removed or kept in place? What is the pleasure?
Any comments first on
$79,600
no discussion, Members, okay,
we'll leave it as is. As to the discussion-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I thought that somebody else was gonna say something about
it.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I would say we put it in as a deletion.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Right now it's showing as it staying there, right? Okay, so, Members,
the request is to delete the $79,600 for the additional equipment. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, maybe just for clarification purposes then that
79,600 for equipment this was equipment that was apparently not part of equipment that
they apparently already got commitment to?
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: In discussion from representative of the Fire Department is the $79,600 of
equipment were equipment that was not going to be funded by grant monies from the
departments. So once again these represents some office furniture, meal allowance,
uniforms, things like that which are not funded by their grant monies.
CHAIR KANE: Member Mateo additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. And I think because of that I would like
to, to retain that amount instead of deleting it at this point-CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --and that would be my recommendation, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, before we go any further, just one general comment. Keep in mind
in the end because it's a program budget, although we break it down into detail to see
how its, you know, the breakdown itself, in the end because it's a program budget they're
dealing with the bottom line and then how they have ... and then they have the flexibility
of movement within the A, B, and C accounts, okay. So I just say that as a general
comment not to lead you one way or the other, but so you're informed that bottom
we're dealing
a program budget.
detail is just to help you
dynamics within each of the programs. Member Johnson comments?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I just have a question. What is ... what number of
months are we funding the EPs for?
CHAIR KANE: Eight months, yeah? Yeah, it's for eight months.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: For eight.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: If we cut down that amount to six months, because it would
take awhile I would assume to get this up and running, what would that do to the bottom
line?
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson, if I may, in the discussions that we had over the weekend
before we made the proposal for your consideration, we had extensive discussions with
the department and more specifically in this area with the Assistant Chief Pascua who
came and testified. He said that they would be able to ramp up by the end ofthe year and
so we felt that it wasn't, it wasn't ... it was too tight for us to cut it back to six months
and then compromise their ability to get that ramp up on time, on a time scale. However,
the reason why we also deleted the equipment, because of the program, and if they do
have some flexibility in the A account especially because of the ramp up, we felt that
they were, they felt, as we discussed with them, comfortable with being able to still
function and go through the process of the ramp up if it's approved by this body. So,
again, that was the reason for the whole package the way it was presented.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I was just trying to get a sense of what the
differential would be even if we went with seven months as opposed to eight or six. I'm
trying to find out what the equivalent would be, how that translates per month so that-CHAIR KANE: Staff is finding that out so we can give you a dollar of the two month difference
that you're asking.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, because I would just, you know, even if we just did it
for one month, because then if that equates to the 79,600 or something close to it, you
know, six of one half a dozen the other so just, I wanted to just know what that was.
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, the one month decrease, in other words
you go from eight
months to seven
would result approximately $68,000 reduction.
KANE: Sixty-eight

dollars. Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So I guess it really doesn't matter
if, you know, if we
take out the equipment they still could have that flexibility to, to move. So I, I mean at
this point in time, because they do have that flexibility and it may take them a little bit
longer, they could move money from the account so I would say probably to leave the
equipment out also at this time just because they can move it. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Hokama, additional comments.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, Chairman, I think that is definitely one option this committee
has ... just options of decision. I would say another one is at a minimum we could go to
4 men per shift with the 2 two in-two out policy and OSHA's standards for the
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firefighters, Members, but I would rather suggest maybe we would like to reduce the
months of the funding. Because while we're told they can ramp up quite quickly, those
15 positions, Members, is gonna need to be replaced by a new recruit class because these
people who come from existing positions for the HazMat team they currently your Fire
Fighters I, your Fire Fighters II, Fire Fighters III that who may get promoted to captains
or, or to the various number II and number III positions that this HazMat response team is
being authori ... , being requested for authorization. So I would ask the Members that we
need to take account if this, they're coming from the current ranks, they already at a
station, we need to allow the recruit class to be able to go through their process so that
they can then replace the existing on line operational people so that there's no further
reduction in service or ability to perform at those existing stations. So I would ask the
Members to please take that into account and then maybe reduction of months for the
team may be an appropriate option for this committee. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you for your comments Member Hokama. Any additional
comments in this area, Members? And obviously it's tied, the 79,600 deletion request to
the overall new program that we're, we have on the table as a proposal. So the Chair is
open to having a continued discussion to expand it any way regarding the proposal to
have the 15 ... 15 member HazMat team which would include 3 EPs for captains, 3 EPs
for Fire Fighter Ill's, the drivers" and 9 EPs for our Fire Fighter II positions. So
Members the floor is open. I think this is one of the major areas we need to get a ... to
settle on as far as the direction we're gonna go. Additional discussion? Member
Hokama, you have additional comments to tie in, or you'd like to yield the floor?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, my last comment would be at a minimum ... I think this
committee should consider at a minimum a three-month funding, and again, maybe we
need a comment back from the department on what is their schedule for the next
recruitment program, what is the current level of interest, and that way we can hopefully
have a very smooth transition as we move this, this issue forward, Mr. Chairman, this
request.
KANE:
VICE-CHAIR

you.
you.

CHAIR KANE: Before I recognize any of the other Members, we do have I believe Fire Fighter
III Jenkins in the room. Members, ifthere are no objections then we'll ask him to come
forward and provide responses to specific questions in the area that we're discussing
now. Members, are there any objections to having Fire Fighter III come forward?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Fire Fighter III Jenkins, if you can please identify yourself for the
record.
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MR. JENKINS: Fire Fighter III Greg Jenkins, Maui County Fire Department.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, sir. Are you here representing the department?
MR. JENKINS: Yes, sir.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Members, the Chair will open the floor for the
Members to make your inquiries. Member, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Greg.
MR. JENKINS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I had a question, as far as your vacancies in your
department, would you know if all of the vacancies are filled or are presently gonna be
filled?
MR. JENKINS: There is a recruit class that's scheduled to begin just at the end of the year
specifically July 1st. When we saw that this potential appropriation for the team would be
potentially funded November 1st we came up with an implementation plan that had a
concurrent recruit class with an in-service implementation plan for this team that is
possible for beginning November 1st, and that has been discussed, and preliminary
approval and discussion with that with the Fire Chief.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: In regards to this 15 pOSItIons, do you see any
movements from the existing force going to the HazMat team that would probably create
vacancies in that area?
MR. JENKINS: I think there is a very high probability that existing personnel would request
transfer to this unit. This will be one of the busiest units our department. There's a lot
of existing rescue personnel that have promoted that are not on the rescue company, that
this is a discipline that they're talented with that ... and that's the reason why, as
as
the promotions to this
would be made out of the ranks from the those existing
positions that
stations. So I would say that most of the recruit class will be backfilling
fill this team up.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, additional question, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Greg, thanks for being here. You've heard the
discussions. So if we were let's say to leave in the, the equipment, and then go from
eight months to six months on the, you know, the positions 'cause basically if you said
November from I guess it would be six months, right?
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MR. JENKINS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Would that be something that you could live with?
MR. JENKINS: I think at this point your proposal reflects eight months of funding.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
MR. JENKINS: So whatever your body as a Council comes up with for this appropriation we're
gonna have to adjust to. All I can say is at this point, knowing that the funding started at
eight months, we took an implementation plan from that date so any push back of this is
just creates more time to accomplish whatever it is we need to accomplish. So we are
prepared at eight months, but it's whatever this body decides with this proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, but if, you know, I guess what I'm trying to ask you is
would you rather have the equipment listed in or would you rather have us make the
adjustment on the time allotment for you to accomplish what you're trying to
accomplish?
MR. JENKINS: If I understand you correctly, the equipment you're referring to, which was
discussed yesterday, was Band C account equipment that was with the justifications for
these positions. I believe as of yesterday in the morning that that had been deleted, but
then last night it was considered to be re-added in?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know we didn't, we didn't delete it. We were just thinking
about doing it, but we left it actually in the budget now and so then we're deliberating
whether or not that would be retained, but right now it's $79,600 that's in and we're
looking at, according to Mr. Taguchi, about $68,000 per month so those figures are really
close, but I don't know. To me you, you know where the money moves so would you
rather have us fund, and then of course the question that Mr. Hokama asked was you
know the three positions maybe going down to two, but I have a sense that you'd rather
fund the three for your backup, you know, per shift is that correct?
MR. JENKINS:
Chiefs position and the department's position is still requesting a 15
person complement for that, that team. I would not like to, I wouldn't wanna speak for
the Chief on making it a decision if something to be cut from the budget, but I would say
that if this, this Council decided to remove that equipment funding we would have to
adjust. Any, any things that encompass such as meals, cell phones, uniform allowances,
furniture, etcetera, computers, we're gonna have to adjust our budget accordingly to
make up that difference whether it be this fiscal year or next fiscal year. So I don't really
wanna make a decision to say move a date on, on the funding of the positions versus
cutting for specific equipment, but if you did cut it we would have to adjust let's put it
that way.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thanks very much, and I, I don't mean to put you on
the spot. Thank you, Greg.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Mateo followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Fire Fighter Jenkins, the consideration of three
months and six months versus the . . . what was initially cited as eight months, the
impact, the impact on the preparation of this particular expansion of HazMat, can you,
can you tell me what difficulties the program will entail?
MR. JENKINS: It'd be best if I just kind of go over the, the first draft of our implementation
plan just to give you an overview of that real quickly. With eight months it would require
between now and July 1st to when that ... we knew that this budget would be approved
and how it ended up, looking at working with the Administration and DPS to make the
proper adjustments for position descriptions and the PDs required, seeking that
information from other, from other counties that have this particular teams, dealing with
the exam process to make sure we have enough people in our current pool of, of, of ... of
promotional list to promote to these positions, and then starting November 1S\ say with
the original proposal that you had, we would start a recruit class contingent upon that
date, use that time to promote the ... as of, as of say November 1st the promotions would
be effective, and then they would implement the team, the equipment in the house or the
station at Station 10, and then fully implementation of that unit, full in-service would be
upon the completion of that recruit class. So as you can see there's kind of like a
concurrent process that's going on between recruits and the team itself being fully
implemented. It was very similar to what we did with Wailea. It was kind of like they
were shadowing operations in an implementation period. The promotions were made
prior to the station fully opening so that's a period of time for them to get use to it, deal
with the run, card assignments and stuff with dispatch, and all the logistics that go along
with the team. If it was pushed back it would just allow for more time for that that's all it
would do.
COUNCILMEMBER
Okay. Thank you. And out of curiosity then at this particular
point, Fire Fighter Jenkins,
terms of the department, departments need
the
dedication of the HazMat team, the strategic plan that was devised by the department
identifies a starting point or the full complement of the HazMat as what? As when?
What is the date that this team is suppose to have been or the proj ected date anyhow
established?
MR. JENKINS: In goal four of our strategic plan, it, it indicates the department's ability to
respond to hazardous materials events and the consideration of a dedicated HazMat team.
That was originally I believe when the first draft went through to you for your review was
in I believe 2002. Our most recent update is 2004. The schedule target completion date
of that team to be considered was September of 2006. There are several other areas in
our strategic plan that deal with OSHA compliance and other things related to the
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HazMat team, but the target scheduled date of that proposal being considered was
September of this year.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you, Fire Fighter III. Mr. Jenkins I'm done.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Hokama, additional questions?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just a few and thank you, Mr. Chairman. Fire Fighter Jenkins thank
you for being here. You're doing a great job. You should have wore a white shirt today.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Laughter.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Now let me ask you because we are, you know, getting ready to
make a close to final decision on this expansion and we're looking at Fire Fighter III
hazardous material program, is there a need to get some adjustments from Personnel
Services regarding classifications and job descriptions for this specific program area?
And I just ask that because we have heard other departments, other divisions stating that
what we have authorized they have had difficulties filling because there's personnel
requirements to get either the classification category accurately paid, and it may delay the
actual implementation of hiring for promotional of the fire, current fire fighters into this
new team. Do you have any communications whether or not this has an impact on this
consideration before us this morning?
MR. JENKINS: I would not want to speak specifically for DPS but, and from prior experience
and some recent discussions on different projects with DPS that we've had, and also in
regard to this proposed HazMat team, the current rescue position descriptions for
Personnel for Fire Fighter II, III, and captain, are very similar to this HazMat team. In
fact it would be the Administration's ... through that process to determine if they had the
exact same because this HazMat team because of its rescue and confined space role
would be almost mirroring the same PDs and position . . . well, the same PDs as the
current rescue team, as well as there's anything altering that we also have position
description for those individuals that have HazMat backgrounds
our existing
administration. So as far as the description themselves, I don't see us having a problem
there. I think where we would more look at is in the expanded roles such as Honolulu
has, and because those SR ratings and PDs have been well established, I do know that
DPS quite often refers to other jurisdictions for what other jurisdictions are doing along
these lines, but as far as the timeline for that and the end result of those discussions we
really have to lean on our DPS friends.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And Fire Fighter Jenkins, I just ask that because my understanding
is, you know, I'm gonna have certain expectations. I would hate to see next year the
same time you folks tell us why you couldn't have this thing implemented and currently
operational one year from now.
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MR. JENKINS: That's a very important consideration. So the best we can do is, is we know
that this isn't the first time a HazMat team has existed in our State. The current rescue
company has those existing PDs. If the Chief were to merely adopt those same
descriptions, it was just an emphasized role, we have those in place already. It would just
be the expansion of. So, but, again, there's probably something that I don't know in a
long list of documents that we would definitely we need to refer and let the Chief handle
this with DPS, but from that approach and from preliminary discussions that's what
we're, we're looking at.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you for the good job you do for the men and
women of your department. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions, Members, for Fire Fighter III? Your Chair has a couple
of questions, and Members, your Chair's final questioning will deal with, because we're
dealing with add to the appropriation side of the docket, we wanna try and be as austere
and as effective with the use of the money as possible. Fire Fighter III Jenkins you
discussed the backfill component and so I think it's important that this body understand
that in order to provide this team the opportunity to become functional, the backfill is
gonna come from the Fire/Rescue Operations Program is that correct?
MR. JENKINS: Specific to funding, Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Yes. As far as the manpower, the actual manpower shift out of Fire/Rescue
Operations Program and into this particular program.
MR. JENKINS: Yes, in fact this team, because it would be response unit as far as the budget
would be concerned is it would be under Fire/Rescue Operations as a normal engine
company or rescue company is. Because there's no additional funding, I know that
recently, according to our personnel staff we have the 9,000 series of, of positions but
that was preliminary.
As a rough number we came up with was about 45
(end oftape 2A) recruit class of 15 personnel, and for that additional hit to the Chiefs
budget it was, it wouldn't be very feasible. So what we came up was that concurrent plan
where we know that
class is our lowest cost positions, and so any savings we
had there
the ... when the HazMat team was funded based on the average numbers
you have, that that money would be used for the implementation money to pay premium
pay to bring those, those promoted individuals in to implement the team, and then with
the funding, beginning whenever it does, full implementation would be on the schedule
day to recruit graduation. So we were able to absorb both the recruit class and coinciding
implementation within the same bunch of money if that make sense without having
to ... the department having to fund an additional $45,000 a month for "x" amount of
months for the recruit class.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, the reason I ask that question is because I believe one of the Captain's
came and testify the other day and stated that this HazMat team would fall under and
most likely expand the training program, the budget, program budget area, and it would
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not be placed in the Fire/Rescue Operations Programs. So can you provide an additional
comment, and again, we're just, based on information being provided to us, there seems
to be a conflict in what you just said versus what was stated the other day by one of the
Captain's of the department.
MR. JENKINS: The existing division that is, is a combination division in the budget under,
under Administration is the Training and Hazardous Materials Division that is separate.
The, the idea this hazardous materials team dedicated to go out and do training functions
is very probable, but its place, because it is a dedicated response unit, would come under
the FirelRescue Operations 'cause it's a response unit. So it would fall under Fire/Rescue
Operations as Rescue 10 and all other companies in the County. So it, we have no, we
have no . . . any operational response functions in Admin. or supplemental such as for
command, the Chief officers, or our staff we'll respond to incidents but in a support role,
but this being a dedicated company it, it would most likely ... I don't see how it could
fall under Admin. It would have to fall under Fire/Rescue Operations.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, before we release the Fire Fighter III Jenkins, then our
consideration should have a movement if this is an acceptable add that this would move
down into FirelRescue Operations instead of being in the Training Program budget. So,
Members, just for our information we'll deal with that if this is a favorable consideration.
Finally, again, back to the ... and so I'm just trying to get clarity Fire Fighter Jenkins.
For the backfill if these, if this movement is going to occur to fill the HazMat team, the
concurrency of the recruit class ... I'm trying to understand from the funding perspective
we're moving people up into this. We've already provided the eight months which was
requested for the consideration, but is there a deletion component that we, with all
fairness, should consider knowing that you're gonna have internal movement and then
the backfill is something that you folks take care over a period of time? So my interest is
that backfill component, and what we can look at as a reduction to minimize the impact
of this overall expansion of 15 personnel into this team. Are you prepared to respond to
that?
MR. JENKINS: Yes, sir. Chair,
the issue fundamentally what you're speaking about is that
there has to be positions that are approved and
place for us to be able to fill those
positions with the exception of that 9,000 series from what I understand. So if, if we do
not have open positions the department is forced to, to fill those positions with 9,000
series and take that out of the existing budget. As far as I understand there is, there's no
money that you're proposing for additional funding for early hiring of individuals to
preliminary fill those positions in addition to the months that this HazMat team is funded.
So what that forces us to do is to, if you will, cannibalize our own budget and, and do a
concurrent implementation. So if the recruit class last four to six months ... it wouldn't
be six months, it would be ... right now it's 16 to 17 weeks right now if I'm not
mistaken . . . that period of time would have both the recruit class of 15 that would be
going through and concurrently, because again that's, that's less expensive, any savings
we could use we'd be bringing in the hired people for that HazMat team in a premium
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pay status to, to implement the program concurrently 'cause there's a lot of things to do
there's ... as you can well understand, but that enables us to afford it, and it gives us a
fair amount of time while that recruit class is in place to let those personnel get their fares
in order so that on the date again of that recruit class graduation we have, we have a
concurrent an additional fully implemented HazMat team, I think that's the goal, but
that's the ... but only because we had to afford it that way.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any further questions for our representative from the Fire
Department? Seeing none. Thank you for your presence this morning.
Members, any additional questions or comments in this area? We have the request back
to the equipment component. Members, without objections I think this is something that
we'll work out as far as the movement out of this program into the FirelRescue and
Operations Program, but I think that's something we have to discuss with, with various
people. So without objections we'll take care of that movement in the event that this is a,
an item that will be moved forward. Any additional remarks in this area? Member
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I note a response from the Department of
Personnel Services as PS-Ol in which the question was asked by the Committee of how
long it would take to fill proposed expansion positions, and we gave them the list, and I
note in here that under ... in generally she answered new class is proposed, that a new
class is proposed it would take approximately five to six months to establish a new class,
recruit for it, and get a list of eligibles to the hiring department. I think that because
they're looking at, you know, promotion from within kind of a thing, it still gonna take
some time because that class needs to be established for Maui County or transferred over
or whatever. So I think six months is a reasonable time period to, to fund this if we are
gonna fund it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you for your remarks. Mr. .. , Member Hokama, any additional
comments
this area before the Chair ask
a . . . for a thought to the
recommendation? Member Hokama.
HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. I
the Committee asked some very good
questions, and fortunately we had Fire Fighter Jenkins here to give us some verbal
responses this morning, but I think it shows that the Committee looks at the overall
picture especially with operations. If we are gonna promote we create a vacancy and
there's a need to fill that vacancy. So I think we're looking at the total requirements to
help this move forward and being very realistic in the actual timing it takes to make this
happen, and so I would say I think at six months, Mr. Chairman, for your consideration is
a viable option. Thank you.

'-.IUJ"","L.L'\.

CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any additional remarks in this area? Member Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. You know after reviewing the
Personnel Services information in regards to how long does it take to fill in a position,
and for this one here it's six months, and I would go along with six months rather than
eight.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional remarks, Members? Okay, Members, the question we
have on the table is first the deletion of ... we have the four adds on lines 176 through
179. The three adds, the first three adds for the personnel are dollar amounts that total
eight month funding. Members, the recommendation of your Chair is to put on the table
the adjustment of that figure to six months so that we can have a discussion there. Are
there any objections or Members would like to have opportunity to speak to the six
month versus the eight month adjustment? Any comments, questions, objections,
Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, then we'll have Staff make the adjustments that this funding
will be for a total of 15 EPs at a six month funding level; and two, Members, the final
item the increase for operations and equipment for the Hazardous Materials Response
Operation that number is still there at $79,600. Your Chair's recommendation is to keep
that in the budget. Members, are there any questions, comments, or requests for
adjustments on this number? Hearing none, Members, then we will move forward with
the four items with the adjustments to the EPs from eight to six months. Members, and
again, without objections this item will be moved to the appropriate program and so we'll
have that adjustment shown in our next round, Members, okay, and please give Staff and
your Chair, as well as the people we're communicating with, the time to make sure that
that's done the correct way. Additional remarks? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, just an additional comment about moving it to
the, to a proper place. Because this is a new function-"'-'.U,f1L.....

KANE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --this has to go

a process

Administration--

CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --which is organizational chart and review on all that kind of
stuff that has to be approved all up and down the line. So even if we put it somewhere in
the budget I think it still gonna be subject to where the department and the
Administration is gonna agree that this belongs.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you. So we'll make the .... we'll do our best to make that
appropriate adjustment and then understanding that there's a very long process to make
sure that it's done correctly so I'm just asking for no objections. We're gonna make sure
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that we're in communication with that for funding, okay. Any additional remarks in this
area, Members? The Chair is aware of the time. Members, I'll finish up in the Fire
Department and then we will break for lunch, okay, Members. We are in FirelRescue
Operations although you don't have any grayed areas, the Chair again just wants to
finalize because this was one of the major requests. Members, are there any objections to
the proposal in the existing document that you have for FirelRescue Operations? Any
objections to the adjustments that were requested of you from the other days? Okay,
Members, this will be the working number. Fire Prevention Program is the same. Okay,
Members, we will take your lunch/recess. We will reconvene this Committee at 1:30 and
we'll pick up at the Department of Housing and Human Concerns. This Committee
stands in recess 1:30 ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11:57 a.m.

RECONVENE:

1:38 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: .,. (gavel) . .. Members we are reconvened from our lunch/recess. Thank you,
Members. We left off at the start of the Housing and Human Concerns Department on
Page 5 of your most recent Exhibit 1 dated 4/26/06 at 9:30 AM. Members, we had no
objections to the working numbers for Admin. under Housing Program. We had a
consideration to add one EP for a Housing Specialist V of $53,628. Your Chair will
bring this request back. Any discussion? And forgive me, I don't know who brought this
forward off the top of my head, but if you could please forward comment. Member
Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very ... that was easy for forget. Thank
you much, Mr. Chairman. I guess the initial request was the Housing Specialist V
position, and working number we used was 53,628. Some questions was asked as to
what this particular person would be responsible for. This particular individual would be
one with the Department of Housing and Human Concerns, and their responsibility
would be preparing and processing housing agreements, monitoring and processing terms
and conditions, including buy-back provisions, refinancing, etcetera, as
as providing
of discussion, I was not sure as to
actual
quarterly and annual reports. At
amount of the position other than what was initially provided to me.
this particular
point in our discussion with the Director of Housing and
Concerns, the
recommendation that she had provided to me this morning was Housing Specialist V at
an entry level, and it's 45,840 with six months at 22,920, and that would be the
recommended working number for consideration by the Members.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, $22,920 which represents a six month salary. We are in
discussion on that request. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I note from the report of
vacancies in each department that in Human Concerns there is an Assistant Housing
Administrator at the excluded managerial position, and the status of it is that the division
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is reviewing options for recruiting. So they have not yet filled this particular position,
and I would ask the Members to consider this as they are talking about this position
because to me it's ... they don't have this position yet filled, and when they do fill it they
should be able to handle whatever is corning forth because of the legislation that's been
passed recently. They've been doing without it all these ti ... , all this time so I would ask
for that consideration to actually delete this position from the expansion.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Further discussion in this area, Members. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I think couple nights ago I brought
up the same issue in regards to this particular position, and that the department do have a
vacancy right now in regards to the housing program. We can either utilize what
Member Tavares had just mentioned or redescribe the position to meet the Housing
Specialist V so either way.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just had a question and that would be if this position is
equivalent to the other position that is not yet filled in terms of either the classification or
the job description duties anyone?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Ms. Johnson, I don't think we would know that until
the description, position descriptions are actually before the Personnel Department to
make that decision, but even if it isn't, as Mr. Pontanilla had just related, this position
could be redescribed or re ... , yeah, redescribed in its position responsibilities to fit the
needs based on what's happened recently with legislation related to housing.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I guess my only question would be and maybe we,
you know, could get this information, my only question would be with regard to if
somebody's gonna be
an administrative position or overseeing the implementation of
the programs that's a little bit different than the way I kinda see this is more of a
clerical/administrative support. So, you know, because you're gonna be doing reports,
they're gonna be actually physically doing the work so
would be my only question is
are the two positions really I guess gonna be able to accomplish everything that we want
to accomplish so I have no problem if that's doable, or even splitting the other position
into, you know, maybe lower classification, but I would like to at least understand it so
that I can kind of grasp what we're trying to achieve. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Additional comments in this area or questions,
Members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.

- 36 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 26, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: As we're going through this, do you want us to propose cuts
at this time?
CHAIR KANE: Absolutely. We're at eight million ... almost nine million over.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Ifthere's a chance to cut let's do it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And are you, are you open to taking votes on these right
now?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, I am.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Your Chair is open to making some, getting some hard numbers to work with as
we proceed. So in this area if, ifit gets, if it gets thick, I mean if there's an ongoing then
I'd prefer to move on and come back to it in the end, but if it's something that can be
handled quite quickly and a consensus can be reached, we'd like to firm up the numbers
as much as we can so I ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Would you be taking formal motions or no?
CHAIR KANE: No, I'll be asking for consensus, and again, if we come back and there's
objections to the recommendation on the floor then we'll move on.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR KANE:
so like
fire one we were able to accomplish something there. Your
Chair is gonna try and accomplish as much as possible, and it comes to a point where
Members digging their heels, then we move on and
come back at
you
know, at the
pass
to do the
votes on
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. 'Cause Mr. Chair then I would ask for a surveyor
polling, or whatever you wanna do to see ifthere is consensus to delete this position.
CHAIR KANE: No, and the Chair's ... I'll give everybody opportunity to comment and then
the Chair will take the final recommendation on the floor. Member Anderson followed
by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Given the information that Member Tavares brought
forward, I, I would like a comment from Member Mateo regarding using this position,
and if he had any discussion with Housing and Human Services Director about this
position.
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CHAIR KANE: Member Mateo, comments.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, Chairman; and Member Anderson,
thank you for the question. No, in our discussion this position was not addressed. So I
was not really aware of that there was an administrative position being, being planned.
The discussion with the Director was based on initially committee direction. Committee
direction in terms of the work the Committee was doing warranted, you know, the
communication with the department hence the position. So I was not aware of this
particular administrative position or whether or not and when it could be redescribed, but
as we heard from Personnel Office, redescription for existing departments have in fact
taken up, you know, they say 90 days never happen. What we're looking at is upwards to
a year, and is that enough time to handle the needs? I don't know. So the position was
not discussed. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I mean, this new position has to ... it's gonna have
to be described too so ... I mean I don't know if, you know, we're looking at, you know,
a problem either way we go as far as getting somebody on board immediately. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, comments in this area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, the only ... one of the other options the Committee may
want to consider it's rarely done, but we may wanna consider authorizing the EP number
position but put no funding so they need to get all their ducks lined up if they wanna be
able to hire and then come back to us later for the money that's another option rarely
used, but it is a possible option for the Members. Thank you.
KANE: Okay, any further discussion in this area, Members? Member Molina.
of these
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
you,
You know I
proposals are good so
really on the fence with this one so ... whatever works, Mr.
Chairman, so ... this is a tough one. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, well, the Chair's recommendation is that we come back, okay. We'll
come back to this on the final round and we have to make a decision in this area, okay.
So the three options, Members, before we leave is the half year proposal by Member
Mateo, the deletion completely, or to add the EP count with zero funding, okay, so that's
the stuffthat we'll come back to, Members, and make a decision on.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just for clarification. When you mentioned deletion ..
CHAIR KANE: Of the request.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: ... of the request, the other option is to redescribe the
existing position to that position.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, let's move on. We have the item on line 213, provided that
50,000 be for a community land trust. Consider increase of 18,000 from Member
Johnson. Members, I think Member Johnson, because we wanted to provide for this
fund, you wanted to add 18,000 to have $450,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because we're trying to reduce right now, because we're so
far a part just drop that request.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the request is the proviso and so we'll have the consolidation
of the funds of $432,000 and the proviso that 50,000 is for the community land trust.
Any objections, Members ... oh, I'm sorry, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I would like to put forward that this grant
should be a line item for the community land trust so that it's clear if they're looking for
matching funds that it is in the budget as a single line item, and so we'd reduce the
amount in this area and just line item the community grant for a community land trust of
$50,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so the request for your consideration is to reduce the amount
of the consolidation to 300 and ... excuse me ... yes $382,000. Members, that would be
the new amount and then we would make a separate item, and of course Members you
understand that we'll have Staff do the renumbering as appropriate.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
KANE: And
we would have a separate line
trust. Any objections to the proposal?

50,000 for

community

COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Member Tavares. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, also I would like the Committee to consider
decreasing this under number three, decreasing this whole area so that it leaves a balance
of$100,000.
CHAIR KANE: So we're deducting $282,000 Member Tavares?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Yeah, I didn't do the math quick enough about minusing the
50 out.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry. So we have a ... right now we're sitting at 382 for the consolidated
numbers, and Member Tavares' request is to minus that out so we have a balance of
100,000 in this area so that would be deleting 282,000. Member Tavares, any-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: --further discussion on this?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, I think when we had the department in here this
area grants and disbursements for Affordable Housing and/or Supportive Living Housing
and then it was consolidated with plan and design development and/or construction of
supportive living, mixed-used housing, and/or social/educational facilities category--what
a mouth full--but I think that there were no plans to use this fund. It was sort of gonna
just sit there kind of as a pot of money to draw from if something came up, but
throughout the budget as you can see, Mr. Chair, there are lots of or a number of
appropriations for the purpose of providing affordable housing and, you know, rental, and
homeownership counseling programs, all of these kinds of things. So I think that we can
safely reduce this to $100,000. The $207,000 that was transferred from another area, I
have the impression or had gotten the impression that this was to proceed with the old
Maui High School as a center for supportive living mixed-use housing and social
educational facilities, and I think that this is premature at this time until those
environmental assessments are done at the old Maui High campus. This Council has not
yet looked at any proposals for the use of that County property so I would, I would
suggest that we delete that amount of money at this time.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, again, to be clear we ... after your no objections to the split
for the community land trust you have a net value of the consolidated numbers on line
215. That number will now become $382,000; and Member ... Member Tavares'
requests for consideration is to minus out $282,000 for a net figure this... this area
of grants and disbursements for Affordable Housing and/or Supportive Living Housing to
$100,000. We're open for discussion. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'll support this as a board
member of the Friends of Old Maui High School. I think this is the wise way to go
about. The plans have not really been fully exposed to the various board members as
well on the Friends of Old Maui High School so I think this is the appropriate way to go.
Let's dot all the i's and cross the t's first before, you know, any premature decisions are
made so I can fully support this reduction. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, and if you'll note Member Molina when we went first pass
indicated his position and offered to recuse if we do bring this to a formal vote for
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consideration so we'll cross that bridge Mr. Molina when we get to it. Member Hokama,
comments.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just a general comment regarding the grants in this area,
and I'll be asking that as we move throughout the budget as regards to grants. What I'll
ask the Members and you, Mr. Chairman, is do we really wanna give grants or continue
to include the two words "and disbursements" for departmental use? For me it makes a
difference. You know when I support a grant I wanna be able to then talk to the agency
that gets the funds and hold them accountable for whatever agreements or services they
agree to perform on the County's behalf. Whenever we put grants in disbursements, as
your Staff and I believe you have made comment, there's a possibility no monies could
be granted out. The department may have full use of the amounts of pools of money that
we appropriate, and so my question is, you know, as regards to affordable rental housing
in this section, the next one that we just dealt with, the last one in this section Hale
Mahaolu Homeownership, do we wanna give grants for this programs or to a specific
organization, or do we wanna continue and allow the department to have the option of
this whole grant pool? For me I prefer to have the language (end of tape 2B) to it's just
my position, Mr. Chairman. So that's what I would ask the Members for their
consideration. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussions on Member Tavares' and, and/or Member
Hokarna's comments? Member Johnson followed by Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think that just when I'm looking at some of the potential
people that might come forward or agencies, or different entities, some times even
Habitat for Humanity might be coming forward to maybe they need $10,000 to complete
a project. I can think of a lot of situations where monies could be used where there is a
shortfall in the area of affordable housing or supportive living. So I don't know how
much 100,000 is really going to do, but you know I guess if you know if that's what the
majority wants that's, you know, where it goes. My concern though is that saying a grant
to and then putting
a specific entity where we have established programs I have no
problem with doing that, but just as
economic development when we had our, our
cultural grants and there was a request for proposal or at least just an offering, we
many requests, and so a lot of entities came forward and then they were approved, you
know, so that each one of them, maybe there were five different groups that got a small
amount, so what you're doing is by just putting in a grant to and it's one entity, I think it
takes some of the options away where you have these little shortfalls that come up
unexpectedly. So I, I don't have a problem with just saying grants and not specifying the
agency. I'm not sure how much good $100,000 is going to do though if we look at
construction costs or programs in that area so that would be my only concern, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I would concur with Member Hokama. I think whenever
we can supply accountability within the budget especially since it's a program budget
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that we should do that and, you know, maybe some of the, some of the ... if, if the body
decides to go in that direction, maybe we could be more general in what the grant money
is for rather than specifying unless it's just meant to be directed to one agency. I think
Hale Mahaolu ... well, there's other agencies that do homeownership counseling so we
could just change it to grants for Homeownership Counseling Program that's my
suggestion.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any further comments in this area, Members?
We have a couple of things ... Member Tavares, additional remarks.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: On Mr. Hokama's proposal, I fully support that. I think that
when we know a specific agency the word used is "to". Ifwe don't know the agency the
word is "for" so it can be either "grants to" or "grants for". And when it's "grants for"
it's a category or an intended objective. I think that the grants and disbursements gave,
you know, gives the flexibility, but I think those folks that are getting the disbursements
part of it are or should be all 501(c)(3) organizations or some sort of 501. So I don't
think there will be a problem in administering it this way with more specificity as to the
two and the four. I think we might have to go back and change some of the upper case
lettering on some of this to lower case so that it's a general category and not a specific
So you know, for example, when we're looking at
thing or organization.
grant ... number three where we're talking about, that could be grants for affordable
housing and/or supportive living housing and that could be all lower case so that way it is
that people can apply for this if they are a 501(c)(3), including you know Habitat they're
already or you know a nonprofit organization and that type. So I think it would work
under the scenario that Mr. Hokama is presenting and I support it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional remarks in this area? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I will support the cut proposed by Ms. Tavares 'cause my
understanding of the budget proposal, and if the Members want to they can look at detail
Page 7-6 at the bottom, under Housing Program, I believe the department currently has
$10,000 this year and they're asking for $110,000 increase. My understanding is that
part of
increase or justification for the increase was to also assist
the affordable
housing supportive living subject area, and I just ... I believe this, with this part of
money also available, Members, that it should suffice for the upcoming budget year.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, if, if your Chair may just point out and ask for clarification
on the details of 7-6 I know you ... and we did this the last time when the Director was
here if you recall because the page cuts it off halfway between, if you look at the object
code number of 914458 at the very bottom relates to the Supportive Living which is that
$225,000.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
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CHAIR KANE: Right above it where we're talking about that increase of $110,000 to a current
proposal of 120,000 is under the Housing Program Services Contract ... Contractual
Service. So I, I just wanted to make sure that Members see that there's a distinction
between the title and the monies that were just described.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KANE: And Mr. Hokama I just wanted to point that out, and if you were aware of the
break there on the page because it's broken up on the page. I don't know if you saw that
break.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, yeah. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Ms ... , Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, and again, thank you very much for pointing that out. I
believe under that request of 120 for contractual services the department still has the
flexibility to contracts ... to have some flexibility in also adjusting for the need of the
adjustment we're making in this specific program area currently and that's just my, my
take, Mr. Chairman, but thank you very much for pointing that out.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, and again, not to point one way or the other just to provide the
information.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you. Any additional comments or discussion in this area,
Members? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, my note show that the 120,000 a hundred of that
was for an Aging Place Program to retrofit for seniors. So I don't know if we wanna
community land trust
cut that. We're leaving 100,000 of which 50,000 is going to
means there's only 50,000
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, one hundred
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: There's 100,000. Fifty thousand is on a separate line.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, 50,000 is additional, sorry. Okay. Ijust wanted to add
that because I didn't think it was clear.
CHAIR KANE: Members, if it will help us understand just the distinction of these dollar
amounts, the Director is in the room. If you would like to have some clarification I
would ask the Director if she's prepared to respond specifically to this area for her to
corne forward. Members, any objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Good afternoon, Ms. Lee. Thank you for being here. If you can
identify yourself for the record, thank you.
MS. LEE: Good afternoon, I'm Alice Lee, Director of Housing and Human Concerns.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Lee, I, I hope you heard the discussion and perhaps you can
provide some clarity in I think it's ... well, let me back up. Member Hokama would you
like to, because I know you were talking about the additional funds the 120,000 under the
contractual service area, would you like to pose a question to the Director, please.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I, I will and I appreciate the opportunity for Director
Lee. On 7-6, Director, and I don't know if Mr. Ginoza can share the worksheet, at the
bottom there's an increase of 110 to 1... , to a amount of 120,000 and it says Housing
Program Contractual Service, can you refresh my, my memory, please.
MS. LEE: A hundred of the 120, a 100,000 is earmarked for the Aging in Place Retrofit
Program. The balance will be used for housing repairs, cleaning up of areas around
housing ... County housing projects, monies that we a lot of times we're not able to
respond to the community because we have no funding for such projects.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you for that response.
request a lot better. Thank you, Director Lee.

I understand this specific

CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions for the Director on this particular item? Member
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, thank you. Ms. Lee could you share with us what was
spent last ... or this year or last year the,
the category of retrofitting or Aging
Place Program?
MS.

It's a brand new program.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's a brand new program.
MS. LEE: Brand new. We haven't started it yet. We're waiting-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Have you received requests for this?
MS. LEE: Yes, many requests. This is for ... it's in Housing but, you know, actually we were
debating whether it should be in senior services, but nevertheless there a lot of seniors
who, in order to delay institutionalization, all they need might be grab bars or ramps, or
devices which would help them enable them to stay at horne.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So that amount was 120,000?
MS. LEE: A hundred thousand.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Hundred thousand for that. And then the balance was for
cleanups around different places?
MS. LEE: Such as Kanaloa and other housing, County housing projects where in the past we
haven't been able to respond to their requests for clearing of brush and other kinds of
issues that come up, and we just don't have any funding for it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. And what else was that $225,000 gonna be used for?
MS. LEE: That was the, what we had hoped to combine with the other amount for supportive
living, and this supportive living would include ... we, we made it a very broad category,
it would include funding for agencies that need maybe a percentage of the overall total to
do their projects. This would include people like Maui Youth & Family Services. I
believe you received a letter from Gail Gnazzo. Aloha House you received a letter from
Iud Cunningham, Charlie Ridings, and lo-An Ridao, all of those types of agencies that
have big projects but run short, they generally run short from time to time on their
projects and there's no other funding source.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Regarding the Aging in Place, the
renovations that you talk of are basically minor type of renovations . . . if you have a
wheelchair patient, or wheelchair resident, you know, wanna age in place, and like say
the bathroom facilities are not geared for that, which probably would end up as a major
costs, would those qualifY?
MS.

Yes. We're talking about ... we're not renovating the

house--

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
MS. LEE: --but just making it useable and accessible for disable or aid people, you know, not as
mobile as they use to be, perhaps renovating a shower, those types of projects, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Additional questions? Member Anderson?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ms. Lee, the people that you would be assisting is there
some kind of income requirement or can anybody apply for this?
MS. LEE: No, this is mainly for senior citizens who are not ... who have to be income eligible
so we're not necessarily going to be helping those in Wailea and Kapalua.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
eligible is at what level?

Yeah.

I was hoping you would say that.

So income

MS. LEE: I can't tell you that. It's probably gonna be at the 50 percent, 60 percent level.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Additional questions for the Director, Members? Seeing none. Director Lee,
thank you very much for your presence.
MS. LEE: You welcome.
CHAIR KANE: We appreciate you being here this afternoon.
MS. LEE: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the question has been posed. Member Tavares additional
comments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, if she's here do you wanna ask her about the Housing
Specialist position?
CHAIR KANE: Members? The Chair has no objections. Okay, any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE:

A,",U'AH"","

none.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chair, Chairman, actually, because
already stated the
position for the Specialist V position, the request came from Member Tavares so I'd like
to defer to her so she can ask her specific questions to get clarifications.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Member Tavares you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. I'm the troublemaker on this one,
right. In your, in a report that we got from Persolme1 Services your administrator,
Assistant Administrator position has not yet been filled, and the, the conversation is can
that position either be used to do what that Specialist position would be, or can you
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redescribe your Administrative Assistant posItion to include those duties and
responsibilities that they're talking about in the Specialist V position?
MS. LEE: It would be difficult. Right now Ed Okubo, the administrative of the Housing
Program ... Division, goes home on average at nine o'clock at night. He has ... he has
difficulty trying to do in an eight-hour day what needs to be done because there are a lot
of administrative duties and responsibilities, personnel issues take up a tremendous
amount of our time and ... so if we have a new program we're gonna need new
personnel. Ed needs to be ... he's doing the job of two right now, and I doubt very much
if you could add a complete new program to be done by the assistant. And one of the
reasons why we have had difficulty in recruiting an Assistant Administrator is because
we thought we could do it internally and it hasn't worked. We went intra-, inter-, and
now we're going open for the position, and hopefully we'll have a good number of
applicants, but in the past we've been working internally, and unfortunately people take a
very long time to give us an answer and months go by so that's the reason why we've
delayed in filling that position, but we would have a really hard time trying to have the
Assistant Administrator take on a lot of administration work plus a specialized program.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Additional questions in this area, Members, for the Housing Director? Hearing
none. Director Lee, again, thank you very much for your presence this afternoon.
MS. LEE: You welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we have the question that's being posed. We'll get back to the
Housing Specialist. Members are willing to go back to that, but for now the question is
being posed is the deduction of $282,000 from the $382,000 in the consolidated grant
area. There's two questions we'll take on. First we'll take the dollar amount, Members,
posed by Member Tavares. Are the Members ready to make a decision on this area as far
as consensus, and not, then we'll take up the next item which is the four, and if that's
the case then we need to I think identify specifically where the monies gonna go. So I
think that's something that we'll have to work through as
Members, any
comments? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would, you know, from the amount that's been suggested I,
I would, and if it's appropriate to earmark it for the kupuna retrofitting, I would say, you
know, make it $100,000 less and then even if that has to be earmarked specifically for
that program I think it's important because that has been one of the things that the Long
Term Care Partnership has done is to identify that aging in place is one of the most
important things to our seniors so I just would not be in favor of that large a cut, you
know, unless this kind of thing can be provided for. So I would say out of the 282, you
know, at least put in 100,000 more and cover specifically the kupuna retrofit. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Additional remarks? Member Mateo.
- 47 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 26, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chainnan, thank you very much. I think, I think because we're
all looking at cutting because we're not in balance, I think that we are, we are really not
taking a look at the big picture. When we start to cut and not fully know the impact of
the program based on the service to be provided, Chainnan, I get a little concerned. I will
continue to support the funding that the Chair showed on the revision itself with, with no
deductions in this particular area. Thank you, Chainnan.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional comments in this area before the Chair makes a
recommendation? Hearing none, Members, the Chair will recommend that we come
back and make a final decision on this at a later point.
The other point I think Member Hokama has brought forward regarding the grants and
disbursements versus just having it as grants and either a "for" or a "to" and having that
more specified. First, Members, in this area is it the body's consideration to have the
word "disbursements" removed and then the body will have to I think identify the
specific recipient or the area of a recipient. Members are we prepared to do that, or can
we come back to that as well? And Chair's looking for your guidance on this. Member
Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan, if the Members are comfortable I would say items two,
three, and four under this Housing Program for grants would just read ... all of them
would say "grants for". Would be "for affordable rental housing" ... "for affordable
housing and/or supportive living housing for Hale Mahaolu Homeownership Counseling
Program". That is what I am recommending for the Committee's consideration. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. And then Member Tavares it would be upper case to lower case is your
suggestion in that area as well. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Only when it's a category the affordable ... Hale Mahaolu
seems like it's a specific program.
KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So maybe that one should be a "to" because that is identified
a grant to.
CHAIR KANE: On the number two item on number 207 line item that is grants and
In this area your
disbursements for Affordable Rental Housing Program.
recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That one can probably ... lower case would be appropriate
there I think ... and programs.
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CHAIR KANE: And erase "and disbursements" Members ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: ... on the number two? Again ... and we're just trying to get what we're
gonna be making a decision on so Members your Chair is just filling that out, and then
finally on the number three this would be an upper case or lower case and the deduc ... ,
and the deletion of "and disbursements", Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, on this one because of what Ms. Lee is describing, if
it's a homeowner that's trying to do a retrofit they would not be a 501 unless they're
gonna contract some other organization to do it for them so this might be maybe the, the
animal that gets the exception that the disbursements allows it to go to a for profit like a
contractor or something like that. So we might wanna revisit this in totality when we talk
about the funding level here.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, on the table under the Housing Program we have on line 207,
211, and 217 some adjustments for your consideration to again tighten it up, yeah,
Members. We're just trying to tighten things up. On line 207 we would lower case for
affordable rental housing program correct?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And plural.
CHAIR KANE: And we would delete the "and disbursements" Members in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
"-./.'-'.1 >'.Ln.

HOKAMA: Yes.

now, Members.
KANE: Okay. On
three we're going to leave it as is
And then on number four on line 217 we will delete "and disbursements for" and
we
will insert the word "to", t-o, replacing the word "for". Members any objections to the
recommended changes?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much, Members. Let's move on. We're gonna go right
through to Page 6 on the bottom where the second or third grayed area where it says
"Consider increase to expand program". As a note, Members-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE: --everything prior was something that was voted on and agreed to in working
numbers. And I'm sorry Member Anderson question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, on the bottom of Page 5 there's also a grants and
disbursements for Community Partnership Grants, which is a very broad description, and
it's a million four. So I think we should consider the deleting the disb ... , disbursements
there also.
CHAIR KANE: Members, additional discussion on Member Anderson's comment?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Insert.
CHAIR KANE: Members, okay, so now to be clear the body's consideration will be the deletion
of "and disbursements"?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Members, we are clear on what impact that will have. Members, everybody
feels comfortable with the impact, or we know where we're going with that? Okay, the
Chair's recommendation is to delete "and disbursements" any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And because this is a broad category it's a description
the use as Member Tavares
I
instead of having this capitalized it should
be small letters.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

a program.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's a program.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It is a program?
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So that's okay. Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Just a minor thing, any grants coming from the Community
Partnership Program has to go to a 501(c)(3) anyway.
CHAIR KANE: Yes. Okay, thank you. Any additional comments in this area, Members? And
again we're gonna bypass what we agreed to on the first pass as numbers unless you stop
me. So, Members, your Chair is going to move rather quickly through what we have
before us. Chair's gonna be moving you to Page number 6 on line 289. This is for the
Enlace His ... , Enlace Hispano Program. There is a consideration to increase the program
by an additional $40,000. The Chair opens the floor for any comments and discussion in
this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. I think that we left it at the 40 because we weren't sure
what the amount was and I believe we had Mr. Gaxiola confirm that is was $65,000 that
would be the request for the West Maui part of the program. So I would ask that the
Committee consider adding $65,000 to that program.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you've heard the request and the reference is Mr. Gaxiola
testimony yesterday I believe it was.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Members, additional comments in this area for the proposal of $65,000? Okay,
Members,
there's no objections then that will be moved forward as the working
number. Any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection.
KANE: Okay, seeing no objections, Members, that number
be increased and
Member Tavares an additional 65 to the 110 or a total of 165 [sic}. Are we clear on that?

'--' ..l.JLL>'.l..n.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: An addition of65.
CHAIR KANE: So we're looking at, Members, a net total of 1-7-5 thousand, 175,000 to the
Enlace Hispano Program. Okay. Turning to Page 7-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Can I ask for consideration on Page 6 line number 244, Grant
to Community Work Day Program. If a proviso could be inserted for your consideration.
I received a letter from the administrative officer from Community Work Day Marty
McMahon. All Members should have that letter. Last night I indicated to you and the
Committee that I would get a breakdown of the operating costs, and I informed the body
that it would be for Community Work Day. It's actually for the old Maui High School
which comes under the Community Work Day organization. So if a proviso could be
considered for that 50,000 for ... I guess we title it Old Maui High School Operations.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, a proposal has been put forward, and again, Member Molina
you realize that because of your stated position with the group-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, I am.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so Members ... Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just was confused because we have a category I thought
that specifically was for old Maui High School in another portion. I thought we had it
named.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair, I believe that's for a planning study, and then I
believe Member Pontanilla also added a consideration for 75,000 for an environmental
study so I don't know if that's, you know, related, but this would be for operating
expenses for the old Maui High School.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So, Members, what we have before us is ... Member Johnson, I'm
sorry. What we have before us, we've already agreed to the increase of 50,000,
Members, so the new number is 200,000 that was done on the first pass. Member
Molina's request now is to proviso that, that $50,000 is directly ... is specifically for the
use of the old Maui High School organization or operations? Mr. Molina. Member
Johnson, and thank you for yielding the
to the Chair for clarification.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Nope, not a problem, and the only difficulty I have is
because there is a nonprofit that is operating on the Friends of Old Maui High School,
and because of our policy for not double dipping, I have a little bit of a problem that I
don't mind if you put a (end of tape 3A) I'm not sure ... I mean Community Work Day
can expend their money in whatever way they want so I would prefer to just not put a
proviso in. Either that or move it over to the Friends of Old Maui High School and they
can use their money for their operating expenses if that's what needs to be done, but I just
would like to get away from the image of any double dipping.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Mateo, any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
- 52-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 26, 2006

CHAIR KANE: Any additional comments in this area, Members? Making the request for the
proviso? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I think we could just delete it from this
part of Community Work Day since it is for operations for the Friends of Old Maui High
School, and we can maybe expand the description of the current appropriation for the Old
Maui Hi ... , Friends of Old Maui High School grant.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So ...
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair, Kane.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Just a point of clarification for me. The monies will be given to Community
Work Day or the old Maui High School entity?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
I'm suggesting that it go to the old Maui High
School ... Friends of Old Maui High School and not, not even appear in Community
WorkDay.
CHAIR KANE: Members, can the Chair make a remark, please?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
CHAIR KANE: The concern is that communication is coming from Community Work Day. So
I guess the Chair is not understanding why communication from Community Work Day,
who just yesterday received the 50,000 into their program, is giving us ... and actually in
the, in the communication there is no specific request to earmark it specifically for the old
Maui High School. Specifically it's just stating that they work with old Maui High
School and they do certain things,
it doesn't seem like this communication is asking
that within Community Work Day we're gonna use the 50,000 specifically for old Maui
School, okay. Excuse me, Mr. Molina. And so I only pose that because now the
request is to secure the 50,000 specifically for old Maui High School and Member
Tavares is asking us to just move it out of Community Work Day which would nullify,
Members, our vote last night to increase the funds to Community Work Day. It'll go
back to 150 and consider it as a separate item. So anyway, I, I put that to you folks.
Member Molina thank you for your patience.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair, and I apologize, Chair, for creating some sort of
misunderstanding here. If you ... the Members will take note, looking at the letter in the
back, there's a small paragraph that indicates, it reads as operation costs for us have
skyrocketed, as they have for many, Old Maui High School utility surcharge alone is
nearly $200 a month. Fuel prices for trucks--now, I assume this is the trucks that
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Community Work Day uses to pick up their white goods and whatever else. So I can
interpret this request for $50,000 is to use for both old Maui High School and for other
Community Work Day operations as well. So either way, whatever the pleasure of the
body is, but I ask Mr. McMahon just to give us a more specific breakdown as how these
monies will be used, and on the front page it seems to indicate that ... well, they give a
list of indications what they want at, done at old Maui High School. It would seem like
they have a priority for electrical work as well. So I, I interpret this 50,000 as being used
for a little of both, Community Work Day as well as for old Maui High School so I just
thought I add those points in, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Would there be any objections then to not consider-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.
CHAIR KANE: --proviso then, Member Molina, because we already increased it by 50? And so
because it's coming from them in a communication we, we honored the request of the 50
and it's gonna be up to them to see where they distribute the funds as a priority list.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure. No problem. I just wanted to add that consideration just
to make sure there is no misunderstandings or ... but by all means ... in case the body
wanted to give them direction as to how specifically we could use that 50,000. So if the
body would like to leave it open without a proviso that's, you know, I have no problem
with that as well.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional comments in this area, Members? Hearing none. Members, if I
can direct your attention to the bottom of the page, and the Chair apologizes that we act,
we did act on the 11 0 up to 175,000 for Enlace Hispano. Members, your Chair would
then ask to direct your attention to ... excuse me ... the next consideration area is on
Page 8, Members. This is for Project Graduation. Consider increase pending additional
information. I believe we were making an attempt to provide that information so that we
could determine on how the request by Member Tavares I believe from 12,000 to be
increased by 48,000 for a total of 60,000 which would equate to approximately 5,000
high school that's
County. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: You have the floor, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And I noticed that what was handed out at one point was
missing some pages so I have reproduced it again, and it just that there are 12 schools, 12
high schools in Maui County, and only eight high schools participated, are participating
in some sort of Project Graduation, but last year when we put this in it was just put in
there and I think just an amount of money, and I think we thought maybe six schools
were gonna do it or whatever at $2,000 apiece. So I just was asking for consideration for
all ofthe schools, and maybe it's not Project Graduation as, you know, upper case Project
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Graduation, but for graduation activities that are sponsored by the school or by the
school's PTA so that if they don't have a specific project graduation that they could use
some funds to help defray the costs of whatever activities they're having for seniors in
whatever way they thought was appropriate, and also for trying to help those students
who couldn't afford whatever the ... or families would have difficulty paying for the
fees of, for these Project Graduations that this portion of that fund could be set aside to be
used to help those students whose families would have trouble paying the, the fees. And
attached to it is the, a newspaper article that came out about what they'd cost to
"PROJECT GRADUATION AT A GLANCE" I guess it was called in the newspaper,
and for example Baldwin High School's fee was $100 per participant where on the other
hand Kamehameha School's was $20, King Kekaulike was 95, Lahainaluna was 20,
Lanai High School was $750 per family with no limit on the number of people invited.
I'm not quite sure what they do. It just sounds like they have a big town party on
graduation night there, which is what Hana use to do too. They use to have one big luau
for everybody. Maui High School's was $60, Seabury Hall a 100, and St. Anthony
actually had no fees, but what they did was . . . or according to their description the
graduates are ... go on a bus and they go to different spots or five different stops around
the island somewhere as part of their activity. So there's a whole range of diverse
programs, but I had thought that you know if at least we could up the amount, and I know
we're in a tight budget and I'm willing to pull back my request for the whole 5,000 per
school, but if we did, you know, 2,000 per school that it would be something that we
could afford.
CHAIR KANE: Members, the request so that we can have a discussion on a specific request
would be to have a dollar amount of a total of $24,000 which would increase the current
proposal by $12,000. And I guess the only question would be is are we relying on an
administrative parameter set up on the use of the funds, Member Tavares? And I know
you're walking around so forgive me.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

borrow this microphone.

KANE: Please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I didn't have any particular guidelines. I thought that
Volunteer Action Division, who's been administering these funds, could perhaps meet
with some of the high schools and try to draw up some sort of parameters for its use.
CHAIR KANE: So more administrative.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Will the real Michelle Anderson please stand.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Laughter.
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CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry. I just was so tempted, Members. Forgive me, forgive me. Members
the request is before you for $24,000 total for a $12,000 revision. Are there any
objection ... or excuse me, any discussion first on the request? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ijust would like to understand if this is a pot of money that
each school could apply for or is it an equal amount that goes to each school? Because I
know that some schools have greater needs than others, some may not want, but you
know to me if all 12 schools are gonna participate I have no problem with just dividing it
equally and saying that no school may get more than "x" number of dollars, you know, I
mean to be fair to everyone because then even if they're not using it for Project
Graduation but they have some activity that they want to do in ... if the whole $2,000
was to help Lanai, for example, I, I have no problem with that, but I think it should be
equally divided.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your comments. Member Molina followed by Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Just for clarification, I don't
know if Corporation Counsel would like to comment. Because these are public funds,
and we have private high schools, any issues there with regards to disbursing public
funds to private schools in, for an event like this?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: No, there's no problem with disbursing the funds to private high
schools. We just, we look at the, what the funds are gonua be used for. In this case it's
for Project Graduation so-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, I just brought that
potential ACLU issues on that. Thank you.
KANE: Thank you. Member Mateo

case there could be any

by Member

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Chairman. I, I have no problem in doubling
fund from 12 to, to 24. Perhaps my only concern would be taking a look at the actual
program itself. I guess if we had a little more flexibility in being able to allow schools to
provide or utilize the use of the monies on days other than just graduation day, it'll
perhaps provide for instead of only eight schools taking advantage of the program
perhaps all 12 high schools might be able to take advantage of the program because
different communities more or less celebrate graduation with different traditional ways,
and by being limited with only graduation night, obviously you know the result of not all
12 high schools participating. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, you know, the original intention with this funding
was to aid schools with their Project Graduation which, you know, we all I know are 100
percent behind allowing seniors to have non-alcoholic parties, and I understand Mr.
Mateo's concern because his, his island doesn't participate in Project Graduation. So I
would suggest that, that maybe we just rename the, the Project to Special Graduation
Funds or whatever so that every school gets $2,000. Ifthey don't want the $2,000 it stays
in the pot 'til next year and then just ups the equally divided amount to everybody the
next year and, you know, allow them to use it for, you know, maybe they wanna have a
school event at the high school on Molokai to recognize all the seniors, do something
special for the seniors in totality that way, but I think it should be evenly divided unless
the school doesn't want it and then just keep, you know, keep whatever is excess in the
pot until the following year. Because I think, you know, if, if we open this up to other
uses then the original intent is gonna get lost, and what we're trying to do is to encourage
seniors to have safe-alcohol-free graduation nights. So that's my comment.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Pontanilla and followed by Member
Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I believe this is a voluntary program
by all of the schools, and by setting the ... an amount of $24,000, you know, each school
has, you know, if they wanna participate they could. Ifthey don't want to then they don't
have to request for the $2,000. As far as carrying over the funds, once we set this
program for the upcoming year the ... if there's no request then, you know, the money
will lapse so we start all over the following year.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Member Hokama additional comments. Okay,
Members, the request is before us. Member Tavares additional remarks.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, just a little clarification. You know it was for Project
Graduation initially, and hearing that not everyone has that same type of program, but I
think that the administration of this could go through some guidelines, and we have to
change the title a
bit but it shouldn't be changed so drastically that it's not about a
graduation celebration, and I don't want to see these funds being interpreted as being
used for the graduation ceremony. It should be for the ac ... , you know activities
afterwards, and you know if Molokai chooses to do an activity the next day or the next
weekend, or whenever it's convenient for them, you know, as long as that stays with I
think the philosophy behind Project Graduation, which is alcohol free, then I don't see a
problem with a school applying for these funds for that purpose, but if Project Graduation
is too specific then maybe we can generalize it, and we maybe can work with Staff on
finding another title for it rather than take up the Committee's time.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Member Tavares. Member ... Member Hokama followed by
Member Mateo. Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I wish I had kept up with the potential State law revisions
because this is one area I would love to see some ofthe ... well, let me say this, normally
every year Liquor Control Mr. Silva runs his department so well they intend to have a
surplus that by law, unless it's been revised, a return to the licensees, but this is some of
the, the type of perfect use of those liquor licensees funds that hopefully we should be
able to utilize to do this kind of educational ... 'cause I consider it a type of educational
component regarding underage drinking and the pitfalls of just alcohol. So I just would
ask Corporation Counsel has there been any revisions that you are aware of that maybe
possibly we could look at Liquor Control revenues as a way to maybe provide the source
of funding for this type of program?
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita are you prepared to respond at this time?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I am not aware of any revisions. I do know that the
funds are restricted. I can take a quick look and see what the restrictions are to the fund.
I know for instance like the penalties that are received by the Liquor Adjudication Board
those can only be used to educate the licensees.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Licensees.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah, but then I don't know-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And patrons?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I'm sorry?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And patrons?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: No. Licensees.
HOKAMA:
MS.

just asking.

VILLAROSA: Yeah, but what I can check on is, you know,
department collects and
restrictions there are on those fees.

fees

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would appreciate Corporation Counsel because for me, Mr. Chair,
I, I think this is one area that is good use of those license ... and liquor revenues. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'll have Corporation Counsel report back as soon as they have that
information. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much, and just a comment. It's, it's
not about a school wanting to participate. What it's about, and the discussion is really not
relevant at this particular point because it has to do with the language on the specific use
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of the program. The mon ... , it's graduation night that's when you have your celebration.
Funds are not being able to use prior to graduation or after graduation night. It is
graduation day or graduation night whenever the commencement is held and that's
restrictive, and that's all, that's all I wanted to make real clear. That I think if it was less
restrictive where perhaps it could be used couple of days prior to graduation or couple of
days after, you're allowing more schools the opportunity to participate, and that's all,
that's all I wanted to state. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional comments in this area, Members? Members,
without objections the Chair would just like to just hold off, you know, I know it's a
small amount of money and we spent some, you know, time here, but provide some
response from Ms. Fujita Corporation Counsel and the Chair will ask Staff during our
next recess to take some additional information into account before we come back to this
Members. Without objections can we move forward and then we'll lay this one on the
desk if you will. Thank you.
The final item for consideration, Members, as noted by the gray area is on line 394,
Members, and this is on the Animal Management Program, and we're, we're task to
check if revolving funds were available to be utilized in this area to consider the increase
for operations request. And I believe Member Tavares the increase for operations was
from you. 1-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: --just trying to recall the discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, it was Mr. Chair, and I think we found out that there's a
balance in the revolving fund of a hundred and twenty something thousand dollars so I
would ... and they could use it from that fund ... I'm sorry, what line are we on, Mr.
Chair?
CHAIR KANE:

394 on Page 8, Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I got misplaced with the Project Graduation. Yeah, okay, so,
I would up the ... not up that but say that the funds would be 120,000 from
revolving
fund and to remove the proviso that says ... provided that no funds can be used for the
purchase of vehicles. 'Cause it was pointed out to me that if we're gonna use 60,000 for
the vehicles and 60,000 for their operations that they'll have to actually apply twice to the
fund. So if we could take the proviso out or we could say the pro ... , provided that two
trucks are purchased do it that way instead ofthe other way or-CHAIR KANE: Just for-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm sorry.
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CHAIR KANE: No, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I think I got that mixed up with the ...
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: On the revolving funds. So actually it's delete this and when
we get to the revolving fund then we'll, we can have them apply for the other ... for all
of it 120,000.
CHAIR KANE: This will not impact general funds, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Based on information that we can utilize the revolving fund in this area,
it would not impact the ... so the increase is not a general fund impact?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No. So actually we could just delete that part, and I guess
we can leave this part in 'cause the no purchase of vehicles has to do with the general
fund. Then the revolving fund 120,000 that suppose to be the vehicles and their
operating costs.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any objections to that consideration?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, and before we call for recess, Members, the Chair apologizes that the, the
$14,900 for the Feline Foundation should've been highlighted and ... so just for your
note, although we did agree to it, it should've been highlighted so that was a change that
took place. It wasn't part of the ... oh, excuse me. It was ... Mr. Taguchi ... we
apologize, Members. Mr. Taguchi, comments, please.
TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, I. . .
Foundation was
it should not be highlighted. It was my mistake.

original proposals therefore

CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We got our wires crossed so I apologize, Members. So far,
Members, we've gone through everything that had still considerations to be made.
Before we recess, any additional areas for discussion? Member Johnson followed by
Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And my Staff is checking because I did provide the
information on West Maui Health Care Alliance, but evidently the information has not
made it up here to the floor yet. It was taken to the clerks office. So I will provide
hopefully after the break the information on West Maui Health Care Alliance, and that
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was to try to provide some type of urgent care for West Maui as an interim solution. So
I, I hopefully will be able to track it down. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
consider?

And just for clarity this is an area where we should have had to

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, because this was one where I had asked for $300,000,
but I was going to provide the infonnation for the benefit of the Members.
CHAIR KANE: So we deferred that discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right, so we deferred it.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So, Members, if you can make a note on line item 385 that we will at
some point, once we receive infonnation from Member Johnson, this is an area where
we'll be asked to consider the recommendation from Member Johnson. Member
Hokama, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chainnan. Just a few quick things. Line 393 I still have
my objection and so I would ask that eventually we need to make a vote on that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Line 381, Members, I have been infonned that the official name of
the Lanai program is the Lanai Women's Center so just a slight adjustment, Chainnan, to
remove the word "Health". It's just Lanai Women's Center.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So I share that. And my last request, you can take it now or later,
Mr. Chainnan, is on line 361. I would ask the Committee since we are aware that this is
a portion of the total amount requested, I would ask the Committee would be open to
250 so that we
then be looking at two equal funding request for a two-year period,
and again, Mr. Chair, I just looking at, and I know maybe not a whole lot, but you keep
piling up 50,000s here and there it
add up, and so my consideration for the
Committee is I am asking you to be open to just reduce this by 50 to 250,000, keep the
proviso because my understanding is they're gonna come back next year for the balance
oftheir $500,000 request. Thank you, Mr. Chainnan.
CHAIR KANE: Members, first the ... we'll remove the word "Health" from the grant to Lanai
Women's Center on line 381.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No objections.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, we will come back and take a formal vote to move
forward and the official number for ... so Member Hokama as well as others can be on
the record for their position. And then for Members the MAP A request of 300,000, the
request right now is to delete that dollar amount by $50,000 and have a $250,000 figure
to be the working number. Let's open the discussion there. Member Johnson,
discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, that was one of the areas that, you know, in trying to
look at I felt that we could perhaps divide their funding into a two-year period so my
thought was the same as Chair Hokama's so I support that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, additional discussion? Member Mateo followed by ... and I'm sorry, go
ahead, Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Chairman. I'd be able to support Member
Hokama's recommendation. In my discussions with the organization that was the
number that they told me they could utilize, you know, as minimal, that was their
minimal amount of money they could utilize so I'd be able to support the
recommendation.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, additional comments in this area, Members? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: My original recommendation was $500,000 for one year,
but if they could live with 250 and our ... probably coming back in 2008 for another 250
I can live with that too.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any additional discussions, Members? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. And like Member Pontanilla, my
request was for 500,000. However, it's the will of the majority I'll honor that and go
with the 250,000, Chair. Thank you.
KANE: Okay, Members, any further discussion
this area? Okay, Members,
of 250,000 so there is a reduction of
request here is to have a firm working
$50,000.
Again, any final request for discussion before
Chair makes its
recommendation? Members are there any objections to the request?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Members. And before we call for the recess, that the
recipient of this if it does go through understands that we're making the decision for this
year. Next year it's gonna be their responsibility to come back and talk story if you win,
okay, Members. Member Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Chainnan, one thing on 365 that grant to Aloha House
is shaded.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And note there too that it's not necessary to put that proviso
in there so we can delete that. Because the 188,500 is construction money, and their
grant, their grant request is for operations so it's two separate things.
CHAIR KANE: That's correct, and the final note that this 185 is the balance for them to get the
matching money from Weinberg I believe?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Something like ... yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Members. Okay, so any objections to deleting the proviso because this is
for a different reason, this is CIP. Their other area is for operation which is separate and
distinct.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Members, any areas-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry, Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would just ask that maybe in parentheses you would ... so that we
can recall much quicker the ... we just put CIP in the parentheses after Aloha House.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay, Members. Excuse me, Staff, if you can, please, just a notation that
this is CIP funds as a request.
HOKAMA:

you, Mr.

KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama.
through 8?

additional areas, Members, on Page 2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Nope.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we're doing good. Okay, let's take our recess. It's three
0' clock. Let's go to 3: 15 and then report back. If you can please try to be prompt for the
3:15. We still got a lot of work ahead of us.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, one quickly.
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CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You said any, anything left 2 through 8, and at the bottom
of 8 you were gonna call for a vote on the Feline Foundation?
CHAIR KANE: No, no, not now. That's gonna ... we're gonna come back at the final round
when we do our final firming up of numbers we'll take it at that point.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Members, the Committee stands in recess until
3: 15 .... (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

2:59 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:25 p.m.

CHAIR KANE:
... (gavel). .. Okay, Members we are reconvened.
Thank you for
(end of tape 3B) where Member Hokama asked for consideration of the liquor funds for
the Project Graduation item so just a final comment before we move on.
Member .... Ms. Fujita.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, the liquor fees can only be used for costs and expenses
directly relating to operational and administrative costs actually incurred by the Liquor
Commission. So use of the funds for a grant for Project Graduation would not be proper.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much for checking during the recess Corporation
Counsel. So once again the . . . as you just shared with us, it can cover the costs and
Liquor Commission wanted one
operations of the Liquor Commission. So
component something like this, and they initiate
would that be an appropriate use of
funds?
MS.

VILLAROSA: Well, it says operational and administrative costs. So those words
means it basically limits the fees to cover their expenses to operate basically and that's,
and that's it.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We couldn't make, have them consider an argument that part of the
administration is the education regarding the actual use and potential abuses of alcohol?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Actually the Liquor Commission's jurisdiction is only over the
licensees themselves. They regulate license liquor premise.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for checking anyway. Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. And I think we start up right there with the
Department of Liquor Control. Members we have no adjustments throughout there. We
move onto Department of Management. Members there were in your Chair's proposal
those requests. Members, are you prepared to as a second round discuss this and settle on
this, or are the Members ready to have a discussion and make a detennination in this
area? It does involve some ... quite a bit of money. Members, any discussion in this
area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm ready.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I ... because of the fact that we had infonnation that
was provided to us by the Finance Director, Mr. Keith Regan, I think one of the things
that we had I guess queried was the amount of the software, the $566,400. If we could
look at, and other Members may have a different interpretation than I do, but right now
even if we had, irrespective of the software, if we had two additional personnel to just
handle some of the calls that are coming in because that was what I was hearing is that
there's just not enough people who are capable of responding on a timely basis. So even
if it's individuals to simply direct the calls, I think I would be very supportive of just
having two EP positions for that purpose, and it could be proviso'd that that's what they
were to be used for, but at this time I sense that the Members are not ready and I'm not
sure that the $566,400 for software is supported at this time. So that would be my
compromise proposal, Mr. Chair, to just add two additional personnel to field calls when
our constituents or whoever calls for assistance. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Additional comments in this area? Member
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I do support the Call Center request.
I think it would be good for the County become efficient, reduce customer complaints
regards to departments not responding. Like everything else
you start a new
program, you incur a lot of costs, and that first cost is gonna be high as indicated right
front of our faces, but in the long run I think that it's gonna benefit the County doing our
job more efficiently, satisfying customers out there that do have a lot of complaints, and
hopefully if it does work right these will be like our first responders to those customers
complaints, and if we can handle those complaints upfront, it will save some time for
other de ... , well, save some time for departments for following up, you know, on issues
that could be handled up front. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Any further discussion in this area of the Call
Center, Members? Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I like to just offer my thoughts on
this. Being that Oahu County is considering a system similar to what we're looking at,
probably something even larger because of the size of their population, I think it might be
good at this time if Maui County takes a wait and see approach. If ... let Oahu sort of
take the lead and see how it works there, and if it seems to work well there, well then in
the future maybe this is something we can consider. And in terms of the phone calls,
maybe if the Administration could consider coming up with a better system if you will of
the usage of their executive assistants, or any of their other personnel in terms of finding
a way to I guess quicken the response to our citizens out there who have concerns with
regards to our government facilities and everything else, so I guess that could be one
possible way of alleviating the problems of people complaining about, you know, not
getting calls return in a more timely manner so I appreciate the idea that the Managing
Director had. I think it's, you know, to me in my opinion he's doing his job. He's
looking ahead, thinking outside of the box as to how, you know, government can be more
efficient in this area, but I guess maybe right now the timing is not there. And being that
Oahu County is looking at this type of consideration, maybe we should take a wait and
see approach to see how it works there in a larger population, and it is in the same State
so maybe I think it might be okay in this case to take a backseat to Oahu County and see
what happens there. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional comments on this? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. As I stated before as a former
Executive Assistant I dealt with a lot of complaints over the phone, and it's, it's my
experience that unless, unless we get our KIV A system up and running properly, and our
request for service system working 100 percent, that this is just gonna be another layer of
bureaucracy that people are gonna have to go through to get their answers. You know
once those systems are working 100 percent, then I could support something like this, but
right now I think it's a lot of money just to take care of frequently asked questions. I
think there's other ways to go about it. We could, we could have a phone number that
people could call in there, it could be coded for frequently asked questions. You know I
think we should even put phone numbers on a like sticker
tourist cars so they know
where to call for information regarding whatever and that would save
County a lot of
time
answering those type of phone calls. So I have a hard time investing this much
money in a program that I think will take a long time to get up and going, and as I said,
the support systems that are required to make this system work, aren't working 100
percent right now so I don't see how this is really going to address the problem of the
complex questions that, that need attention from people within the County. These people
in the Call Center are still gonna have to go to the departments to get their answers so I
can't support it at this time.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional remarks, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got one more.
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CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank: you, Chair. As indicated by the Managing
Director last night, if this Call Center goes through, then the request for clerks in the
different divisions as well as departments can be re-evaluated such that some of those
positions will be eliminated and handled by the Call Center. In regards to City & County
of Honolulu, reading the newspaper I think: they're gonna piggyback on the State system
which they are currently talking, negotiating all departments utilize the KIVA system,
and if the KIV A system is not working right, then already every department, every
division cannot access information from the KJVA system. So I just leave it at that,
Chair. Thank: you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank: you. Any additional remarks in this area. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I support the recommendation of the full cut. I consider
this a management issue. It's not a resource or a funding issue. What do we have in
office of information for? What do we have in RFS process and procedures for? This is
not an issue of well, let's solve it and let's throw money and positions. This is how this
budget's been presented to us, throw money, throw positions, and we'll solve the
problems. I don't see it that way, Chairman. This is a management issue for me so I
won't support additional resource to have another thing, you know, I think: I gave this
Administration enough opportunities through various initiatives whether it was under
E-Tech, HR payroll . .. Now this I have no confidence and ability for this to perform
like all the others so I won't support this. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank: you. Further remarks? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, Chairman, I just wanna make it very clear. It's not
that the KIVA system isn't up and working. It is up and working. It's that not everybody
is using
not everybody is inputting the data that, that is required to make it a fully
functioning system. So until we can get buy in from all those people in the various
departments that are suppose to be inputting data into KIVA, you know, it's a hit and
miss system, you know, it ... you know you're looking for something, you might be
lucky that, that whoever. .. it's you know planning, or zoning, or whoever's putting
the information, you might get lucky that you had a conscientious staff person who put in
all the information so all you have to do is look on the screen and there it is, but just as,
just as often, if not more often, you pull up a KJVA screen and half the information's
missing that should be there. So that's, that's the reason I don't think: this is gonna work.
Until you can get buy in and, and this was brought out in the Planning Department audit,
until you can buy in from all the staff to input the data, you know, you're riding on a
horse with three legs. So I'd like to see some impetus put in getting the data put in
properly so that the system is fully functioning and then let's look at a system such as this
where the people at the Call Center can click up what they need and the information's
right there, they can tell the person on the phone problem solved. As it is right now
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they're gonna have to call departments to get the answers. So we might as well just let
the people call the departments, and put the onus on them to do their job. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any additional comments in this area, Members? Member
Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think one of the questions that is coming out of this is why
are the systems not fully up and running or being utilized? So what I think we might
consider placing either in our budget or within management is some type of money for
evaluation or education. Because until we can move to the next level, we've invested
time, we've invested money, and it's just like so many of the new technological
advancements, if you don't understand how to use the equipment, you're not going to use
it, and you're certainly not going to use it to its full potential. And I'm a great example
of that because I had an extremely complicated cell phone, which had all these bells and
whistles, and I didn't use the bells and whistles because I didn't know how, and I didn't
have the time to sit down for ten hours or whatever it was to access that. So if it's a
problem of even time management I think that we should be asking the question of if
we're investing money in these things, and if they're not being utilized to their full
potential why are they not? So if for no other reason I would suggest putting in money
either for education or for some type of evaluation of how we can put our resources to the
best and highest use. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any additional remarks in this area, Members?
Members, because this is a proposed deletion, and because we are pretty up there as far as
our out of balance, are you ready to take a vote on this item so that we can settle this
particular item and we can move on. Any objections to taking a vote on this Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we have before the deletion of five EPs for Call Center
Expansion Positions, delete miscellaneous costs for the Call Center, as wen as a deletion
of equipment costs for the Call Center. That total would provide us with a net from
$1,348,526 down to a net appropriation of $655,806. Members, the recom ... , the motion,
or excuse me ... Members, should we do it by motion?
Chair will entertain a
motion to proceed with the recommendations that's before you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR KANE: It's moved and seconded, Members Hokama, Tavares. Any further discussion
in this area, Members? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. I wasn't gonua discuss it now. I was gonua wait
until we were gonua vote so since we're gonna vote ...
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CHAIR KANE: Now is the time to discuss it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'll put my two cents worth in so to speak.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm in agreement that this is premature for us to look at this
for Maui County, looking at Honolulu just starting up or whatever. I think that we have
resources that are underutilized within our County, and that we should be focusing on
utilizing those resources that we already have to its fullest before we look at expanding
programs or new programs. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Additional discussion, Members? Hearing none. Members, all in
favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, let the record show we have two noes, Members Johnson and Pontanilla.
Is the count accurate, Members? Okay, seeing none, the motion passes seven to two.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.

NOES:

Councilmembers Johnson and Pontanilla.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE deletion.

CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so the working number will be 655 . . . excuse me . . .
$655,806. Okay, thank you very much.
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Members, we can move through. Members we had agreement to the working numbers on
the rest of Page 9 unless there are request for reconsideration the Chair will move
forward. Okay, Page 10. Okay, Members, I think the discussion will now focus in on
your line item 486, the Grant to Maui Community College Four-Year Degree Program.
The reduced grant amount is $1,000,000 for a net amount of $1 ,000,000. Your Chair will
direct your attention to your revised schedule that was provided to you so everybody's
numbers can be looked at the same time, and Members I'll direct your attention to Page 3
of 9 towards the bottom. The Chair will note that we have recommendations from three
Members to delete 1,000,000 out of the 2,000,000; a recommendation to delete $1.5
million out of the 2,000,000; a recommendation to delete 1.629 million from the
2,000,000; and a recommendation to delete the full 2,000,000. Members, so there are six
Members out of the eight minus your Chair that had recommendations of at least a
million dollars therefore your Chair did put forward, knowing that we would have
discussion in this area, the minimal amount, the million dollar deletion. Okay, Members,
so that's how the Chair arrived at that number for, for a starting point. With that,
Members, the Chair would like to open the floor to discuss the million dollar, and if
Members have any additional comments to add or to revise this amount. Discussion,
Members? The floor is open. Okay, Member Pontanilla followed by Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. My proposal was to delete the
$1,000,000, and based on the testimony that was given to us, on my proposal I
concentrated on the nursing program as well as the dental hygienist program, and the
teachers preparation program, supporting those classes, and I think by supporting those
three areas, you know, number one, it provides for a good working force for Maui, people
from Maui staying on Maui, as well as provide for some economic development. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Anderson followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I support a $1,000,000 towards the nursing and dental
hygiene program, and I would like to see us put a proviso to make sure that the money
is used specifically for
purpose.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think all of us here are supporters
of education as a whole, Mr. Chairman. Based on remarks that we got this morning in
testimony from Ms. Wiger, it would seem that there's momentum for support from the
State for MCC's request. So I think my proposal was set at 371,000 for support. I would
like to up that ante to 500,000 at this time. I would like to go up to 1,000,000, but we are
at a point right now where we have to prioritize our County needs in terms of
infrastructure and providing relief in some form whether it be property taxes, gas tax,
etcetera. So I'm in favor of the proviso to earmark 500,000 for the nursing and dental
hygiene program. So that is where I stand at this point, Mr. Chairman, and I think
progress has been made. As you recall last budget session this Council did not consider
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any type of funding support for the MCC proposal. I think we have been educated, if I
may use the word, as to the needs for our upper educational concerns from our
community. So based on that, Mr. Chairman, I believe 500,000 is a good start. If the
body feels more is needed I would be in support of that, but because we're at this point as
you had stated earlier we should look at cutting or being very conservative with our
approaches, I will support a $500,000 appropriation for the MCC program. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Obviously mine was the most severe
regarding the parameters of the proposals. I'd propose to eliminate total this grant
request, and for me I wasn't sure we had enough to take care just our County needs, Mr.
Chairman. As many of my colleagues and yourself, we're also State taxpayers. They're
dealing with their surpluses that they already have recognized and it's in their pots for
distribution through an appropriation. Why isn't there solid State commitment? You
know I've been spending time over there you no ... , I take notice that it's interesting
while the University Administration and the Regents have not opposed this request,
neither have they supported it. So I'm wondering what they're gonna do with the State
taxes we pay 'cause I think there's great recognition and acceptance that they know at the
Legislature it's their responsibility to take care of the needs of this community college.
My concerns again, Mr. Chairman, is they're asking for positions, operational funds. I
can tell you there's members of the Legislature get uncomfortable that they think they're
being put in a comer 'cause I tell 'em there's no guarantee we'll fund next year if we
fund this year. It is deceiving, Mr. Chairman, to have the media make the Committee
believe that there's all this extra money. I would say on one point there is if we agree to
the assess evaluations have gone up that we make no adjustments in tax rates, okay, but at
the same time we've heard people say we need to adjust and reduce the full impact of this
rocketing evaluations. And I think we need to take note that many of us, and I think this
Committee in general is very responsible for the long term financial requirements of this
County, you know. I've always taken the middle of the road.
we have extra money
great, but if we go into a recession, and we have less money we will still be able to meet
the needs of our County, and
saying by taking care of our needs first. I would be
happy to take a look at this request, Mr. Chairman, after we go through and through the
County's departments to make sure we've put the right resources and personnel, and if
there's extra money I'm happy to look at MCC's request, but until I'm satisfied of what
we're providing our own employees, our own taxpayers, I'm not gonna commit to giving
a State program County funds, and that's just me, Mr. Chair. I'm sure each Member has
their own philosophy and foundation of what they believe is the right thing. I'm sure it's
not popular what I'm saying to maybe supporters, but I believe it's the right thing. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Member Johnson.

Members, additional comments
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And I ... my approach is kinda coming from a
different perspective because having seen numerous presentations by economic
development people, and also by individuals I believe before the Chambers of
Commerce, one of the things that is an impediment to economic progress or economic
stabilization is a workforce, and particularly where we have a tremendous need is in our
area of health care and health-related services. This is a national problem, but more
specifically we have a extremely high cost of living, we have high medical malpractice
premiums, we have high expenses for housing, these things do not attract people to our
shores. So it's very difficult to look at the college, even though it may be a State function
to look at it in isolation. I see it as an integral part of our community. If we can help
sustain a workforce, and if we can help to stabilize our economic prosperity by providing
for the needs of many of the people, we have an aging popUlation, we have people that
are moving here from other places that demand high-quality services, if you don't have
the people that deliver those services we will go into a decline, and I've lived through
this. I've seen what has happened when the population outflows. So for me I'm gonna
be supporting ... I'm supportive of the 2,000,000, but as a beginning I'm willing to
support the 1,000,000, but I think my view while may be different is one that comes from
having lived through very difficult times when the medical community pretty much
abandoned our island, and when that happened, so did a lot of the economic prosperity.
So I have lived through it, and it just does not bold well and for our visitor industry but
more importantly for our residents we need to maintain that workforce and this is one
way I see of doing that. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson.
If not ... Member Anderson.

Any other discussion for first round?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you fixed on having a vote right now on this, Chair?
CHAIR KANE: No, I'm not.
actually
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Good. 'Cause I think that we should ... I . . .
in agreement with Member Hokama, and I think that we need to make sure that we have
enough money here to take care of our own essential services, and there's something
leftover then I would be more apt to vote
favor of this and feel, you know, little bit
better about it. We've gotten contradictory information. You know the head of the
nursing program told us that the State cut it out of their budget, and Ms. Wiger today told
us that they're considering it so ... and she also said she would get back to us to let us
know. She assured me before she left that she would specifically look into this and get
back to us immediately and let us know what the status is. So, you know, I'm still
waiting for that because, you know, if the State knows that we're willing to fund this,
then they're gonna find another use for that $1,000,000 in their programs, and it is their
responsibility, and I don't care if they're on Oahu, you know, they gotta recognize that
we need adequate nursing over here and, you know, it's their responsibility to run our
hospital so they should be putting up the money, and if they're not gonna put up the
money, I don't know why we should although that contradicts what I just said. You
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know I hate to see that our people in need aren't being served so I'm kind of on the fence
on this, but I would appreciate it if we could take a vote after we've met' cause after all
this is a State function. After we take care of our own budget for our own needs then I
would appreciate that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson.
Members? Member (end oftape 4A)

Any additional comments

III

this area,

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: ... I guess in my own budget proposal that was submitted to
the Chair I was, I cut 1.5 out of the $2,000,000 request. Part of my difficulty was the I
guess the perception that once we provide these funds, what was the duration of our
commitment? And I think because that was an unknown factor based on how much we
would actually be giving the community college, and based on, based on the number of
e-mails, the number of letters, phone calls, and the number of testifiers we've had
throughout the proceeding, you know, yeah, it's a State function, but these are also our
people, and the future of our County is really dependent on the quality of education that
our kids receive, and I had a real difficult time with it, but though I was also considering,
you know, the zero being out of this particular request, I chose to provide the $500,000 to
the college as a starting point of commitment so we're able to at least help our people
move forward a bit. And I, even though my request was for 500,000 I will go with the
body and support that effort. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any additional remarks in this area, Members? There has been a request
that we defer on this item as far as a, any type of formal vote for a final decision.
Members, any objections to moving on? Okay, Members, this is an item ... and I wanna
thank the body for recognizing that we're here to take care of our core services first. So
thank you. We'll go ahead and move forward and come back to this particular item for
another discussion in the third round, Members. Thank you very much.
Okay, moving. Members, complete out Page 10. There are numbers that have been
agreed to
the first round. Seeing no adjustment request, Members on Page 11 there
had been no ... all these numbers were agreed to. The Maui Visitors Bureau, Members,
I
note that there were four adjustments, four stay the same, and the Chair, being the
tiebreaker if you will, put it in at the requested level of $3.85 million. Members in this
area would you like to engage a discussion at this point or move forward? Members, I
had one Member would like to talk about this.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Are we gonna vote now?
CHAIR KANE: That will be determined after we at least have an opportunity for comment
Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Johnson, please.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. In, in my proposal had been to reduce to a level of$2.5
million. I think mine was the lowest, and being that I am chair of the subject matter I'm
sure, you know, many people are very puzzled by that kind of I guess approach. Our
visitor industry is changing so dramatically that I felt we are having a difficult time even
serving the needs of our local population. We keep getting increased, increased numbers
of visitors and with not getting a clear handle on where we're going with timeshare
properties, and repeat visitors who are buying what I call prepaid vacations. It seems to
me that the marketing, and even some of our sporting events, many of the things that
we're doing to attract people here when you have entire hotel properties that are under
demolition, this is an industry in change. And I do not see that with the repeat visitors
now coming back in the timeshare industry, I do not see the need to continually market to
those people that will automatically return to the island or sell their timeshare week to
another visitor. There is so much money that is being put into the marketing by the
timeshare industry, and by this industry in general that I feel it is really time to look at
this. Now while the number is one that I threw out based on some other needs that I had,
I would certainly consider other request, but I really want us to look at this and find out
where we're going because we cannot continue to sell Maui at the expense of our local
population, and I see there's continual, continual assault on our resources, and the
impacts have to be dealt with. So I personally feel that this amount of $3.85 million is
not realistic, and I would ask the Members to entertain some amount that is more realistic
given the problems that we have in managing even for our local people right now. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Additional comments in this area? Member
Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. I, I too took out the $350,000
off of the original request, and Chairman I don't see that as a cut. I see it as providing a
level funding for the organization, and my, my intention or my thoughts on the reduction
is not, is not based on any inabilities or dissatisfaction. In fact it had to do with a lot of
confidence. I had a lot of, I have a lot of confidence
the administration of this
particular entity, and the cuts for me was consistent because that's how I went across the
board holding organizations flat so I could share or provide opportunities for other
organizations. So the reduction I guess was with the intent of just holding them flat to
last year's funding level and hoping that we're able to service additional organizations
with the differences. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Mateo. Any additional comments in this area, Members?
Okay, seeing no further discussion, Members, your Chair's recommendation is let's move
on, okay, and we'll come back to this and we'll take this up for our final discussion at the
next round. Okay, Members, thank you very much.
We're moving forward. Are there any other request on Page 11 for additional
consideration, Members? Yes, Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: On the line 538 there was the Sports Tourism Development,
and Ms. Araki-Regan came before us and explained that this was not for an actual
position for a sports event coordinator. It was to provide monies for individuals who
would be looking to host events, and it was for event development. So I know that there
is money for Hawaii Tourism Authority that is available for events, but many of those are
the larger events, and it's very difficult to get small grants if you're putting on something,
and the example that was used was the bull riding that, that event will be up and coming.
So I think that many sporting events are held here so I would like to see at least
reconsideration of the restoration of, if not the full 50,000 at least some portion of that.
Thank you, Mr. Char.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Member Johnson. Members the ... your Chair's proposal
was to delete this program. There's a request to have a reconsideration. Because it is a
delete, Members, the Chair will ask if we can take a final action on this dollar amount so
that we can once and for all make this is a firm number whatever it ends up being. The
Chair's recommendation is before you. Are there any discussion before the Chair ask for
a motion to consider? Mr ... , excuse me, Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I support the cut. And one of the things about our
economy the way it is currently is unfortunately that our own residents don't have the
time to enjoy the facilities they help pay for and this County helps provide, and it's just
because we are so darn busy all the time. I'm wondering how much more sports tourism
we want on this island. We already have the Maui Invitational, we have golf,
professional golf, we have Xterra, we have swimming, we have ... you know for me I
would like to ... it's been my foundation, my principle that the facilities first priority of
use is the residents that's who's paying for it and the other property owners. Ifwe were
in an situation where our number one economic driver, the visitor industry, was having
difficulties I might be little bit more open to this, but I don't see us in a wanting situation,
Mr. Chairman. If anything is wanting I think there's a wanting of our people to use their
facilities. We've already made adjustments so even Hookipa cannot be used by the
public for certain periods where high surf and big sports meets come. We already make
our facilities at War Memorial unavailable because of our large events. We already make
our pool complexes unavailable for large meets. I prefer to let the people know that these
facilities are for them first and so for me I won't support this consideration, Mr. Chair,
and I'll support the cut. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any discussion before we get into a recommendation? Member
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Yes, Mr. Chairman, as I recall either last year or the year
before, this had been included and the Council . . . the Committee voted to delete this
item. In the discussions with Ms. Lynn Araki-Regan I believe she mentioned the HTA
having a sports tourism person at the State level, and that they would look kindly upon
matching funds from the County, and if you recall I think that was one of the days I went
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berserk when I heard that statement, and I don't think that if we're gonna do any kind of
sports tourism it should be the State's responsibility under the HTA and not this matching
fund stuff. Those are our funds, or good portion of them. We generate a lot of funds for
the HTA through what happens here in Maui County. So, Mr. Chair, I would support
deleting this. I also have a concern that a lot of our parks facilities are far below
satisfactory level as been pointed out in different other conversations or items that have
been brought up, and until we get our parks facilities in better shape for our residents
primarily and for our tourists, then we shouldn't be trying to encourage any more
different kinds of things coming here that would be using our sports or recreational
venues so I will not support this ... I mean I will support the cut. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Additional comments before the Chair makes his ... ask for a
motion? Hearing none. Members, the motion to be entertained will be to support the
delete of$50,000 and have a zero balance in this area.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So moved.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Moved and seconded, Members Carroll and Hokama. We have additional
discussion in this area. Any additional discussion? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to make mention of some of the things that it's
not all of the expense of the local people because I know that there was a baseball event
that was held there, there have been football events, and many of the individuals that
come here whether it's for golf, whether it's for tennis, many of these individuals share
their time, and I believe that even one of our Council Member's was involved in one of
those events to really benefit the local youth. So it's not always just at the expense of the
local people. We attract many individuals here. Even the skateboarders have heroes that
come here that share their time. So there is a benefit when we attract people to our
shores, and yes, maybe it does use our County facilities, but there also is that benefit, and
I might remind Members that part of MVB's budget is also going to fund event grants
which we give them that money and they also fund these events. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any additional discussion on the motion on the
floor? Seeing none. Members, all in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, let the record show the vote is 8:1. One no, Member Johnson. Thank
you, Members. The motion passes. We will have a zero amount for this particular area
on line item 540.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.

NOES:

Councilmember Johnson.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE deletion.

CHAIR KANE: Any other discussion along in this area, Members? Okay, we're moving onto
Page 12. Okay, Members, we need to consider a grant for Friends of Mokuula $118,000
and I believe the Budget Director was gonna research the status of a prior CIP grant
before we made a recommendation and a consideration. Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to
respond, sir?
MR. GINOZA: I'm prepared in, for a partial response. I did look up the existing CIP that's in,
in progress, and I've noted that this is from 2001 so, you know, I think it'll take a little bit
more time to get some of the details and status, but the grant was for 425,000, and to date
the expenditures were ... sorry ... 106,250 so there's a remaining encumbrance of
318,750. So I'm still looking as to, you know, what is this all about and, and, you know,
what is the status, and I believe this is out of the Parks and Recreation Divis ... ,
Department and not under MEO.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. GINOZA: I mean under ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: OED.
MR. GINOZA: ... OED.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ginoza. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, my staff did extensive research on this because there
were legitimate questions asked by Members. I believe what has ended up happening
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from the best of research the initial grant was written so that it was for capital
improvement monies which I gather is where the problem is coming in. The grant
recipient evidently believed that part of the capital improvement could also be used for
the preparatory work leading up to the actual construction. So when the bills were
submitted for things that were not within actual bricks and mortar there, there was this lag
time because then if you would all recall it took a little while for the lease to come
through for the parking lot, for revenues to be generated so there was some back paddling
on the part of the grant recipient to try and gather the funds which they believe they may
be able to use in that area so that original grant is, it's constrained. I think that there were
other extenuating circumstances which I think are, you know, there are things that I know
that I really don't think are appropriate to discuss here, but I know that the grant recipient
has made an attempt to utilize the monies, but they will be coming forward with a request
for an extension, and I think that Parks has tried to work to expend these monies, but
they're specifically for capital improvement monies and they were not for any other
purpose so that is what the status of that grant is. If at this point in time the Members do
not feel comfortable because this ... the other grant is outstanding I understand that, but I
would of course ask for consideration because this other ... the $118,000 is being asked
specifically for the pond project to work on the project with the wetland restoration,
which is a key component, but it has nothing to do with capital improvement. It's for
totally different item on a project with the Army Corps of Engineers so that's what I've
been able to find out without going into some other details. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Further discussion? Member Hokama followed by Member Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Can ... Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the Budget Director's research
and comments he was able to make this afternoon as well as Ms. Johnson. If the Corps is
involved, Mr. Chairman, I'm assuming there's some Federal funds, and is this request
part of the local match to secure the Federal funds?
CHAIR KANE: The Chair doesn't have that information. It was not an initiative of your Chair.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Ms ... , the Members and you, Mr. Chair, would allow possibly
Ms. Johnson or maybe Ms. Tavares some, some comment to my question that would be
appreciated.
CHAIR KANE: Sure. Member Hokama no problem, and I see Member Johnson yielding the
floor to Member Tavares. Member Tavares are you prepared to respond to that inquiry?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm digging for the "M" . . . through the "M" file for
Mokuula, but yes, it is part of a matching grant with the restoration for the
wetlands ... wetlands restoration assessments so it's like Phase I of the project, and the
County's share would be 118,500 exactly what this is and I'll send a ... I have the letter
in here and I think we all got copies of that letter, but it was quite a time ago. Yeah, Mr.
Chairman, I ... oh, I'm sorry. I'll let him ... Mr. Hokama finish but yes.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Hearing the response from our colleague from our Upcountry, is this
regarding the wetlands restoration, the first request of multiple requests?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And Chairman, I don't know if the other Members heard but, you
know, my neighbor Ms. Johnson shared with me that the answer is no. It is not part of a
multiple requests regarding this specific consideration so thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any further discussion? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, in ans ... , to answer Mr. Hokama's
question sort of if I can answer, if I may comment, this is ... my understanding is the
first request for this phase, but after the assessment is done, and what's determined that
needs to be done is done, I think probably they will be coming back to actually restore or
to provide the construction phase of it to restore the pond so this is not the end of
Mokuula if that was your question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That was my question. And so my, my point is if Ms. Johnson is in
communications with Mr. Akoni ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Akana.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Akana, thank you. That was (inaudible) That maybe in the ... if a
request will be coming forward to Council to maybe adjust the language of the earlier
appropriation, and there's balances, then maybe the scope can be adjusted to take care its
current need as well as ifthere's addition or remaining funds that that funds can then be
shifted to assist in the restoration and then we just fund additional balances, but it's just a
thought and an option. Mr. Chairman, thank you.
KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, one of the difficulties is because of the way that the
grant was written and because it was in 2001, basically when the funds were unen ... ,
encumbered it was my understanding after researching this that you cannot then go back
and alter the language of the originally encumbered funds, you know, if Corporation
Counsel has a different interpretation, but that was the information that I was given from
Parks. So if that is not proper fine, but I mean, if we could do that that would be certainly
something I would look at, but it's my understanding that that cannot be altered because
of the fact that the agreement was already entered into so ...
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CHAIR KANE: Maybe the question Member Johnson would be if there is a request to alter it
would that have to come back before this body? Because I think this body was the one
who allowed the grant to occur back in 2001 if I'm not mistaken?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And that, that would be, that would be fine with me,
and I think that there would be certainly an openness because the way that it's structured
right now it's going to be very difficult for the grant recipient to utilize all of these
monies. A lot of the money they've already advanced like for the site preparation and
pre-construction and all of those things that they were hoping to be able to get
compensated or reimbursed for it and they're not able to do that. So it's kind of you can't
get there from here, and I'm open to any suggestions.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair, may I, may I have another comment.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: Just from the notations that I'm looking from the accounting system, it seems
like this was funded by a general obligation bond so it may be a little more difficult to
kind of reappropriate the money, but I just thought I bring that up.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita, is there a process that you'd be able to help us understand that
would allow us to have another shot perhaps at that existing three hundred somewhat
thousand dollar pot of money that you would be able ... and if not now we can come
back 'cause we'll have another chance, Members, and I think we should discuss the fate
of that $360,000 that's sitting instead of asking first for the 118 and just so we can look at
our options is my intent. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, it is ... there is a substantial amount of the money. I
don't know. Not all of it but there will be monies I guess that will be requested for
allocations as part of that so you're not looking at the full amount. They're in fact I think
within the next two weeks there should be a request for additional funds from that so
maybe you're looking at, you know, at least 50 percent ifnot more, perhaps two-thirds of
that being gone, but
open, Mr. Chair, to also ... and I know what we have done
the past is where you put an item and it's listed under bond, and if this was an original
bond issue, I'm, I'm open to I guess looking at the possibility for listing that as an item
and then trying to work on in the meantime and coming back so that if that would help at
all.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, just to be clear, the Chair's inquiry would find out
if there's a process that's available for us to engage that sitting money back into our
purview and ... to see if that exist, Members, so that we can look at that as one of our
options that's, that's the Chair's inquiry. Again, no position taken, just an inquiry as to
our options. Additional discussions in this area or Member . . . Ms. Fujita are you
prepared to respond at this time or can assist us?
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I would need to take a look at the budget ordinance and
the bond ordinance for that year as well as the copy of the, of the grant agreement before
I could respond.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Mr. Ginoza, do you have access or can assist Corporation Counsel in
retrieving the informa ... , the necessary documents for us to look at this more completely?
MR. GINOZA: Yes, I would try.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, then the Chair would request a consideration that we allow
them to at least go get that information and then we'll bring this back in the third round to
finalize the discussion based on the information we're able to retrieve. Again, we're on a
clock so I wanna keep us moving. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to state that if they wish to visit with my staff
we have a lot of the documentations already gathered.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much for offering that. Okay, thank you. Any additional
request of information on this item, Members? And again, the Chair's recommendations
is we move and we come back when we have more information available to help us with
a decision on this. Okay, thank you very much.
Members, we are ... there's one other item. I know we had significant discussion on
yesterday and we asked for additional information which we received on line item 562,
63 and 64. Although it's not highlighted, Members, I know this is an area that was of
concern so I'd like to bring this forward since there's a potential discussion for an
adjustment. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. You know we heard comments from the
Mayor's office, or should I say the Managing Director's office since the Managing is
currently the Acting Mayor regarding this. Maybe for this year I'm willing to let go the
proviso regarding Section 5, but I am ... I'll be very up front with my colleagues and
you, Mr. Chairman, that I am looking at a reduction in this program area. I was willing to
wipe it out, but I am looking at a reduction, and I haven't finished my numbers on this so
this Committee maybe we an skip this and get
I will ask you if . . . and the Members
on to Parks.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, request is to come back. Member Tavares question.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, if I could offer some of those numbers
'cause I've been looking at this area also, and I had reduced this area by $275,000 which
would eliminate the $250,000 for the utility billing project, and the $35,000 for the
customer satisfaction survey. What it would leave ... and this was the explanation of the
$319,500 that was given to us, and this is on Page 10-6 on the budget details, it would
leave in 20,000 for HR Payroll, and 14,500 for the SERV project, and maybe a little bit,
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you know, some loose change, but I think those two major projects they need to finish up
what they have before they go into another project, and I believe that they couldn't
provide any information at the time we asked, which was just yesterday as a matter of
fact, about the utility billing project which they couldn't, you know, they just are looking
at that this could save us money, but they don't have any information that would
specifically say yes, it would, or it's worth looking into. So I would like to see more
information regarding this before we commit a quarter of a million dollars into another
project. So my suggestion or my recommendation would be to delete $275,000 from the
E-Tech Program.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any objections for Member Hokama's request if we can bring
this back, Members. You need to gain more information before you have this discussion
(end of tape 4B)
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... I would say she was reading my mind 'cause I was in the same
mode. You know obviously I have my ... I've been vocal and up front with the Members
and you, Chairman, but my concerns regarding the initiatives that we have support it and
my frustrations in the lack of meeting those standards they had set for themselves, and so
again, you know, I don't have the confidence to, to support new initiatives at this point in
time. So I'm willing to support the cut that is being proposed by Ms. Tavares.
CHAIR KANE: Members, I'll give you reference points for this area. On 12-13 of your
program budget, on the top will give you the operational expense breakdown that
Member Tavares has provided some highlight to, as well as on Page 10-16 of your detail,
which provides you with the $319,500 operational component of the budget which is only
partial to the number that you see on line item 564, Members, okay. So the 319 is part of
that, that's the B account and then there's A and C account items as well. Members,
there is a request for consideration by Member Tavares for a reduction of this area of
$275,000 and that would give us a net amount of ... excuse me ... Members. (pause)
Members, we will be looking at a net amount of $184,742. The Chair will ask for any
comments or questions to this proposal by Member Tavares. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My question is that with regard . . .
looking on
Page 10-16 and basically everything is underneath 6129 which is other services and then
I guess in the E-Tech it's showing no office supplies or anything. So I guess my question
would be how, you know, is everything just lumped together then?
CHAIR KANE: Yes. And the breakdown is on your, your program on Page 12-13. So that 319
it shows the breakdown of how they are looking at that money, Member.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, I gather what I'd be looking at then is, is there
enough money to sufficiently even continuing the programs like HR Payroll and the other
things that they have already undertaken? Is there sufficient monies left in the budget for
them to move forward or at least progress in what they're already doing?
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CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares ... and, and Member Johnson, I'll have Member Tavares
provide a response, but just, just for number sakes Members, Member Tavares you cited
the two items that you were looking to take out and that's the 285,000 figure and you said
at 275. Is there an adjustment?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Two seventy ... yes, 275 because, Mr. Chair, I did leave in
$10,000 for-CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --them to have some operational expenses besides what they,
you know, if you total up their projects it comes exactly to 319,500.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So I did leave them 10,000 'cause the other two projects that
we left in would be 20,000 for HR Payroll, and 14,500 for the SERV comes to 34,500
plus the 10,000 which will leave them 44,500. I'd just like to see them finish up projects
that have been started years ago and give them that opportunity to do that. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson. Any additional comments in this area, Members? Hearing
none. Members, the Chair is gonna ask for a motion to make a decision in this area for a
reduction of this particular program area. Members, can I have a motion to consider the
request for $275,000 to be deducted from the E-Tech Program.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
KANE: It's moved and seconded by Members Hokama and Tavares. We're in
discussion, Members? Any discussion? Hearing none. Members,
favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Okay, let the record show it is unanimous 9:0. Thank you very
much. The number now in this area would reflect $275,000 decrease as a revision and
the working number now would be $184,742. Okay, thank you very much.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE deletion.

CHAIR KANE: Member's we're gonna enter into Parks. However, because we're staring in a
new area and we're looking at the time we have a real property tax hearing at 6:30.
Members, time now is little after 4:30. The Chair would like to provide you with
personal time as well as eating time, and the Chair would request that we recess this
meeting until 8:30 this evening which would provide time for the real property tax
hearing and then we can come back and continue, and that would be requested instead of
adjourning now and then end up coming ... having a potential of going either real late
tomorrow and Friday and possible Saturday. So I'm just asking you, to us, for us to
utilize as much of the time as we can. Members, any objections to coming back tonight?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Nope.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Gotta do it.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, hearing none. The Chair's recommendation now is to recess
this meeting until 8:30. Members if the real property tax meeting doesn't take that long
it goes over, Members, that's okay. It's
then we'll have additional time off.
unforeseen because we can't gauge right now what, who's gonna come and testify and so
we will start up as soon as we make a transition with Staff out of the full Council for real
property tax under the chairmanship of Member Hokama. Okay, Members, the
Committee will stand in recess 'til 8:30 p.m. We're in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

4:34 p.m.

RECONVENE:

8:33 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: " . (gavel) . .. Good evening, Members we are reconvened. This is the April
26 th , 2006, Budget and Finance Committee resuming. Members for the record we have
all of the Committee Members present for this evening's session. Thank you very much
for your attendance this evening.
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We left off Committee at the Department of Parks and Recreation. The Chair would like
now like to proceed through on Page 12. Members in the department we have agreed to
the working numbers provided in the Admin. Program, the grant to Lahaina Restoration
Foundation, the Maui Coastal Land Trust, Maui Community Correctional Center for
Workline, Grants for the Skate Park Management, the Aquatics Program. Members,
there was an agreement to add four EP for Pool Guards and increase in operating funds.
And finally there was an agreement to add as a working number the Molokai Skate Park
Repairs. Members, are there any requests in this area for a consideration of adjustment?
Hearing none.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What page?
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry, we're on Page 12. Parks and Recreation. Any adjust, adjustments,
Members? If not these will be the second round working numbers. Page 13 we have the
continued programs, Members, throughout the page for Planning and Development
Program, Recreation and Support Services Program, PALS Program, any adjustments,
Members, requested? Okay, second round these are the working numbers. We come to
the Waiehu Golf Course - Golf Fund. Members, there is a request to consider the
purchase of $115,000 of equipment. You should have with you, Members, that was just
distributed an April 26 th cover letter signed by our Director of ... Budget Director, and
included is a memo that provides us as we requested the listing of the equipment that has
been requested for the Waiehu Golf Course. Members, this list of pieces of equipment
are not included in your Fiscal Year 2007 Budget therefore this was a request made by
the Superintendent of the Golf Course at Waiehu for inclusion in the budget. Is there any
discussion in this area? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I would support the request made by
the Golf Course Superintendent in regards to the additional equipment for maintaining
our golf course at Waiehu. From the last time ... from last year to this year there have
been a lot of improvements as far as the golf course is concerned, and by replacing some
of the old equipment, you know, it is our hope that, you know, this golf course would
continue to be maintained properly. So
supporting
request made by the
Superintendent of Golf.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional comments? Member Mateo followed by Member
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much, and likewise I'll be supporting
the equipment request at this particular point. The sheer age of the vehicles as well as the
fact that the other equipment being requested has been out in the open for a long period
of time because they didn't have access to, to a shed or an appropriate place to house
these equipments, and I think now is the time to provide them with the equipment so they
continue to, to improve the quality ofthe course and that's about it, Chair. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
equipment bond?

Yes, Mr. Chair, was the intention to add these to the

CHAIR KANE: The Chair will, was intending to pose that question once we had a feel for the
request itself, but Member Tavares, the Chair is open for, you know, whatever options we
have. In this case there's a note, there is a notation in the letter that it's a ... requested
for the equipment bond.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, and I think when Mr. Kubo was here, he had
submitted these, but it wasn't included, and I'm not sure what criteria they're using it for
equipment bond, and I could see that all of these would fit, you know, life expectancy
kind of criteria, perhaps except the utility carts, but ...
CHAIR KANE: Maybe the reels too, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, I'm not sure how long those reels last. I know that it
says it was disposed in 2001, but I don't know when those were purchased ...
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: ... little bit part. I think they last a pretty long time. They
just need to be sharpened regularly. So if we, could we get a comment from the Budget
Director?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza, if you're prepared to respond to that?
MR. GINOZA: Yes. I transmitted the request as requested, but the truck doesn't really appear
to be an equipment for an equipment bond 'cause normally vehicles are with rather
shorter lives.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The ..

the

pick

truck?

MR. GINOZA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So what number of years do you use for life?
MR. GINOZA: Well, we've been ... well, since I started it's been like 15 years.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: But isn't this truck then 16 years old?
MR. GINOZA: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
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MR. GINOZA: This is just in a normal course, you know, usually-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
MR. GINOZA: --vehicles are not that old.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right. I understand. That's all the comment I have now.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Before I recognize Mr. Hokama, Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared as
our Budget Director to provide a recommendation as to which pieces of equipment here
listed would, would be appropriate for an equipment bond item ... consideration?
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair, I didn't have a chance to check with Golf Superintendent in terms of
the estimated lives of these equipment. So if you give me, given the opportunity I'd like
to check tomorrow.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, you know, I think Ms. Tavares asked an important
question of whether or not we're gonna put this on bond, you know, because once we
decide to borrow ... or of course the other option would be increasing the general fund
subsidy by 115. You know already they're at about 7 percent of their total budget for
debt service according to Page 11-56 of the details, Members. You will notice that
the ... of the $1.1 million budget you know about 170,000 is dedicated to debt
service ... I was wondering since Mr. Buck is here ... and Mr. Ginoza, is the only
option you're proposing to this Committee is to bond the equipment, or is there other
adjustments in the cash revenue side that . . . or the proposed expenses that we could
consider making adjustments for this equipment?
MR. GINOZA:

really not prepared to answer that yet so

I could consult with Mr. Buck.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
happy to support the proposal for equipment
replacement, Mr. Chairman, 'cause that is what the course is asking about replacement
not expansion so I'm happy to support that. I'm just hoping we could have more than
just one option which is just bond. Thank you.
MR. GINOZA: If I may, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: Bonding the equipment in special revenue fund at least allows the repayment of
those bonds to be paid by the special revenue fund whereas if the equipment is, is funded
through the general fund appropriation, basically the golf course receives the equipment
free ... I shouldn't say ... kind of free of charge because it's being gifted by the general
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fund. So generally you'd like to kind of consider as much as possible bonding the
equipment off of general revenue . . . I mean special revenue funds because they are
separately accounted for.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. You know Mr. Ginoza, I believe the Committee
Members understand what you just shared with us. The difference for me is, is it worth
borrowing $80,000 for the golf course for this equipment 'cause you mention that the
truck you would more than likely recommend cash. So is it more important for an
$88,000 general funds subsidy versus paying almost double through the bond which we
include the interest payment what makes better financial sense for us?
MR. GINOZA: If! may, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: You know this whole thing revolves around the mechanics of how this
intertwines with the general fund, and also the amounts available after appropriating
monies to the special revenue funds. What basically you're doing is taking away cash
that could be used to fund cash proj ects under the general fund and your . . . by taking
that appropriation you're lessening the amount of cash available for equipment and
improvements in the general fund so basically you're gonna borrow the same amount in
the general fund versus the special revenue fund if you understand what I'm saying
because you're gonna take the money from the general fund and put it into the special
revenue fund, but then you're reducing the general fund available cash so now the
general fund will still have to borrow, you know, the same amount. So it's an equation of
where do you wanna charge the payment? So the general fund had enough cash to
fund all of its projects, then I agree, yes, it does make a difference in a sense of financing,
but we're looking at the total amount of financing between general fund, special revenue
funds, and enterprise funds are coming out to the same number if you know what I mean.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I understand what you're saying. I understand what you're saying,
you know, but for me we already being requested for a general fund infusion. We
reduced it, but we still got about quarter-million dollars. So my, so the bottom line for
me is $80,000 I can go with that; 176,000 principal plus interest, urn ... 'cause I get use
for that interest other places. I'd rather use interest payments for just as how you
recommended where do we wanna put the general fund dollars at. Well, I have places
where I rather spend but would've ... we would have paid for interest somewhere else
also. So, again, I was just asking for if you had an option for this Committee besides the
traditional general fund or borrow, and I was hoping that maybe you or Mr. Buck would
say oh, we miscalculated. We got more revenue than we thought, or we got less expenses
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than we thought so now you have another option, but I just thought I'd ask, Mr.
Chainnan. Thank you.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair, if I may?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I think the, even the revenue based on, you know, the half year estimate and our
projected revenue from Superintendent at the time we did the estimate, you know, we're
already below what is being proposed at present so I don't really think we can provide for
any additional revenues for, for our estimate.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you, Chainnan.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional remarks in this area, Members? Mr. Ginoza, this was not
included in the proposed '07 Fiscal Year Budget. Was this considered and then not
forwarded?
MR. GINOZA: The process that we have is, you know, the recommendations are gathered by
the different departments, and the different department heads and their staff have an
opportunity to review the request, and do their priorities. And I believe they, these
equipments were presented to the department heads, but at that level decided not to
pursue, you know, the acquisition of these equipments. So in a sense, in a short answer
the proposal that came to the Mayor's office did not include these equipments. So I'd
like to just say that, you know, we have a set of protocol within our process of evaluating
priorities within the departments as the same as you do here in the proceedings, and we
just hope that everybody respects each protocol because we have different priorities, and
if individual people, you know, come to you and make presentations why their is so
important, then it ruins our process of evaluating and deciding at different levels, and
looking at different priorities of different divisions or employees. So, you know, to be
truthful I was quite surprised when he brought this up at that meeting.
KANE: Well, Mr. Ginoza, the Chair appreciates your forthrightness your comments,
truly. And so the question becomes . . . based on your answer it's interesting that we
have the signature of the Deputy Director for the Director asking for the consideration
when they made the decision at their level to not even forward it to the Mayor for his
consideration. So that's a statement, I'm not asking for a response. I'm just making a
statement and I just, as your Chair, Members, I find it interesting based on that response
that now we have something signed off when they made the cut in the first place.
Okay, Members, it is on the floor ... the request is for the approval of it. Members,
would you like to go further into if whether or not we should break this up, or do we wait
for a response for third round as far as how we can break it up and make the decision on
the bond and/or cash on the pieces of equipment? So without objections, Members, are
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the Members ready without vote, but are there any objections to including this as a
working number?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Members. We'll move forward. Staff, if you can make a
note, please, so that we'll come back to this to make the determination to the bond or
cash request and make whatever necessary adjustments, and if we can ask you, Mr.
Ginoza, if you can please report back to the Committee on this particular item as to the
background of the equipment, and the lifespan ifit fits in with the bond request.
MR. GINOZA: Yes, I will.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. .. , excuse me, Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. Since, you know, part of the request was a
vehicle, the truck, I just wanted to ask for your indulgence. Earlier this afternoon we did
return ... or after the morning recess I believe I asked you the Chairman and the
Members of this Committee if there was any objections to moving forward a inventory
and study regarding County's vehicles and moving equipment, and we had some
comments. I just, you know, I worked with our Director and Council Services Staff. If
there is no objections, the Staff and I are willing to move forward to see if there is a
ability to utilize this year's '06 funding. So I ask for your indulgence that unless there's
objections stated now the Chair ... I will move forward with our Staff to prepare the
movement of a study inventory of the County's equipment and vehicles, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you've heard our Council Chair's request which is under his
purview for his proposal. Are there any comments on that, or are there any objections to
his request?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
KANE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. Okay, Members, we're moving forward. We'll
skip the contribution areas, the Debt Service and the Administrative Overhead areas. Go
right into Department of Personnel. There has been a-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And just to be clear, because I had provided
information on items that I don't know for some reason they didn't appear on the list, the
Lahaina Business Improvement District I did provide the details. So do you want that on
the third pass? There should have been ... that was one of them that I had requested, and
I did send it forward, but if you want I can go through my documents later when we
finish the whole thing however you wanna do it, but we just went by the Office of the
Mayor and that's where the Business ... Lahaina Business Improvement District grant
was to be, and I had requested 30,000 for that. And then I was also considering an
amendment to the Ka Ipu Kukui because we're in cutting mode. So do you want me to
discuss that now or do you wanna come back to this?
CHAIR KANE: If it's in the Office of the Mayor, Member Johnson, if you don't mind the Chair
would ask that we consider taking it up on the third pass and then just make one final
determination one way or the other is that ... only because we've moved quite ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, that's fine.
CHAIR KANE: ... a ways beyond it so ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I didn't catch it because it didn't appear here
that's why I missed it.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, forgive me. I'm sorry. And I'm sorry that we didn't pick that up in the
discussion over the past two days.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I totally, you know, it went out until I was
providing all my data and then I thought I'd seen it but it didn't make it so anyway no
problem.
CHAIR KANE: We will come back to that, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

make a note of

CHAIR KANE: Yeah, we'll ask you to make a note and ... because it's not there or you can
touch base with Staff and on the next revision we'll make sure that we have some level of
highlight there so that we can stop and take the consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Member Johnson. Members, we're on Page 13. We just
finished up except for the very end we did agree for a reduction of premium pay of
50,000 for personnel services. Members, we'll provide one final option here. Are there
any, are there any objections to this number as a second item, or would you like to look at
this? This is a reduction so the Chair is willing to take a vote if necessary because it's a
reduction so we can firm it up. Member Hokama followed by Member Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. If I recall the Director at the, an earlier
committee meeting, I believe she mentioned that some of the premium pay members was
to possibly assist with evenings or weekend testing or, or being able to go to job fairs and
what not. What I would suggest to the Committee and you, Mr. Chairman, is instead of
putting back the reduction, we might wanna put language proviso for the expansion that it
must be on a flexible schedule that way they have the ability to adjust the employees
hours to take into consideration some of the needs of a Saturday half-day for recruitment
or testing, or follow through with their personnel procedures. So that will be my
recommendation to you and the Members, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: And that is to put back in with proviso though the 50,000 ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, not to put back premium pay. They're asking for expansion
positions I believe in DPS. Two positions, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Correct. Personnel Management Specialist, and Personnel Clerk I.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
CHAIR KANE: And your Chair . . . your Chair's proposal in that area there were no
adjustments and so your Chair moved forward those EP recommendations.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So my recommendation to the Members is to put in language that
these two expansion EPs be on a flexible schedule to allow the department the ability to
adjust the work week 'cause I think that's what we do with some of the other
departments.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Tavares you are recognized.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. Chair, I think part of the discussion we were
having regarding this was that they used a ... they went through a different method of
recruiting for Police (end oftape 5A) all day kind of thing and testing and whatever and
that it involved a number of personnel from the department, Personnel Services
Department to get the recruit ... recruitment and, you know, signing up and testing and
all that in one day, and I think that the Director had shared that with us. Yeah, I'm a little
leery about reducing the premium pay but with the ... I think they might save some
because they would put in this flexible time person, persons, the clerk and the personnel
specialist. I think we have to recruit that way because, you know, the union contracts
mostly restrict how overtime is calculated, paid, and compensated, or paid or
compensated either with, you know, compensatory time off or salary. So as long as
they're recruited that way and it's described that way I think we're, we're okay 'cause it's
a new position.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And, again, Members, I believe that's how we approached the
Service Center at Kahului Shop ... Maui Mall. Originally with the current employees
prior to the startup that was part of the contractual concerns with the last administration
in how to adjust to provide the service, and then when ... I believe when we authorized
the new positions working with the union they came up that if we set it up from the
beginning and that the employees or the applicants are up front, aware of what is the
requirements of the job, including the flex schedule, that I believe that is how we work
through our Service Center at Kahului ... excuse me ... at Maui Mall, and I believe this
may be able to work for this area also, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you heard the request on the floor. The reduction will stand as
proposed. However, for the EPs a proviso is being requested to consider that their work
schedule be flexible to accommodate what I believe the ... Deputy Director if you recall
the Director was not feeling well, but she was sitting here, and we have extracted the
minutes on that, and just to confirm that they're thinking of doing a little different
strategy giving exams perhaps on weekends or evenings because we notice that there are
some who no-shows, or some no-shows when we give exams during the weekday
attributed to people that already have a job that cannot take time off from their jobs to
take exams so that was their explanation so the, that flexibility issue something that they
justified for the request and it was specific to ... you may see our overtime, our premium
pay so they made a specific note too where we're talking about. Members, any additional
comments? Yes, Member Johnson followed by Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and I understand the thinking on this. My basic
concern is still what it's been all a long. This is one department where if I've gotten one
complaints I've gotten 20 complaints because the backlog, the difficulty in discharging I
guess the duties, their obligations that this department has. So I mean to me in the
scheme of things the $50,000 it may seem like a huge amount, but if that money can be
put to use through the additional staff that's being provided, plus having that flexibility
they really run into tight ... this is a tight labor market. And if they have to do these
overtime hours, I just don't ... I don't wanna cut an area where we know we have a
problem that's my feeling. So I still object to a cut
an area where we've got
difficulties.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any additional discussion? Hearing none. Member Johnson,
your Chair will support you putting forward for a vote since this is a reduction and was
agreed for a first pass number, but your Chair shares the same concerns as yourself
regarding the cut for the premium pay area, and the Chair would, you know, without
getting into too much detail, unless we have a motion on the floor 'cause it is a reduction
request, the Chair would ask Member Johnson if she would consider entertaining a
motion for ... so we can settle on this one.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, that's not a problem, not a problem. So, you know,
because I don't know which side you wanna have the motion made on, but I could make
a motion for retention of the premium pay in the Department of Personnel Services.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. We are in discussion, and this Members is to
request that it be brought back, okay, the 50,000 be brought back. Member Johnson you
have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and my ... because the figure doesn't really reflect the
reduction, it's just the 1,550,486 we ... what we did was we didn't actually physically
remove it. It's just that we talked about revisiting it so I would ... I just don't want to at
this point make any mistakes in an area that I think is really critical, and for me it's ... in
the overall budget that we have $50,000 in such a key area where we have so many
challenges, I'd prefer to give them the tools so that at least they can do their job. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members and ... thank you Member Johnson. To be clear,
Members, your Chair's original proposal was to concur with the request and that the
reduction of the premium pay was something for consideration, okay, for consideration,
and so the vote on this case is to keep it the way it is as far as your Chair's initial
proposal, and so we are open for discussion on that. Member Anderson as the secondary
of the motion you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I think Jo Anne covered it. This is a department
that's having a very difficult time, and maybe the reason she was sick is 'cause she's
working too much so, you know, I think she deserves the overtime. And so I would hate
to hinder them in their efforts to try to get our personnel up to par, you know, so I think
that's enough said and, and you know in a $1.5 million budget $50,000 doesn't amount to
whole lot.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, any further discussion on the motion on the floor
to retain the $50,000? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, at this time I think I would support this
because, you know, this business about the position being flexible that still has to go
through union approval as I understand it, and without talking to someone from
personnel, I think Ms. Krieg is still out sick, and maybe Mr. Hiromoto could provide
some information to us tomorrow, but I believe that has to be agreed upon by the union to
even have a flex, flexible time person or persons. So I would, I will vote in favor of it at
this time.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any further discussion on this item, Members? Hearing
none. Members, all in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, let the record show we have two noes, Members Hokama and Pontanilla.
Is that a correct?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry, Member Mateo. Okay, we have three noes, six ayes. Members the
ayes have it. We move forward with the retention of the $50,000 so the number reflected
there is the number that we will be working with going through the second round. Thank
you, Members.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Kane.

NOES:

Councilmembers Mateo, Pontanilla, and Vice Chair Hokama.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE (no reduction in premium pay).

CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you Members. Okay, moving on. Page 14. Members, there is a
consideration on line item 650. In this is area first this is for the Department of Planning
under the Administration and Planning Program. Members there was approval for
working number that included your Chair's initial proposal to delete one EP for
Personnel Specialist as well as the deletion of Office Personnel. The consideration would
be to reduce ... overstated from 65,000 to 15,000. Budget Director to provide details.
This would be a reduction of $50,000. Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond in this
area?
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MR. GINOZA: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, I missed this instruction to me. I will have to look at this.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any additional comment from Staff in this area? Mr. Taguchi ... and
I'm sorry for catching you off-guard there, sir. Are you able to provide any additional
comment in this area?
MR. TAGUCHI: Is this regarding the $50,000 reduction?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, sir, it is.
MR. TAGUCHI: I believe that the Budget Director might have a break ... a detail breakdown
of the $65,000 for equipment. I believe it's a video equipment.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I'm sorry. I didn't realize this was the equipment with respect to the Planning
Conference Room, and I did provide a listing of all the equipment that was being
proposed by Akaku.
CHAIR KANE: So are you prepared to provide additional response in this area because it states
here that there was an overstated amount from 65 to 15. Are you prepared to respond?
MR. GINOZA: Yes. I, I don't know where the 15 comes from because I think the details does
show the 65,000 and the listing does, you know, provide the detail of the requested
equipment and services.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, and I'm sorry and the Chair, your Chair doesn't
recall who brought this forward so if I can ... Member Tavares, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Ithinklwas

one that raised this issue.

CHAIR KANE: Troublemaker.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Yeah, troublemaker again.
Yeah, we received the
breakdown from the Budget Director, and I would call people's attention to number four
which is what may have caused the confusion. It says Akaku recommends that the PA
system in their Planning Conference Room be upgraded before implementation,
construction of the control room begins. So that might be the 15,000 is to upgrade the
PA system or the ... the sound system they have there now, and then the 65,000 was for
the Akaku equipment so that might be the confusion.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member ... excuse me, Mr. Ginoza are you ... comments?
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MR. GINOZA: If I may, Mr. Chair, I believe Planning also mentioned about the P A system, but
I thought they were gonna try to work it within the 2006 budget, but I . . . if given the
opportunity I'd like to confirm that with Planning.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, and you know Mr. Chair based on that I think that
that's probably premature for this to go in because also in the Zucker study said, reported
that this conference room is much too small for the kinds of meetings that are conducted
in it and that the department should be looking for different space, and I think we had that
discussion when we were talking about the consultant's report on the management audit.
So I would, you know, delete this, this amount from this '07 budget.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, Member Tavares we're requesting a 50,000 deduction?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, the 65.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, excuse me. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm changing it to 65. Now ifthey're saying they can do the
PA system with '06 money, then I think the 65,000 for Akaku we could delay or at least
wait a year until Planning Department has had time to figure out what they're gonna do
with that conference room because it is too small. I mean I'd been in there and it's too,
you know, it's just too small for the meetings they have in there.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, your ... the request is on the table to reduce $65,000 from the
Administration and Planning Program of$3,813,71O.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane.
KANE: Yes, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI:

amount listed on 13-9 is 65,600.

CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, that would be an accurate number of 65,600 would be the
proposed reduction. Member Hokama followed by Member Johnson. Discussion.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman-CHAIR KANE: Comments in this area.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Just, one, I support the recommendation that is being
put forward; and two, I know we get so easy into using Akaku, Akaku. Akaku is a
service provider. It may not be them at the end of this contract who provides this service.
So I think, you know, I just wanna say for the record that these things are for who the
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County purchase equipment that it will own to help provide the service provider be able
to do the telecast to the community, but we are not doing this for Akaku per se.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Johnson comments.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And my concern too is that that room it's not
resolved, you know, in terms ofI guess the comments that were made in the audit too that
they should look for a different place I guess to have, you know, that located so I support
the request.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think it's appropriate right now.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional, Members, comments? Is there a need for a vote on
this, Members? Are there any objections to the request for deduction of $65,600?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, thank you. We'll move forward with the reduced figure. Staff
will make the adjustment on the dollar amount. Thank you very much. Members, we
have 12 ... excuse me. We have 11 more items listed on the page. Are there any request
or any adjustments in any of these areas so that we don't have to walk through everyone
of them, Members,-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
KANE: --on Page

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, you know, I still, because of our schedule have
not really looked at the details for all ofthese individual little projects here that they have
listed, and if we could kind oflook at in the next round-CHAIR KANE: That'll be fine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
responses.

--and see if we can put together something out of their

CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, are there any objections to us passing through it and we'll
bring ... again, we'll corne back to you on third round in this area. Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I'm wondering if we could ask the
Budget Director to provide us the scope of the General Plan Update that 330,000. What
that actually is suppose to cover? Is that, is that extending the current contract that we
have or is this ... I'm not sure what it is.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I'm really not prepared to answer that, but my recollection is I thought they
were gonna do the general plan for Lanai and Molokai, but I can, I can double-check.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You think ... yeah. So this isn't for the Maui island?
This would be separate for ...
MR. GINOZA: I believe there were a portion for Maui but ... can I, can I check on that first?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, that would be great.
forewarning 'cause ... okay, thank you, Chair.

I'm just giving you a

CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any objections for us to move forward and come back to
this area for the final round to make final determin ... , it gives you some hopefully some
time to do additional review in this area, okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Again, we can keep moving, but I would just ask then the Members
consider under Administration Planning number three, I have no problems with having
grants to UH-Maui Sea Grant Program or Grants for UH-Maui Sea Grant Program and,
again, we can keep moving, but I would like the Members to think about it as we've
made some adjustments in other areas regarding grants.
~~U~1

KANE: Members, are you prepared to deal with this since we dealt
other areas? Member Tavares.

u,,"

'em

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think this might be an area that we can
just let the Staff make the adjustments. I think they heard the discussion about the to, for,
from, and whatever, and then on the next one as they prepare the next round of things and
we can discuss the corrections if anyone doesn't agree with the corrections that are made
that might help save us some time tonight.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the Chair will respectfully I will, I will hesitate on that
request. I would hate to put it on the Staff and then, then hold Staff accountable for
anything that was inadvertent specifically to this area, but I appreciate the notation and
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that's why if we can take care of it, I don't think there's gonna be many more
'til ... I mean I think we can move through this rather quickly on these areas.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: And so the and disbursements area, Members, without objections to have that
part deleted from this area the Chair will appreciate that as a preferred movement. Any
objections, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Member Tavares for understanding that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I was just trying to save some time.
CHAIR KANE: No, I realize. Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just have one question because in this particular area is it
always done under a grant to UH, or do they actually . . . you know some types for
services that UH might provide where it would be a direct contribution or direct
reimbursement, you know, or for service provided. I'm just not sure so I'm asking.
Because I could conceive of if UH did something and it was like an outside service that
wouldn't necessarily be a grant, but I have no idea.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, I believe that this grant is for the salary of the Sea Grant
person.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Then I have no problem with that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Or ... yeah, I think that's what it is.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And Members if it's not then perhaps it could serve as
a ... the UH-Maui Sea Grant Program could serve as the pass through and still be
accountable for the appropriation. Okay, Members, thank you for, for understanding
your Chair's comments on that particular area. Okay, let's move forward. Thank you for
the request to move forward, Members, out of that area. So that would include ... well,
let's go to Page 15. We have the ... we've made decisions in these areas. Members,
these were the new items added. So no objections for those adds. We'll use those as
second round firm numbers, okay, Members.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We are into the Department of Police on Page 15. Members, we
have the admin. numbers. For Admin. Program no adjustments. I'm gonna ask that the
Budget Director provide us with some of his remarks in the area of the
replacement/expansion vehicle numbers that have been initially put forward by your
Chair as a recommendation and we believe that Mr. Ginoza has been in contact with the
department and wishes to provide us with some comments with respects to some
proposed adjustments. Okay, Member ... excuse me, Mr. Ginoza you have the floor.
MR. GINOZA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. What is being circulated is a revised listing of the Police
Department's replacement and expansion vehicle request. This is resulted from Member
Tavares request for me to look at the tie in between the vehicles being requested and the
expansion position vehicles that are already included in the budget. I did review the list
with the Police Department, and attached to the lead schedule are the responses or the
response by the Police Department with respect to the individual vehicles and their, and
its costs. So what I did was I re-summarized the listing hopefully in a more
understandable manner, and segregating the replacement vehicles from the expansion
vehicles, and the expansion vehicles according to the Police Department was or
represents vehicles that are in it to be added to the fleet as well as expansion positions.
So if you look at the revised number, the replacement vehicles did not change. So it's
876,000 for the Investigative Program, and 955,500 for the Uniformed area, and 93,500
for the Technical and Support Program. But when you look at the expansion vehicles for
the Investigative Program, initially they had 264,000, but I believe it should be only
34,000, and the 68,000 for the Uniformed Program is the same as they initially presented,
and the 70,000 for the Technical and Support Program is the same as they presented. So
the reduction from 264,000 ... I'm sorry ... yeah, 264,000 to 34,000 represents a
reduction of 230,000 which is made up of the expansion vehicles ... expansion position
vehicles that are listed, and I made the reference to the detailed budget proposal with the
page listed and ... so these 122 ... these vehicles of 122,000 are already included in the
budget, and the difference of the 108,000 is really I believe an area by policing and
including four vehicles at 27,000. So the correct or the suggested correction is on, on line
722 in the ... in Exhibit 1. In stead of 264 it's recommending to put in 34,000.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, there's an adjustment of minus $230,000 in area. The
Chair thanks Member Tavares for the question, and I'm glad that we were able to get this
rectified. Thank you very much. Any comments or questions, Members? Are there any
objections to the reduction of 230,000 on this line item for the adjustment?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections?
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Members are there any other questions or comments?
In the Police Department there are again three programs that had the replacement and
expansion requests. We also voted ... excuse me ... agreed without objections for
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working numbers for the increase of Speed Monitoring Signage and/or Units which
represents I believe three units. Is that correct, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, sir.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And then the Budget Director ... Budget Director check on vacant
position discrepancy with personnel's response. Is that the same item? Are you
sure ... how about if I call my Staff. Mr. Taguchi, are you familiar with this highlighted
item on 732?
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, I believe the ... there was a question as to whether the ... one of
the reports that was provided to the Council I think in the Personnel request agreed with
one of the other reports I believe.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions or clarifications in this area, Members? Okay, we'll
move on unless there's something that somebody wants to say in this area, Okay, can we
move on? I'm not moving 'cause I see one Member leaning forward so I don't know if
they're gonna grab the mike or not. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, no, no. I'm fine. I just thought Mr. Ginoza was trying to test
our vision this evening.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we're gonna go ahead and move on. Out of the Police
Department we've made the adjustment of 230,000. Let's move forward to the
Department of the Prosecuting Attorney. Members, your Chair is gonna direct your
attention to Page 16. The working number for Admin. in Prosecuting Attorney is no
change and agreed number in the first round. Continue with the second round as a
working number. Under the General Prosecution Program, Members, if you recall there
was an adjustment requested. I think we had this discussion as a body under general
costs. The Chair is requesting that it be instead incorporated here and that we don't touch
the general cost area, and we let that be dealt with for them during the year ... of the
actual fiscal year for their adjustments, and then just take care of this right
in the
department. Yes, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, we, I did check on this because this
assistance. Is that what you're talking about versus the other increase?

IS

the legal

CHAIR KANE: Right before that, yeah, it's the increase for the salary adjustments-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --and that was something that was pass for I believe ... brought forward for
Corporation Counsel and it was left out and so we wanna make sure that--
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, I just wanted to make sure that it wasn't the same
thing that I was looking at.
CHAIR KANE: No and we'll ... that's the next item. So as soon as we just reconcile on this
increase for salary adjustment, Members, your Chair is recommending your consideration
that it be considered here. However, again, Members, this was a discussion from the
other day. It was an item for adjustment in the general cost area at the beginning of our
Exhibit. Are there any objections to it being here, Members? Okay, hearing no
objections. Now we are to consider the adding of the one EP for the legal assistant as a
limited term appointment that I believe Member Johnson brought forward for the dollar
amount that's shown on 749line. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And, and because Charmaine was the one that was
helping me to follow up on this one, I'll let her address about the comments about the
LTA because it was my sense that that was something that would not be something the
department desired, but I would ask ... and the 37,632 is that for eight months, Mr.
Chair? Or ...
CHAIR KANE: Staff, are you able to respond to assist us with this? Can we get back to
we'll ... as far as the-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's just fine. And so I would really ask for the support of
the Members in this particular area, and I know we're trying to make cuts, but also in
areas we can make a difference and not burn out our employees and at least give them
tools so that they don't work themselves out of a job. I would really like to see support
for this from the Members. Thank: you.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional comments in this area? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. The issue I guess is around the
LTA or the Limited Term Appointment, and the Prosecutor had e-mailed me as we were
going back and forth trying to get information. It is the legal assistant that she would be
interested having and she (end of tape 5B) I would like it to be a permanent position
because an LTA, a Limited Term Appointment, is extremely hard to fill especially if you
want someone who will stay on. And I think with even a legal assistant in this
department, if it is approved and it turns out that Prosecutors doesn't need them, I think
there's a possibility that they could also move to Corp. Counselor perhaps even to
Council Services. I don't know, but that's not a position we would totally lose in the
County if Prosecutor should not use them anymore, but I doubt that they would not use
them.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the proposal is on the floor. Before I recognize any other
Member, just briefly I'd like to ask the Budget Director was this a request because we do
have a proposed expansion, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney position in the office. This,
was this something that was considered but did not make it to this body?
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MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
MR. GINOZA: I believe it wasn't included because I think this was recommended by Member
Johnson.
CHAIR KANE: No, I realize that.
MR. GINOZA: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: So the question is was it a consideration through the departmental process and it
didn't make it here so I'm just trying to understand ifthere was a consideration for a legal
assistant.
MR. GINOZA: I don't believe so.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. I just wanted to get ... Member Johnson, you have the floor
for additional comments.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
No, the only thing I just wanted to find out was
how ... 'cause I think the original amount was 40,000 but I, I would like to know how
many months that is that we're looking at under the 37,632 or if that's the full annual
because I think it's gonna take a little bit oftime.
CHAIR KANE: It's 12 months. Yeah, I think this is 12 months, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I would ask for an adjustment in that area because
it will take a little bit of time to fill. So I would ask either ... I'd ask for either six or
eight months.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, you don't mind we'll ask Staff to reference the letter we got
from Personal [sic] Services that gave us a breakdown of timing for various
classifications, and that would assist us in having a fixed amount. First the question will
be though Members and I'm sorry for getting ahead, Members, is this a consideration that
the body would like to consider? It's an add ... if there are objections then we will come
back to this. It's not a reduction. I would've asked for a vote now and a reduction, but
it's an add so this is something if there's an objection that we need to come back and that
way we will provide time for the Staff to go look up the eight versus six month number
and provide us with those numbers. Any objections, Members, to this being an add?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, hearing no objections, Members, we'll provide Staff that opportunity to
come up with a number based on that, the reference from the Department of Personnel
and we will fix the number to this request. When we come back in the third round we'll
come back around to confirm the numbers. Members, any objections? Okay, hearing
none let's move forward.
Department of Public Works and Environmental Management. Members, we have
working numbers that were agreed upon on the first round for the Admin. Program. The
Engineering Program where there were ... and the Special Maintenance Program where
there was movement to a transfer, Members, so that's that action going down there.
Those were approved as the first around numbers. We do have on line 768 an increase
for Emergency Medical Response building repairs. This is the area up across from St.
Joseph's Church in Makawao, and add a $50,000 I believe it was agreed to, and then I
think we wanted to make sure that this was under the department's Special Maintenance
and then there's a proviso. I believe Member Anderson you requested for consideration
regarding the historical building component. Any additional comments or questions in
this area, and this being a working number?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I don't object to it being a working number. I would like to
discuss the proviso on the next round.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'll do that final round so Members provide additional time for any
type of ... well, additional information need for the discussion.
Okay, moving forward. Members on line 773 included in this discussion this was
something that I believe we had a discussion on prior during our gathering of
information. This was proposed in your Chair's initial proposal and was agreed to on the
first round working number. We're moving forward, Members. This is the second round
working number. Abandon Vehicle no changes. Agreed to first round in the Highway
Fund for the department under Admin. that was the working number. Members, we'll
work through the Contribution Areas, and the Debt Service, and Administrative
Overhead Charge numbers. We're on Page 17, line 811. This was agreed first round.
Second round, Members, line 816 Traffic Management Program
Highway Fund.
Increase for Lahaina Historic District wooden signs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I looked up in the budget ... I think it was on the
program budget or underneath the budget item, and for the Lahaina Historic District
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wooden signs there was only 10,000. So I just wondered where Mr. Mateo got the
50,000 because I only found ten.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Mateo you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. I believe it was from the ... when the
Director was here and he referenced the need for the wooden signs and I believe that was
the figure he used.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I have no problem with that, but that doesn't agree
with the information that is actually in our budget book.
CHAIR KANE: That's in the program book, Member?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's ... yeah, and it's under CIP, and I'll look it up
though, but I know that it's at 10,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So I just wondered where they got their figures 'cause
$50,000 seems an awful lot for wooden signs but I could be wrong.
CHAIR KANE: Members, without objections, if we can request our Budget Director to make a
contact to the Public Works Director.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, just a comment.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: As I recall, as I recall having conversations with the
Public Works Director he had recommended $50,000
the Budget Director can verify
that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. We'll just make a ... ask for a phone call and a confirmation
of that number 50,000. Member Johnson is that okay?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's fine. I just wanted to make sure because if we're
trying to cut and the figures off I don't wanna be taking money we don't have to.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members we're moving on to Garage Services Highway Fund.
There has been an adjustment that was agreed to. This is moving as a second round
numbers. Members, okay, seeing no objections we're moving through to the Wastewater
Fund. There have been no adjustments and the Chair ask for second round confirmation
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on the Admin. Engineering - Wastewater Fund Program, the Contribution
areas ... moving to Page 18 ... Debt Service, Admin. Overhead, Reclamation Facilities
Program working numbers continue through the second round. Solid Waste Fund.
Members, no adjustments in Admin., Contribution areas, Debt Service, Admin.
Overhead, Landfill Disposal Program ... there has been and agreed to in EP for Clerk III
position in the residential collection program was discussed last night, Members, and
Diversion Program
Solid Waste adjustments to add .2 EP for the Specialist, and
increase County funding, and the Correction. These are all agreed to working numbers.
Any objections to them moving through the second round?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, thank you. We're movmg Page 19.
adjustments. In the ... yes, Member Johnson.

The MRF no

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, I know we had some discussion in, on line
910, and it wasn't necessarily highlighted, but I know that this was the one for the DOE
School Bus Transportation.
CHAIR KANE: We're not quite there yet, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: Forgive me. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, we're at the top of the page. I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, we just turned the page, but you're in the right mode.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I was looking at the highlighted ones moving down.
CHAIR KANE: We're moving and that's good. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Excuse me.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. In this area Department of Transportation we
have several grants, Members, that were agreed upon as working numbers. Member
Johnson, again, the Chair apologizes for interrupting you. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, and this was on line 910 and my proposal would be to,
after I found out what we're paying for crossing guards, to delete the $151,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members . . . Member Pontanilla, the request is on the table. Any
comments before the Chair makes a recommendation?

- 107 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

April 26, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question on the deletion. Probably I didn't catch that in
regards to the crossing guard and the Department of Transportation how does that affect
the crossing guards?
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'll make the rational nexus in my mind. Because the
discussion centered around State mandated items or State projects, State monies that
would ordinarily be provided for these things, I think it was Council Chair Hokama that
had brought up why were we giving money when there was a duplication for this
program, and I brought the issue of the mandate by the State to also fund crossing guards
which we did not get any money from the State for doing in it ... and Staff checked and I
checked and it was 143,000. So I felt that because of this I guess advanced voucher
system or advanced pay that they're using, I think that was described to us that it was a
fair trade that if we're gonna pay for the crossing guards, even though this money would
actually end up in the hands of the recipients as oppose to the Department of Education,
the Department of Education does not seem inclined to want to provide us with that
information. So I hope that helps at least to have you understand where I'm coming
from.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The way I understand it is that the Transportation
Director, Mr. Ginoza, was in contact with the Department of Education trying to resolve
the prepaid payments of, for bus transportation, and as I recall, crossing guards are in the
Police Department jurisdiction? JPO's.
CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, that's not my point. You know it had nothing to do
with the crossing guards, but in my mind I was trying to equate or trying to at least
understand what was funded by State as an obligation and what was funded by County as
an obligation, and I made the analysis that it was a similar amount of monetary
contribution, but the two have nothing to do with one another. And personally, Mr.
Chair, I think that one of the reasons the DOE does not want to give Mr. Ginoza, the
Transportation Director, that information is because it's an administrative nightmare.
How are they gonna disburse these little tiny amounts of money now to these individuals,
you know, on a ... I guess it's a ... impossible thing to do when they pay in advance so
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any way that's my thought. So I would just ask for the consideration to remove the
$151,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, the request is on the table, Members. The recollection of the discussion
from the department's Director Mr. Kyle Ginoza who was here last night and stated that
as of now no money has been disbursed in the current year. Member... excuse me,
Director Ginoza for budget.
MR. GINOZA: May I make a comment. I'm, I'm not for or against, but I wanted to make sure
that the understanding of this program is, is, is clear. My understanding from the
testimony by the Director is that this benefits the parents of the students-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. GINOZA: --you know so they're getting the benefit from this reduction. So in terms of
your discussion about the crossing guards and offsetting the expenses, you know, you're
really taking away from the County members, County . . . how can I say it? . . . the
parents of the students, you know, they would have to now pay the full rate for the bus
fee.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: They're already paying it.
MR. GINOZA: And as I understood it this fund is to reimburse the State because the State
would have charged the parents less for the students just for Maui but ...
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your remarks Mr. Ginoza. Okay, and the Chair believes that the
body is, is clear on this issue. It's a ten cent-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know.
CHAIR KANE: --subsidy, Members, but since they incorporated that prepay, they're not
reporting and therefore the money is not being disbursed this current fiscal year, and that
was the discussion from the last night, yeah. Okay, there is a request on the floor
Members and this is a reduction so the Chair is willing to entertain once I provided all of
you an opportunity to make initial comments, a motion to make the reduction as proposed
by Member Johnson. Member Johnson. Are there any comments first before
that ... Member Johnson would you like to make a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I make a motion to remove line 910, $151,000
from the budget.
CHAIR KANE: Is there a second?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Second.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, it's been moved and seconded Members Johnson and Hokama. We're in
discussion, Members? Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares followed by Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. You know I think we need to look at this
particular area. I would support, you know, a reduction but not to zero because I think
we need to have the parents and whoever's, you know, have time to adjust to this
difference. So, you know, if this doesn't pass or I ... in could amend it ... can I amend
this motion?
CHAIR KANE: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, I move to amend ... I move to amend the motion by
reducing it by to $75,000.
CHAIR KANE: Members is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, it's been moved and seconded by Members Tavares and Molina to adjust
the reduction from $151,000 to $75,000. Okay, that's the amendment on the floor.
Member Tavares you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I note in the budget details that the
expenditure for Fiscal Year '05 was $48,646. So given that they've switched to a
different plan now there may be more people taking advantage of it, and I think 75,000 is
a good number to work with for this time. Thank you.
KANE: Okay, further discussion on the amendment, Members? Okay, seemg no
further discussion on the amendment, all favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR KANE: No. Chair votes no. We have two notes. Okay, the motion to amend passes
we're back--oh, excuse me, any additional noes, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No.
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CHAIR KANE: No. Thank you, Mr. Carroll. So we have three noes, six ayes. The motion to
amend passes.

VOTE:

AYES:

Couucilmembers Anderson, Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Vice-Chair Hokama.

NOES:

CounciImember Carroll, Pontanilla, and Chair Kane.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion (reduce reduction to
$75,000).

CHAIR KANE: We're back to the main motion as amended. The dollar amount to be reflected
in the F column will be $75,000 for the man motion as amended. Further discussion on
$75,000? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I would be voting against the motion,
and I wanna respect Mr. Ginoza's request in regards to the increase of ridership. We're
talking about school kids. We're talking about families that may have two, three, you
know, children attending school that need to catch the bus. I just wanna give Mr. Ginoza
the opportunity to work with the State to see what kind of relief that we can provide to
the children of this County. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Any further discussion? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because they have money
this year's budget, I think
that the $75,000 coupled with the old, you know, the allotment which was just repeated
by Councilmember Tavares, I think that there is flexibility, and I think this is for the
needy students. So I have no objections to getting the money into the hands of the needy
students. I am not sure that that will happen however. I'm just not certain because I have
very little faith in the administrative skills of certain departments, and this happens to be
one of them. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think that, you know, by leaving the
75,000 in there that, that gives sufficient money to get at least through the first half of the
year, the fiscal year, and if it looks like that, you know, the 75,000 is being eaten up in
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the first six months of the fiscal year, or projected to be based on what they actually
present this year which they have not presented yet, and we're a few months off the
ending of this fiscal year, and according to Mr. .. , or Transportation Director Ginoza they
have not submitted anything, and this is almost like deja vu. I remember having this
conversation before when we talked about this maybe several years later or earlier. So I
think that there is sufficient time for an amendment should we suddenly see that ridership
has gone up. I am all for increasing ridership on, in our public transit, and even though
this is specifically school bus transportation, I think that we should be encouraging our
students to ride the buses to school, and that's a whole other topic, Mr. Chairman, but just
for now I think there is time in the year to be able to adjust this number should the
ridership increase to a point where this $75,000 would not cover the cost. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion on the motion as amended? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman, I just wanna add my comments.
If I recall, when we talked about this subject before in previous budget sessions, when we
got the data from the Department of Education, ridership was somewhere along the lines
of maybe 20 percent, maybe the high 20. So if the numbers do go up the ridership goes
up then like, likewise that was said earlier by Member Tavares I think we can always
consider, you know, additional appropriation, but right now I think I have a preference to
take a wait and see approach on this. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Additional discussion? Hearing ... I'm sorry, Member
Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just one quick comment. I think Mr. Ginoza has shown
to me that he has tried more than once to have the department submit something so he
can give them County funds. It is the State Department of Education that is not
cooperative. I think Transportation Department has shown their willingness, we shown
our commitment by an appropriation. It's interesting that a Department of Education that
can receive this monies to help our students chooses not to apply and receive these funds.
So it's not a County issue, Mr. Chairman, it's a DOE issue. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion, Members, on the motion to amend? Okay,
hearing none. The Chair will call for the vote, Members. All in favor to include the
line item $75,000 signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Oppose?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR KANE: Let the record show there's two noes. Does the Chair have it correct? Member
Pontanilla, Member Kane votes no. Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just point of clarification. Did we
vote on the motion as amended or the motion to amend?
CHAIR KANE: It's been amended so the motion ... we're back to the main motion as
amended.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: The number was $75,000 that we just voted on.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah? Okay, so two notes, seven ayes. The motion passes. The number, the
working number for second round as voted on is $75,000.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Tavares, and Vice-Chair Hokama.

NOES:

Councilmember Pontanilla and Chair Kane.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE main motion as amended (reduce Line No. 910,
$75,000).

CHAIR KANE: Members, to understand the, your, your ... and let
Chair be clear and
there's misunderstanding the Chair apologizes. The items that we actually voted on
to
this point, the Chair does not intend to revisit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's fine.
CHAIR KANE: We don't revisit unless there's a, you know, a motion to reconsider, but let's all
do it as a, as best we can in this area. So the number is $75,000. Member Johnson thank
you for bringing it forward.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No problem.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm sorry. I didn't know when was the right time to bring
this up, but I, I wanted to talk about the administration prograrn-CHAIR KANE: Sure. This is the-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --and the expansion positions for this department.
CHAIR KANE: In the Department of Transportation?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. You have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman, I would like the Committee to consider
deletion of three of the EPs that are being requested, and to include only the EP that is the
Specialist that would be handling the ADA requirements and program, and that would
actually delete the position for the Civil Engineer IV, the Civil Engineer V, and the
Public Transit Specialist. I believe that the Civil Engineering that would need to be done
on this could possibly be contracted out, and the Public Transit Specialist, if we've got
the ADA Specialist in there I think that will be enough to take care of the ADA and the
monitoring plus do some of the transit planning.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, the proposal is on the table to remove three EPs, and Member
Tavares just for clarity on Page 6 of 9 of the revision you have an item there for $118,832
is that ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's the one.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, that reflects the reduction Members for this area on Page 19 under the
Admin. Program for the Department of Transportation. The revision would take place on
line 899 $118,832. The Chair will ask for comments first before we consider a motion.
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I just wanted to know how much months was funding
requested for the EPs? Was that eight months or six months?
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CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza are you prepared to respond, sir?
MR. GINOZA: Yes. It was eight months.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Eight months. I, I'm really reluctant because this department
is trying to move forward. I understand some of the concerns, but I'd like to give them
the opportunity to put forward the program because the people did vote on this having
some kind of Department of Transportation, but I would ask the body to consider the
reduction from eight months to only six months because . . . and perhaps for the Civil
Engineer maybe even three months because that's gonna be a challenge to fill that
position. So as a compromise, instead of just cutting them all up, I would ask for
reduction in that possible area. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you for your comments, Member Johnson. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: My two cents. As we grow our Transportation
Department for the life of me, you know, we always talk about how we're gonna get
people off the road, utilize the bus system or ... and one of the things that we talk about
is routes. We may be able to hire outside of the County, but for me for continuity I
would rather, rather than remove all three positions and keep one specialist, I would like
to amend the motion to include one Civil Engineer IV.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. And I'm sorry Member Pontanilla, there's no motion on the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, if there's no motion, then I would recommend that
we go with what Civil Engineer IV as well as a Public Transit Specialist.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you for your comments. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I'm inclined to support Member Tavares'
recommendation basically because first of all we can't find Civil Engineers for the life of
us, and I think that this program will probably proceed faster we went out and got
somebody in the private sector on a contract to put these routes together. And then once
the routes are up and running, I don't know why we would have to have a Civil Engineer.
I mean once it's up and going to the extent that we can fund it, then what's that Civil
Engineer ... what are those two Civil Engineers are going to be doing? Maybe transfer
to another department? I don't know, but I just think that's kind of top heavy in the
technical area, and, and as I said I think we can probably get the job done quicker if we
just went to the private sector and contracted it out. So I support Member Tavares'
recommendation.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson.
Member Mateo.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chainnan, thank you very much. I support Member
Pontanilla's recommendation. I'm ready to, I'm ready to see that the Department of
Transportation start getting the tools they need to meet the expectations that we set, we
have set forth, and even, even among the discussions just last night we're talking about
increased routes. So I'm ready for support in the department in allowing them not the
full deletions, but retain one Civil Engineer, and the Public Transit Specialist. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Additional remarks? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chainnan. Likewise I'm open to compromise to
giving them that additional Civil Engineer position to augment the Public Transit
Specialist ... see if it works. So I'd be open to that proposal from Member Pontanilla.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any final remarks? Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I would hope that we could go the route
as Ms. Tavares said. For one thing I really have strong doubts that we could even higher
a Civil Engineer. I don't think we could attract one whereas if we put this out to the
private sector it would probably relatively be easier to get somebody to do the work, and
again, once the work is done we don't really have the need for the position, and I'm sure
that person would realize that and it would be very difficult to get somebody within that
short period of time. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Carroll. Any additional remarks, Members? Hearing
none. As the initiator of the discussion, Member Tavares are you prepared to move
forward with a recommendation to provide us a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I move that we delete three EPs for a total
of reduction of$119,664.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, it's been moved and seconded by Member Tavares and Carroll to delete
three EP count (end of tape 6A) request which will include the Civil Engineer IV, the
Civil Engineer V, and the Public Transit Specialist. The retention would be for the ADA
Specialist I believe it was the-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, uh-huh.
CHAIR KANE: --tenn that was provided to us, Members, in the discussion earlier. So we
would have three ... and Member ... I'm sorry, Member Tavares if you can provide that
dollar amount one more time the 119 figure that you--
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: One nineteen six six four, and that considers that the
remaining position would be at the six month salary as I understand it's at eight months.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so at six months. Members there is a motion and a second on the floor.
We are in discussion? Member Tavares is the maker of the motion.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think that, you know, we can grow this
department, but we need to grow it I think in a logical pattern, and right now the
responsibility of this department, as you look at what it is that they do by all the things
that are listed down there, they basically have three contracts. One with MEO, one with
Public Transportation with whoever gets the bid for that, and to monitor the Air
Ambulance, and then there's some other smaller things. There's ... there is a study.
We're waiting for a little I think an update of that study, but in the study that they're
using now, it recommended that the routes be added Upcountry and other routes in a
five-year plan, and I believe that when we were in committee talking about the transit
plan we had asked for an update or something in light of the fact that we are currently in
a situation economically with gas prices soaring, people needing alternatives to go to
work other than driving their own vehicles, and it actually, you know, is taking a
movement upon the Counci1's part to add those routes for Paia-Haiku and for
Makawao-Pukalani, and I think that it's not because we lacked an engineer or two
engineers that that didn't happen. I think that we, we need to look at some of these plans
with a common sense approach to transit, and rather than having engineers on board,
there really should be Transportation Specialist or Transportation Planners, and I think
this Transportation ... Public Transportation Specialist who specializes in ADA I feel
that that person can handle both the ADA requirements, plus the transit planning that
might be required as our fledging system tries to grow. The other parts could be
contracted out for engineering services. We do still have $100,000 in the budget for bus
stop signage, schedules, maps, or whatever marketing, and that could get us started. And
they're talking about designing bus stops that's gonna take awhile too. You know I know
that bus stops are a little more complicated than what the Kiwanis put out for the school
buses, but they built those bus stops without any engineering services. I'm not saying
that we would build those kind, but I don't think there's enough work for a Civil
Engineer to do and plus it's very difficult to find engineers. So for that reason, Mr.
Chair, I support the program. I want it to grow, but I think we need to grow in a logical
sense, and that's why I'm proposing that we leave the one Specialist for ADA and
remove the other three. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Member Carroll as the second of the motion any
comments in this area? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No further comment.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson. Discussion.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. I really think that ... I can understand about the
engineers because of the difficulty of filling the positions, but the Specialist, even though
we do have an ADA Specialist, to me I think that one of the things that an additional
person could do is help at least gather some of the data. I know that even the Director
and, you know, his assistant they ride the buses themselves. I mean they're doing quality
control. If we expand routes, I think we need to have people that are there that can
actually oversee what's going on with the system. So for me I have a problem with
deleting all three positions so I won't be supporting this measure. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: You won't be ... I'm sorry I didn't ... I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I'm not gonna support the measure to delete.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. I'm sorry Member. I just wanted to clarify. And before I
recognize the next Member, Member Tavares just for clarification, because you noted
that you wanted to reduce from eight to six months, the total that Staff has come up with
is 125,676. We can take maybe a moment, Members, just to reconcile those numbers to
make sure, but the concept of the motion is on the floor. I just wanted to point that out.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think the mathematics we can work out
later.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, and I just wanted to make a note of it. So Members are aware that if
there's ... if you're concerned with dollars we're talking about, you know, $6,000
difference so we'll work the numbers, but I wanted to bring it to your attention. Mr.
Pontanilla.
If I recall, the, when the
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Thank you, Chair.
Transportation Director was here, I think he had indicated that he was trying to find a
Transportation Planner, but I don't think we have a Transportation Planner in our I guess
sUbscriptions so that's the reason why he went with the Civil Engineer.
KANE: Okay. Additional discussion Members? Hearing none. Members, the Chair
will call for the vote. Members, all in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, let's have a roll call. Okay, Members ... Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye.
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CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR KANE: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Chair votes no. Members, the motion fails. Okay.

VOTE:

AYES:

CouncHmembers
Anderson,
Vice-Chair Hokama.

NOES:

CouncHmembers Johnson, Mateo, Molina, PontaniHa, and Chair
Kane.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION FAILED.
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CHAIR KANE: Is there another proposal that would be put forward, Members, in this area
otherwise this will be the working number. Members any proposal? Okay, the Chair will
ask if the compromise figure that was brought forward earlier is something that would be
considered otherwise because we took a vote, Members ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, I'd like to make a motion that we reduce the EP
count to two, retaining the Civil Engineer IV, and also retaining the Public Transit
Specialist.
CHAIR KANE: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, it's been moved and seconded by Members Pontanilla and I believe
either Mateo or Tavares, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: It doesn't matter.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It doesn't matter.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Pontanilla motion, seconded by Member Mateo. We're in
discussion. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I just wanted to add that the, you
know, Transportation Department is new and they're trying their very best in regards to
providing the kind of transportation that we ask for. And I wanna support the
department, I wanna make it a successful department, and if they need the manpower to
do their planning, then I would provide them those tools. So Chair I'm supporting the
Transportation Department and supporting the motion that I made.
KANE: Okay, thank you. Any additional discussion? Member Molina followed by
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My apologies just again for
clarification the proposed amendment from Mr. Pontanilla is to reduce by two EPs
instead ofthe prior amendment which was three.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we're ... there is no amendment ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I mean motion I should say.
CHAIR KANE: There's a main motion and it is the reduction of two EPs from the requested
fOUf.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And that is one Civil Engineer ...
CHAIR KANE: The Civil Engineer V would be deleted, and a one Public Transit Specialist
would be deleted. Member Pontanilla is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Correct, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Johnson you're recognized.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: If, if I had I guess my choice it would've been to keep the
Public Transit Specialist also because of the reasons that I stated so it's still not perfect.
It's a little better, but my question would be for how many months of funding are we
looking at?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Six.
CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Six months.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we're looking at six months so we'll make that ... we'll get the figures
for you Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any additional discussion? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. Hoping one of the Members can
put their figures on the vacancy list. I'm having a hard time finding it in all this stuff.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: They have no vacancy.
CHAIR KANE: There's ... in this department?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I wanna know how many Civil Engineers that
positions we have that are currently vacant.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we can attempt to get that information. Water I believe have four.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'll look at (inaudible) she's got her figure on the pulse.
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CHAIR KANE: There's a total of six in that long-term planning under Ms. Kraftsow.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You'll probably find that number after the break.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, would you like ... we have a motion on the floor, Members. Would you
like to hold this and take a break and come back, and then finish the discussion so you
can get that information, Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, please.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, without objections we'll ... we have a motion on the floor,
we'll return to continue the discussion with the motion. This Committee stands in recess
'til how about ten minutes, Members, is fine?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yep.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, ten minutes. We'll reconvene at 10:20. This meeting is in recess .
. . . (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:10 p.m.

RECONVENE:

10:27 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . . , Thank you, Members, we are reconvened. We have a motion on
the floor. Members we're under the Administration Program on Page 19 on line 899, and
in that area the motion on the floor is to reduce the equivalent personnel, specifically in
the proposed expansion positions, a Civil Engineer IV ... excuse me ... V. Member
Pontanilla forgive me.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Five.
KANE: The V and the Public Transit Specialist. It's gonna be a reduction and we'll
have a dollar amount for you shortly Members. We will continue the discussion. Further
discussion on this motion? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, Ms. Anderson had asked about how many
vacancies there are in engineer positions. On a rough go through it what looks like five
right at the first, first glance in the various departments Water and Public Works.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Anderson continue the discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, just thank you for the information.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further discussion, Members, on this item to reduce by the two EP
counts? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. I will be supporting the motion.
I think that if the majority of the Members feel that we need to have this position in I'll
go with the majority, the wishes of the majority and I will support the motion.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Any additional discussion, Members? And just
a moment, yeah, Members. Staff, this represents the two numbers are added or that's
combined Member ... excuse me, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, the 76,680 is for the positions and the 17,382 would be for the six
month adjustment.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, I'm sorry, could those numbers be repeated?
CHAIR KANE: I'm gonna repeat 'em right now. Thank you, Member ... Member Mateo.
Members, the numbers before the Chair calls for the vote or any additional discussion for
the deletion of the two EPs is a total of $76,680 and the reduction from eight months to
six months is $17,382 will provide us with a total adjustment of $94,062 as a deletion in
this area. Any final comments in this area before we call for the vote? Hearing none.
Members all in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, let the record show Member Johnson is a no. Any additional noes?
Okay, let the record show we have eight ayes, one no. Thank you very much. Members,
the numbers move with the adjustment as a deletion of $94,062.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.

NOES:

Councilmember Johnson.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE reduction (Civil Engineer 5 and Public Transportation
Specialist).

CHAIR KANE: Are there any other request in this area of the Department of Transportation?
Seeing none. Members, we're moving forward with the rest--oh, I'm sorry, Member
Johnson go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: There's an error on line 938. It should be $30,000 not 20.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson, and I think the discussion provided that we
would ... well, let's ask Staff for their comments and then we'll go ahead. I know that
we have 20,000 existing. That is intended to lapse and so I think we're gonna up ... we
were gonna up the, the . . .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The grant.
CHAIR KANE: The carryover savings portion by $20,000 and then this number would be
$30,000 and so the net would be 10,000. So Member Johnson thank you for that. That's
correct Mr. Taguchi?
MR. TAGUCHI: That's correct.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so Members this adjusted number should be $30,000 not $20,000 and
Members this was a number that was agreed upon on the first round. Is this number
agreed upon the $30,000 with the upping of the carryover savings number by 20,000
agreed for the second round?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Any additional areas we have, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR KANE: And before I recognize you Member Anderson or Member Hokama, just on the
increase for an Up country route the question mark a proviso just to be clear the reason for
that question is do you need a, a, the committee Staff to proviso that 200,000 so it's
specifically for the Upcountry alternating route, Member Molina, on this area?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you, Chair. I think just to ensure that that 200,000
is earmarked specifically for the Upcountry routes it might be, you know, to be on the
safe side so that would be my preference if that's the ... if the body can support that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, because it is something that was initiated by the Council to
ensure that that money is applied appropriately are there any objections to having the
proviso that it applies specifically to the Upcountry Route? Member Tavares followed by
Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I'd probably like to be picky and request
that it's a increase for Up country routes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we can do that. Any comments on the request Member Molina as the
initiator of this?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR KANE: Any objections to that?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Pontanilla and then Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. The Upcountry routes would be Paia,
Haiku, Pukalani, Makawao areas?
CHAIR KANE: Members, if, unless the Chair is mistaken, I believe the alternating route would
be one route would go out through Paia to Haiku and then it would come back and
go up-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Makawao, Pukalani.
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CHAIR KANE: Pukalani into Kula ... excuse me, into Makawao, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, fine.
CHAIR KANE: And it's the alternating route.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: And I know there's other comments for that discussion but we'll deal with
the ... but we decided to go with that, that one. Two and three per ... per route, yeah.
Two or three depending how they schedule it. Thank you. Member Anderson in this
area any additional comments regarding the adjustment to the, for the $200,000 to specify
it for the Upcountry in the increase?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I was just gonna mention the same thing Member
Tavares did, but I wanted to know, Chair, if you wanted to address the disbursements
issue before we tum the page?
CHAIR KANE: Disbursements ... ? Yes, and as soon as we settle on this and then we'll get to
and I'll recognize you 'cause you're the next person to be recognized. Any additional
comments on the adjustment to the Public Transit Program Highway Funds request?
Hearing none. Member Tavares' request for the adjustment Staff you have that? Okay,
thank you. I'm sorry, Member Johnson in this area.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, the only thing ... and I know we had this problem in
Napili when we lost the one route, but the ridership if it increases, I just would really like
to keep the door open that if we do get good success in this area, and the Mayor comes
back if we find additional funds, I would be really open to, to revisiting this later, you
know, once the routes are established. Because I know that once ridership begins to
increase then the demand for service goes up and the frequency. So I don't know if
there's even any way that we could include in here some flexibility if anyone comes up
with a creative idea how we could provide for expansion route maybe not, maybe list it
but not funded. I, I'm just not certain, but I wanna keep that possibility open because
really in the scheme of things $200,000 is not that much money for what you're trying to
accomplish in the Upcountry area. That's gonna be mostly eaten up in gas.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Thank you for your comments and, and ... thank you for
your comments, Member Johnson. Any objections Members to the adjustment for the
comments for the Up country Route presented by Ms. Tavares? Hearing none. Member
Anderson has brought forward the question about the disbursement issue along these
areas in the Department of Transportation. Members, if we can please take a look at that.
Again, I don't wanna leave that to the Staff decide. I'd rather have you folks because
some may and some may not apply to what we were talking about earlier. So as we go
through we have grants and disbursements on number 5. Does that need to be changed or
can it be left alone?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, I believe that those should be left alone because
some of those disbursements are to actual bus companies who are commercial entities
and that leaves the flexibility there, and I think that also would pertain to number 6 ...
CHAIR KANE: Seven.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And ... seven is to the State right?
CHAIR KANE: It is a reimbursement. Mr. Ginoza, can you provide some comment here?
MR. GINOZA: I, I do not know.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, so I think that one ... I don't know how we do that if
we cut it to Air Ambulance, or if we do it to the State of Hawaii, or how that works.
CHAIR KANE: We'll leave ... Members without objections we'll leave 7 alone. Unless
there's objections we can make the adjustments to number 5 ... I mean excuse me, we
can leave alone 5 and 6 as well.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KANE: As well as 7 until we get some confirmation on how that is ... how the monies
are disbursed.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KANE: And then on line number 9, our last one for the Public Transportation Program,
Transit Program, are there any needs for adjustments here?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. And Member Anderson thank you for bringing that
forward. Any additional requests in this area, Members? Seeing none. We're turning to
Page 20.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Quickly before we hit the next department-CHAIR KANE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --I would just like to share one quick comment regarding
Transportation and Transit ... we are corning very close to a point, and maybe it's for the
next, next seating Council, but I think one of the things that eventually is gonna need to
be decided is at what level will the County of Maui tax base be willing to cap the subsidy
'cause this is a subsidized program unless the goal is to break even 'cause I'll just speak
for myself that as a taxpayer I will only support so much to subsidize the program what I
can afford. And so I think that needs to be taken into account as we expend the program.
The other thing, Mr. Chairman, on Page 17 line 818 very quickly, during the recess I did
have a chance to talk to Director of Arakawa of the Department of Public Works. His
response to the question that I pose that was part of the Committee's question is yes, the
$50,000 is that correct amount. It is for customized handmade wooden signage's which
was part of the approval during the SMA process. If I remember the Director's words
correctly, it was part of an approval process that is what they are required now to replace,
and therefore the cost of those handmade wooden signs has tallied up so that this
becomes now a reasonable appropriation request, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Just one question. I don't know if anybody can answer, and I hope it's
not the (inaudible) I'll just ask the question. An SMA process imposed an appropriation
that had to be is mandated on this Council to pay for signs?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: My understanding ... well, the Director is here, Mr. Chair, but my
understanding is that was part of the approval that it be handmade wooden signs, and
so they ... current what they is gonna replace is handmade wooden signs.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chaimlan.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Yeah, and no need to bring down the Director. I just was asking. It
sounded kind of interesting.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That was my understand ... yeah.
CHAIR KANE: A volunteer body telling the Council that they gotta do something without us
having that say. I guess the say is right here though, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's right.
CHAIR KANE: The say is whether or not we approve it or not. Okay, thank you. Thank you.
Any additional questions in these areas before we enter the Department of Water
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Supply's second round go through? Hearing none. Members, on Page 20 there have
been no adjustments, and Members, all numbers that you see on Page 20 throughout the
program have been approved for the first round. Admin. Program, Departmental
Expenses, Insurance, Overhead Charges, Employee Benefits, Refund for Mainline
Expenses. Anyadjustments? Fiscal/Customer Service Program under the Water Supply
Fund, as well as the Engineering Program, the Water Resources and Planning
Program ... are there any adjustments in these areas, Members? These are for ... we're
going through second round. The grant to Leeward Haleakala Forest Reforestation
Partnership - Dry Forest Restoration, as well as to the Maui Nui Botanical Gardens grant,
and both of these are grant to's. Okay, these are gonna be second round numbers,
Members. Okay, thank you.
The final page, Members, and for the Department of Water we have additional grants to,
Members, Tri-Isle, West Maui Partnership, Nature Conservancy East Maui, East Molokai
Watershed Partnership. Okay, number 8 grants and disbursements for Miconia
Containment and Removal. There has been a disbursement for Water Use and
Development Plan - General Fund proviso in this area. Member Anderson I believe this
was something that we discussed yesterday the 200 .. on Page 211ine number 1012. Any
comments here Ms., Member?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, yeah, I'm just trying to remember what the proviso
was.
CHAIR KANE: Staff, can you ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It was for outside help.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It was for outside help.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, yeah, proviso ... thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Good evening, Ms. Anderson. (laughter)
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is

(laughter)

CHAIR KANE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I would like to have a proviso that requires this to be
applied to a contract for outside services to accelerate, specifically to accelerate the
completion of the Water Use and Development Plan.
CHAIR KANE: Members, there's a request on the floor open for comment. This is an add
Members so we would move on ... well, let me back up. Members, I believe yesterday
we did agree to put this in as a working number, okay, Members, so it is part of the
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working number. So the question now is for the proviso not the dollar amount but the
proviso. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman, may I offer a proviso of sorts and maybe this
will trigger our memory if something else comes up later.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That we would say disbursements to an independent
contractor for the Water Use and Development Plan.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson is that-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's fine.
CHAIR KANE: Any objections, Members, to the request-COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: --for the proviso consideration?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just to refresh my memory, two long nights is very hard
to take, as far as the Water Use and Development Plan, the funding to accelerate this
thing getting done, my question is is this the, the Water Use and Development Plan for
Up country as well as Central Maui or-CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: This is to complete the plan

its entirety.

CHAIR KANE: Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So the plans that are being done now, how does this
affect those two, two areas?
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, if we added this money towards the Water Use and
Development Plan and hopefully it would be ... well, you know, I really don't know
how the, how the contract, what the legal requirements are for us to go out to contract on
this but it ... I would hope that it would go to the current contractor that has all ... built
up all the knowledge and just needs to have the freedom to actually be the program
manager to get this done, and there's funding ... additional funding in here to hire or
contract a hydro engineer ifthere's such a thing, to help him get the funding amounts put
together for all of the various plans, Water Development Plans that are a part of this. So I
don't know ifI'm answering your question, Mr. Pontanilla, but the whole intention here-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I think, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --is, is to accelerate instead of ... we've got a year and a
half ahead before even the Upcountry and Central plan gets done. Then we've gotta do
Lahaina and East Maui, and the current schedule that the Department has right now puts
us five to six years down the road before all of this gets done, and it's my understanding
that in order for the Council to approve this plan, we have to approve it in its entirety. I
mean we can review and make comments on each individual districts plan, but to really
approve the plan and get it to the Commission on Water Resource Management for their
review and approval, it has to be done in its entirety (end of tape 6B) is to accelerate this
process from a five to six year process to a year and a half process for the plan in its, in
its entirety.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, it was my understanding attending
those meetings that the plans would have been ready prior to the general plan update so I
can agree that yeah, we should accelerate the Water Use and Development Plan for Maui
County.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional discussion on this? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I, you know, I got mix feelings, but what I sense is that
this is the right thing to do. This 250,000 I want no excuses from the Department why
they cannot fulfill a Charter requirement of an annual update and review of the Water
Use and Development Plan. I think one of the things that we as Council Members are
aware is that should an emergency situation arise, and it's in regards to our potable water,
it refers back to allocation plan by categories that is suppose to be in this Water Use and
Development Plan. The Council will set those numbers in the various categories of the
allocation program ... adopted allocation numbers, and that cannot happen unless we
have a plan to ensure that should certain situations arise, we've already made some
general policy directives on how we're gonna proceed. So stating that, Mr. Chairman, I
think this is a reasonable consideration for my colleagues, and I would say once more that
will take away any excuses why we cannot have a plan presented to Council for
consideration and finally adoption. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. Additional comments on this Members?
Hearing none. Members, without objections we'll move forward with the proviso that
has been amended by Member Tavares on Member Anderson's request. Thank you,
Members. We have three other items, Members. Water Treatment Plant Operations,
Field Operations, and Plant Operations. These were working numbers through the first
round. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, there were two things. I gave the Members one handout
which was about Mr. Michel's wall. I don't wanna get into all the details, but tomorrow I
believe we will have a communication hopefully one way or the other from the Water
Department from the Deputy Director with regard to this issue. So I would rather have it
come directly from them rather than having us do it, and depending on what that answer
is will depend on where we go with this because I can't put in something and then force
them to do work that they don't believe they can accomplish. So I will handle it that way
and I'll let the body know what the outcome is, or hopefully the Deputy will advise us
directly. The other thing I did put in, and I did have assistance from Lucienne deNaie,
and this was with regard to the Kauaula instream flow either restoration and/or study that
I had spoken about putting in seed money for $25,000. She did make contact with Mr.
Gingerich from U.S. Geological Survey explain or ... you know just to explain generally
what we were looking at and there does also be, there does seem to be support for this,
and it would be something that the U.S. Geological Survey would be interested in looking
at and possibly pursuing. Ms. deNaie is trying to assist us best she can with putting
together something similar that was done with Na Wai Eha. So as best I can tell, Mr.
Chair, this would be a request that I would put in for just I guess I would say seed money
for $25,000, and I would ask that this be treated in a similar manner as other grants have
been if a proposal can be brought forward, and if you wanna put a proviso in there that
there needs to be a proposal prior to release of the money that's fine too, but I would ask
for consideration of $25,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, there's been a request for consideration. Now, the Chair will
open the floor for initial remarks to the proposal, and it is for the Kauaula Stream.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Instream flow restoration and/or study.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much, Member Johnson. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I would support this, Mr. Chair, I think the language
is to establish instream flow standards again a State function. DLNR are suppose to be
establishing instream flows for all of our streams and it's not happening. So this stream
is under threat, and there are Native Hawaiians who depend on this stream for their
agricultural uses, and there are competing uses right now so I think that this sends a
message that the County is, is taking the initiative to start the establishment of the
instream flow standards for this drain and, you know, similar to what we're doing on this
side, and actually I think the ... with this money we could initiate a petition to the State
and then go and collect the data necessary for the Commission on Water Resource
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Management to establish the standard, but once the petition is filed that sets everybody
on notice, and I think that's an important thing to do while we still have a chance. So I
fully support this request.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any additional remarks, Members? Okay, the request has
been to incorporate and ... Staff has informed your Chair that this would be placed
perhaps in the general fund versus in the Water Supply fund.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's ... originally I had put it in Planning, but I think
because everything ended up going back to Water I have no problem putting it in general
fund. I don't know how the other one initiated. I know that it moved.
CHAIR KANE: Economic Development.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, under Economic Development then.
CHAIR KANE: In the Office of the Mayor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, then I would ask for the body's consideration then if
that's the appropriate place.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members the request has been made. Okay, this is an add, Members,
unless if we have consensus it can be added in. If not, then Members this will have to
take place tomorrow at the final round. Members is there consensus? And whether it's
here or on the other side, but I think just the concept itself if we can take a ... or ask for
any objections to this being incorporated at this time?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, hearing no objections. Ms. Johnson we'll have it incorporated and if you
can provide Staff the flexibility to apply it in the most appropriate place and we will bring
it back-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, Members.
CHAIR KANE: --for it to finalize that discussion, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, Members.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson ... excuse me, Member Johnson we ... the body would
appreciate you following up with Ms. deNaie in providing-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
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CHAIR KANE: It would help the Committee I think for the final round to have some supporting
documents from U.S.G.S. similar to what the Na Wai Eha request had when they came
forward with that support.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And, and, and the . . . because this was in a
conversation Ms. deNaie will give me what she was able to achieve in her conversation
so she will be putting that in writing to me. U. S. Geological Survey said that unless they
actually have a formal proposal before them there's really nothing to respond to so what
Ms. deNaie is going to do is put together this entire package that's why I suggested a
proviso that there be some type of prior to the release of any monies that there has to be a
plan that is presented to either the Councilor some type of follow up. So I have no
problem with that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, any additional discussion needed for second round
under the Water Treatment Plant Field and Plant Operation Programs? Hearing none.
Members we have reached the end of operations. This Chair at this time will ask
Members that we consider adjourning for this evening and that we come back tomorrow
and pick up in capital improvement for the second round following our public testimony
phase of the meeting, and the intention is, although we didn't get as far as we were
hoping to get this evening, I think we were able to, again, firm up some of the numbers to
help us speed along in the final days that we have to complete our review. So Members
any objections for the adjournment this evening and then we can start up fresh tomorrow?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I object, Mr. Chair. I think we should stay at least another
couple hours. (laughter)
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I agree. I'm here to work.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, I'm sensing that there's some that would like to stay, but I
know that others wanna go and so the Chair's just ... I'm extending it. I know some of
us have a sense of humor about this, but Members, again, your Chair's responsibility is to
this body as a whole and so I wanna, I wanna make sure that Members understand that if
we do adjourn now, that you gotta go for the next two days and we can't ... we'll ask to
restrain yourselves from complaining about the toughness because you're choosing to
shorten our ability to, to work, okay. So Members ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Adjourn.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Adjourn.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, let's go ahead and adjourn. Okay, time now is 11 o'clock.
This meeting for April 26, 2006, is adjourned ... .(gavel) . ..

ACTION:

ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

10:59 p.m.
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